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It is entirely possible that Bank of America~ N.A. is acting as servicer for Fannie Mae or Freddie 
Mac (or some other government-sponsored entity; "GSE") and that Bank of Americ~ N.A. sold 
this loan to a GSE or other party after closing. Additionally, the Affiant does not describe with 
specificity how she came to have personal knowledge of the contents therein. It further appears 
that since the Court denied the Plaintiff's request for a Temporary Stay in the proceedings, coun
sel was substituted by the Plaintiff (Ablitt Scofield's Menina Cohen; FBN14236) to force an ex
tension of time. 

Further~ the Plaintiff filed an objection to the Order of Referral to the General Magistrate. Shortly 
after the Court ordered a pre-trial conference, Cohen filed a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal and 
Discharge of Lis Pendens (3 days before the pre-trial conference was to take place). This ren
dered the pendency of the case CLOSED. This however, does not mean that Bank of America, 
N .A. will not try to attempt foreclosure again through another law firm. 

Case No. 61: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
Certijicateholders CWABS, Inc. Mortgage-Backed Certificates, Series 2006-1 
v. Nathalie Novak et al (2010 CA 2215 MF) 

This case began with a MERS-originated Mortgage executed by the Defendant in favor of 
the now-defunct American Brokers Conduit, whose undated indorsement-in-blank is evi
denced on the Note contained within the Smith Hiatt & Diaz-flled Complaint. 

The Complaint itself bears a scribbled signature by someone from the law firm (unidentified) 
with no Verification by the alleged Plaintiff or its duly-authorized representative. This filing 
with the Court occurred on March 24, 2010. An Assignment of Mortgage was filed in this case, 
but not until after its pendency, which makes the entire foreclosure suspect for fraud and various 
criminal violations. 

In the law firm's Notice of Filing Documents, SH&D's Rick Garcia (FBN78187) attached anoth
er version of the Note, which had marked differences from the first Note proffered at the time of 
the filing of the initial Complaint (in what is referred to by the Examiner as a "TA-DA! 
Moment"). 

This "new and improved" Note contains the original American Brokers Conduit indorsement
used-to-be-blank but now has "Countrywide Home Loans, Inc." inserted into it with what ap
pears to be a rubber stamp imprint. Not only is this endorsement undated, it makes the entire 
document suspect for manufacture because the original intent of the Assignor was "indorsed-in
blank" (as an non-restrictive endorsement). 
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The altered intent does not comport with the original intent because the altered intent then went 
further and affixed a second endorsement to the Note, this time an indorsement-in-blank stamp 
was affixed by an employee (probably at ReconTrust Company, N.A. in Ventura County, Cali
fornia) acting under the direction of Bank of America, N.A. to "manufacture" what appears to be 
an arguable "chain of custody of the Note", without recourse from Countrywide Home Loans, 
Inc. Since Countrywide was subswned into Bank of America, N.A. in 2009, this presentation, 
filed in the court record on October 8, 2010, is suspect for fraud on the Court. A Summary Final 
Judgment of Foreclosure was granted that same day by the Court. 

What brings this case into the present day is that over FOUR (4) YEARS AFTER Summa
ry Judgment was issued did a Certificate of Title issued (CFN#2014012921; recorded by 
presentment on 01-29-2014) to the REMIC trust in care of Bank of America, N.A. in Simi 
Valley, California. The property was already foreclosed on when employees of Ocwen Loan 
Servicing, LLC in West Palm Beach, Florida executed and caused to be recorded an As
signment of Mortgage from MERS as nominee for the original defunct (2007) lender Amer
ican Brokers Conduit; completely bypassing the chain of title and custody of the Note as 
proffered in the foreclosure case; bypassing the Certificate of Title showing ownership of 
the Note to the REMIC trust; directly to MTGLQ Investors, LP (an entity allegedly con
trolled by Goldman Sachs), whose address was shown in c/o Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC. 

CFN#2014028742, recorded by presentment on 02-27-2014 
Signer: Noemi Morales, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for 
the then-defunct American Brokers Conduit. 
Notary: Joel Pires (Florida Notary Commission EE 861698; still active) 
Witnesses: Jason R. Berkeley, Jason Ayers 
Issues: The Assignment was allegedly executed on November 27, 2013; however, construc
tive notice to the world did not occur until AFTER the Certificate of Title was issued. 

This makes the entire process suspect for: (1) fraud on the Court; (2) false and misleading 
information filed into the real property records of Osceola County, Florida with the intent 
to deprive ownership of real property in violation of Florida Criminal Code Section 
817.535; (3) with multiple actors involved in the manufacture and execution of this docu
ment under the apparent direction of Goldman-Sachs, may have been used in violation of 
Goldman Sachs Consent Order and for violation of 18 USC 371; and (4) violation of Flor
ida RICO statutes by parties within the State of Florida, acting in concert with parties out
side of the State of Florida to commit perjury and subornation of perjury. 

The deprivation of property rights did in fact occur and the Examiner believes there is 
probable cause to charge all parties involved in this process with criminal intents and acts 
as noted. 

255 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

Case No. 62: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York as Trustee for the 
Certijicateholders of the CWABS, Inc., Asset-Backed Certificates, Series 2005-9 
v. Elizabeth Alamo et al (2012 CA 1572 MF) 

CFN#2012013482, electronically recorded on 01-30-2012 
Signors: Bud Kamyabi, Luis Roldan (both known robosignors for Bank of America, N.A.), 
claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS, using MERS as a standalone Assignor (using 
Metro Detective Agency's Danville, minois address) to attempt assignment of BOTH the 
Mortgage and Note into a closed CWABS, Inc. 2005-9 REMIC trust in violation of New 
York trust law and IRS regulations, nearly seven (7) years too late. 
Notary: Desiree Carson (California Notary Commission No. 1873687; still active) 
Witnesses: Jeanine Abramoff, Srbui Muradyan (both known robosignors for Bank of 
America) 
Issues: MERS doesn't own the Note. America's Wholesale Lender mortgage and note in
valid according to Bank of America, N.A. Jl. Linda Nash (as previously noted and attached 
as an exhbit to this report). 

Thus, despite the fact the trust did not own the Note, the attorneys presenting the case (April 
Harriott, FBN37547; and Melissa Konick, FBN17569) representing the law firm of Robertson, 
Anschutz & Schneid, P.L., relied on the Assignment of Mortgage and attempted foreclosure on 
behalf of a REMIC that could not have owned the Note and Mortgage. Ablitt Scofield's Menina 
E. Cohen (FBN14236) took over the case. The case was eventually voluntarily dismissed by an
other law firm. 

Case No. 63: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee under the Pooling and 
Sei'Jiicing Agreement relating to IMPAC Secured Assets Corp. Mortgage Pass
Through Certificates Series 2006-1 v. Ida R. Blanco et al (2008 CA 10557 MF) 

CFN#2009133122, recorded by presentment on 08-19-2009 
Despite the fact this case is CLOSED, the property sold and Certificate of Title issued, the 
Assignment was relied upon to confer standing to the Plaintiff. It was manufactured by the 
Stern Law Firm and sent to GMAC Mortgage, LLC for signing. 
Signor: Jeffrey Stephan (known robosigner whose depositions are included as part of the 
exhibit package in USB format for this report), who purports to be Vice President of MERS 
in an attempted to convey (on July 9, 2009), backdated as of October 16, 2008 to be effec
tive, with no proof of effective transfer of the note on the indorsement-in-blank which was 
inserted as an extra page to the Note proffered in the exhibit filed with the Complaint. 
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The foregoing Assignment was recorded just prior to the commencement of the foreclosure pro
ceedings by Shapiro & Fishman attorney Denise E. Elder (FBN18442) for Vivian J. Elliott (FB
N64804). Weston's picture came from her Linkedln website and her title clearly is NOT Vice 
President of Bank of America, even though her rubber stamped title says so. The rubber stamped 
items are markers of document manufacturing. This Assignment was filed WITH the Complaint, 
meaning the intent of Shapiro & Fishman attorney Elder was to rely on it to give her client stand
ing to foreclose, despite the fact there were no endorsements on the originally-proffered Note. 
Again, for BAC to have standing, there would have had to have been sufficient proof of effective 
transfer of the Note and MERS cannot be utilized to do that, especially with the questionable au
thority of the signers. 

There is a problem with this Assignment however, which leads the Examiner to believe that this 
Assignment and the successor Assignment, were not simply a scrivener's error, but a bungled 
attempt to prove standing. The recorded Assignment designed by Shapiro & Fishman was only 
two (2) pages in length and contained the signatures of the foregoing employees of Bank of 
America, N.A. It is signed July 14, 2010. What was submitted to the Court however (in the ini
tial Complaint filed by the law firm), was a 3-page Assignment dated July 27, 2010, which the 
attached third page showing two entirely different Bank of America signers: Angelica B. 
Williams and Benjamin Hills, both claiming to be Assistant Secretaries ofMERS as nominee for 
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. and notarized in Dallas County, Texas (not Erie County, New 
York) by Warren Holmes (Texas Notary Commission Expired on this document). It is up to the 
attorneys filing the case to make sure their documents are accurate. The firm ended up submit
ting a Notice of Filing containing the two-page assignment in an attempt to apparently "contain 
the damage" they caused with their original filing. The Examiner regards this chicanery as fraud 
on the court. 

CFN#2012084645, electronically recorded on 06-04-2012 
Signers: Mary Ann merman, Aida Deunas (both known robosigners), claiming under 
penalty of perjury under California law that they are Vice Presidents of MERS as a stand
alone Assignor, in a Corrective Assignment of Mortgage, claiming a "scrivener's error", 
adding that "the execution of the Assignment was intended to document the acutal transac
tion being the transfer of the Mortgage only." This would be construed to mean that for 
the time period from July 14,2010 until June 4, 2012 (almost 2 years), Shapiro & Fishman 
insisted (albeit in error) that their client had the right to enforce the Note, when later, they 
admitted their client didn't have the Note. 
Notary: L.A. Llanos (California Notary Commission No. 1921705; expired) 
Witnesses: None 
Issues: This is the second demonstration of an apparent self-assignment using MERS al
leged signing authority by known robosigners, post-AG settlement (February of 2012) 
when the banks said they weren't going to robosign documents anymore. Bank of America 
was included in that settlement agreement. 
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The First Amended Complaint, submitted by Shapiro, Fishman & Gache, LLP's Karl Martin 
(FBN92862) contained a Note that was clearly different from the first one, in that this "new and 
improved" Note had an indorsement-in-blank from Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. containing 
the stamped signature of known robosignor Mercedes Judilla, who claims she is an Assistant 
Secretary for Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. The latest information available shows that she is 
an Assistant Secretary for BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP; now subsumed into Bank of Ameri
ca, N.A. The Second Amended Complaint listed the same indorsement-in-blank stamp from 
Judilla. Using these two alleged false and misrepresentative self-assigned assignments, Shapiro 
& Fishman (and Gache) and its attorneys conspired with Bank of America/BAC employees to 
create and record the documents and insodoing relied on those documents in the taking of the 
Veilleux's property, which was sold through Green Tree Servicing, LLC in an obvious, last
minute servicer switch and a Certificate of Title was issued (CFN#2014084347), in violation of 
Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535 and Florida RICO statutes. The Examiner has attached a 
signature compareson of Mercedes Judilla from another jurisdiction as a comparison to the 
scribble contained on the indorsement-in-blank, which obviously DOES NOT MATCH. 

Case No. 65: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York, as Trustee for the 
Certificateholders ofCWMBS, Inc., CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust 2007-9, 
Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Series 2007-9 v. Joan M. Sharpe et al (2014 
CA2012MF) 

This case appears to have been electronically filed by Maya Rubinov (FBN 99986) of the Glad
stone Law Group, P. A. on 07-07-2014. It further appears that Rubinov also filed the Notice of 
Lis Pendens and caused it to be recorded on 07-18-2014 as CFN#2014101920. The filing of the 
Complaint was prefaced by two (2) Assignments of Mortgage, which the law firm appears to 
have relied on in filing the Complaint, to wit: 

CFN#2014030433, electronically recorded on 03-03-2014 
Signer: Rebecca Higley (alleged Security Connections employee), claiming to be a Vice 
President of MERS as a nominee for Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. (even though the 
nominee status is not listed above her signature), as Assignor; attempt to assign the Mort
gage to a closed CWMBS, Inc. 2007-9 REMIC trust which has a Closing Date of June 8, 
2007; thus, contravenes New York trust law and is void. 
Notary: Tiffany Bitsoi (Idaho Notary Commission appears valid until 06-15-2018) 
Witnesses: None 
Issues: Aside from the REMIC's PSA issues, the signor, who also prepared the document, 
highly likely obtained the information she transcribed onto this document from third-party 
hearsay computer data sources from without the State she is employed in. The bigger issue 
is the name of the Plaintiff (as well as the name on the Assignment), is incorrect. 
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The actual name of the REMIC trust as listed with the United States Securities and Ex
change Commission is "CWABS Asset-Backed Certificates Trust 2007-9" and NOT as 
shown. Thus, the wrong party appears to be feeding Security Connections . . . and the 
Court •.. false and misrepresentative information, with the intent to deprive the homeown
er of her property, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 as well 
as RICO statutes. 

CFN#2014056707, recorded by presentment on 04-23-2014 
Document Prepared by: unknown parties at the Gladstone Law Group, P.A. in Florida 
Signers: Alicia Wood, Kim Brouse (both alleged employees of Residential Credit Solutions 
in Fort Worth, Texas; 4708 Mercantile Drive, 76137), signing as Assistant Secretary of 
MERS as nominee for already-subsumed Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., as Assignor, into 
the same incorrectly-named REMIC trust as shown in the Assignment of Mortgage above. 
Notary: Ricardo Recio (Texas Notary Commission Active until12-23-2017) 
Witnesses: None listed. 
Issues: The notarial execution fails to state the "day" of execution, purported to be March 
27, 2014; thus, it is unknown exactly what date (or if in fact the signers actually appeared 
before the notary; in Texas, signing a notary journal is required under Notary law). None 
of these employees were ever involved with the loan per se; appear to be acting as the Ser
vicer of this loan. All other issues from the preceding assignment apply here as to PSA is
sues. Thus, the "remanufacture" of virtually the same assignment appears unsupervised, 
which could constitute the unauthorized practice of law or in the least, violation of Florida 
Bar Rules for failing to supervise the conduct of non-lawyers under attorney control. The 
above-manufactured assignment also appears to violate Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 
There are further issues with the Complaint itself, to wit: 

(1) The Note being proffered in the Complaint appears to contain enough space to 
put the lone indorsement-in-blank underneath and to the right of the Borrower's 
signature; however, it appears that a separate sheet of paper was attached, in which: 

(a.) the stamp appears to be under the control and use ofReconTrust 
Company, N .A. employees on behalf of the signor, Michele Sjolander, 
who does not appear to know (from previous deposition testimony) 
exactly who and when her endorsement stamp is affixed to documents; 

(b.) the endorsement page contains no heading that states it is an ALLONGE 
to be used for the purpose of affn:ing indorsements, which further does not 
appear to comport with U. C. C. 3-302(2); and 

(c.) the indorsement-in-blank is undated and thus does not prove effective 
transfer of the Note into the REMIC trust by the Closing Date, which is 
specifically required for transfer into the REMIC trust pooL 
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Thus, it does not appear that the Note actually was transferred in a timely manner into the 
trust pool and the Plaintiff (absent valid transfer) does not have standing to foreclose. It 
further appears that the homeowner has not retained counsel at this juncture. A letter ap
pears to have been attached by her regarding her living situation. A status hearing appears 
to have been set for February 24, 2015. 

Case No. 66: MTGLQ Investors, LP. v. Michael J. Maguire et al (2008 CA 9784 MF) 

This case involves the Goldman Sachs- Litton Loan Servicing (now Ocwen Loan Servicing, 
LLC) connection, which dragged the case from its inception up until the foreclosure sale was 
cancelled; the fmal judgment was vacated; and the Complaint was fully dismissed, due to a nego
tiated loan modification with Goldman Sachs Mortgage Company. 

The initial Complaint was filed by Suzanne Wong (FBN47829) on behalf of David J. Stern, P.A. 
Wong also initiated the Notice of Lis Pendens. Roger N. Gladstone (FBN612324) and Carly R. 
Weitzman (FBN89862) appears to have filed what is purported to be the orginal note and mort
gage on behalf of Gladstone Law Group, P.A. 

The indorsement-in-blank is situated ABOVE the Borrower's signature, when it was evident 
there was plenty of room below to affix it; this after Wong's Complaint attempted to enforce lost 
loan documents. At issue is an Assignment of Mortgage (CFN#2009051563) recorded on 04-01-
2009 that was clearly manufactured by Litton Loan Servicing employees under the direction of 
Goldman Sachs, using MERS as a sole Assignor of the mortgage and note. Marti Noriega and 
Denise Bailey (both known robosignors for Litton) affixed their signatures to this document 
claiming to be "officers" ofMERS (Bailey attesting with a rubber stamped title). 

Even though the outcome ended up in favor of the homeowner, the intent to use a recorded doc
ument containing false information was clearly a part of the effort to foreclose on the property, in 
violation ofFlorida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 
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Case No. 67: BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP FKA Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP 
l'. Chris W. ltonyo eta/ (2010 CA 3485 MF) 

This case ended up turning into a new Party Plaintiff, namely, U. S. Bank, NA. as Trustee for the 
Holders of the WMALT 2006-AR7 Trust v. Chris W. Itonyo et al, initiated by Maribel Diaz (FB
N55716) of the law firm of David J. Stern, P.A., who filed an unverified Complaint to Foreclo
sure Mortgage, self-attesting to the facts contained therein; and subsequently filed the Notice of 
Lis Pendens (CFN#2010072778) on 05-21-2010. The original lender was America's Wholesale 
Lender, claiming to be a New York corporation (see the Bank of America, NA. v. Linda Nash 
case, supra, where Judge Pleus ruled in Seminole County that the America's Wholesale Lender 
mortgage and note were invalid). The attached Note was indorsed-in-blank by Michele Sjolan
der of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., a New York Corporation doing business as America's 
Wholesale Lender. Countrywide was not the named lender however; thus, the undated indorse
ment-in-blank does not comport to the real party in interest here. 

There are three (3) suspect Assignments of Mortgage that appear in the Borrower's chain 
of title that give probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535: 

CFN#2010138957, recorded by presentment on 09-22-2010 
This document was prepared by the Stem Law Firm and sent to Erie County, New York for 
execution and it appears that the first named Plaintiff in the action, four (4) months AF
TER the fact, is now the official Plaintiff in the real property records. Unfortunately, 
MERS cannot transfer the Note and America's Wholesale Lender wasn't registered to do 
business in the State of Florida; thus, the entire document, signed by Bank of America's 
Rhonda Weston, who claims to be a Vice President of MERS (before witnesses Cassandra 
Hollomon and Lisa C. Glene), signing the document on July 19, 2010, had misrepresented 
the actual facts that she had the authority to Assign both a MERS-originated mortgage and 
Note when in fact, she did not have such authority, making this document a sham docu
ment, involving multiple parties in violation of Florida RICO statutes. 

On May 13, 2011, Drew Melville (FBN34986) filed a Notice of Appearance for the Plaintiff, 
styled only as BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP (eliminating the FKA part) and subsequently, 
Betzy Falgas (FBN76882) filed a Motion for Default against the Defendants, as Judge Legendre 
was about to dismiss their case in lieu of filing an amended Complaint. It was on March 19, 2012 
that the Plaintiff's law firm chose to file an Ex-Parte Motion to Substitute the Party Plaintiff to 
Bank of America, N.A. as successor by merger to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP FKA Coun
trywide Home Loans Servicing, LP. 

David Cramer (FBN64780) handled this motion, after asking and getting an extension to 
file its Amended Complaint, Phelan Hallinan, PLC (by its Legal Assistant, Laura Klein
berg) caused to be manufactured and recorded a second suspect Assignment ofMortgage to 
timely act in accordance with another substitution of Party Plaintiff: 
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CFN#2012089599, recorded by presentment on 06-12-2012 
This document was prepared by the Phelan Hallinan Law Firm and sent to Dallas County, 
Texas for execution and recordation in favor of the new Plaintiff, U. S. Bank, N.A. as 
Trustee for the Holders of the WMALT 2006-AR7 Trust, in c/o Bank of America, N.A. in 
Plano, Texas, then making U.S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee the official Plaintiff in the real prop
erty records. Unfortunately, since MERS could not transfer the Note and America's 
Wholesale Lender wasn't registered to do business in the State of Florida in the first As
signment; this assignment fails to transfer the loan into the trust pool. Further, this As
signment, executed on June 6, 2012, and relied upon by counsel to substitute the Party 
Plaintiff, could not be assigned because the Closing Date of the trust was August 29, 2006, 
almost six (6) years earlier, making this document a sham document, involving multiple 
parties in violation of Florida RICO statutes and in violation of Florida Criminal Code Sec
tion 817.535. 

Assuming that both loans were in default, which is debatable due to PSA conditions, Bank of 
America, N.A. employees in Ventura County, California assigned the second Note and Mortgage, 
again using MERS as a standalone Assignor (as nominee for the original lender, Countrywide 
Bank, N.A.) to The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank of New York, as successor trustee 
to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as Trustee on Behalf of the Certificateholders of the CWHEQ, 
Inc. , CWHEQ Revolving Home Equity Loan Trust, Series 2006-F, which also violated New 
York trust law, as the closing date of this trust was June 30, 2006. The same cast of characters 
appear to have robosigned this document (Mary Ann Hierman and Dominique Johnson, claiming 
to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS) and witnesses (Cecilia Rodriquez and Mercedes Judilla) 
affixing their signatures, which were acknowledged by L.A. Llanos (California Notary Com
mission No. 1821705; expired) on June 13, 2012, nearly six (6) years AFTER the Closing Date 
of the trust. On August 24, 2012, Phelan Hallinan's David A. Cramer (FBN64780) filed the 
Amended Complaint showing the substituted Party Plaintiff. 

The Assignments were attached as Exhibits "C" and "E", thus, Plaintiff's counsel appeared to 
have conveniently relied on them and their alleged misrepresentations, in violation of the forego
ing statutes. A Final Judgment of Foreclosure was issued on November 20, 2012, the day that 
Phelan Hallinan's Ian Norych (FBN56615) filed what he claimed were the original note and 
mortgage (still the same undated Sjolander indorsement-in-blank appearing on the Note. Howev
er, the case moved significantly forward into the target forensic examination period when the 
Order for the Clerk to Issue a Certificate of Title was not filed until October 10, 2013, courtesy 
of actions taken by Phelan Hallinan's Michael S. Spoliansky (FBN99178), in favor of the trust 
Plaintiff. Thus, all of the foregoing actors were involved in what appears to be a RICO-style 
criminal conspiracy to file recorded documents in the real property records of Osceola County, 
Florida in violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 
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Case No. 68: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. v. Obdulio Valladares et al (lOll CA 2241 MF) 

CFN#l012040396, electronically recorded on 03-21-2012 
It appears that Wells Fargo's Default Assignment team manufactured this self-Assignment 
of Mortgage from defunct Mortgageit, Inc. to WeDs Fargo Bank, N.A. using MERS to 
transfer BOTH the Note and Mortgage, which MERS cannot do because it does not have 
an interest in the Note. 
Signer: Nancy D. Sorensen, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS ( eSignature) 
Notary: Nicholas J. WoH (Minnesota Notary Commission No. 31043836; still active; eSig
nature and Seal?) 
Issues: Use of BOTH MERS addresses in Flint, Michigan and Danville, Illinois. eSigna
ture'd notary claims the signor "personally appeared" before him; notarial execution was 
not filled out; suspect use of 150-page Wells Fargo Foreclosure Attorney Manual (in effect 
at the time). 

The Assignment of Mortgage appears to have been recorded in conjunction with the intent 
to deprive the homeowners of their property; thus, issues of probable cause for violation of 
Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 are prominent, in addition to RICO claims, since the 
WoHe Law Firm is involved (Ivan D. Ivanov; FBN39023) filed the Notice of Lis Pendens 
(CFN#l01207ll03) on 05-16-2012. During the pendency of the case, Florida Default Law 
Group changed its name to Ronald R. WoHe & Associates, P.L. ("WoHe"). 

It appears Wells Fargo is foreclosing on behalf of Freddie Mac. The alleged Note contains an 
indorsement-in-blank by Mortgagelt (undated) that was later filled in with a rubber stamp to 
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. Then (as the Examiner believes) Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.'s Default 
Team added the indorsement-in-blank stamp from Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. to continue the cha
rade as to the chain of custody of the Note. 

The Plaintiffs apparently filed a lawsuit in the U.S. District Court of the Middle District of Flor
ida in Orlando, but nobody informed the Circuit Court of it. It appears this litigation was ongo
ing for part of the time the state case was in pendency. 

Wolfe's Luke Kiel (FBN98631) was also involved with filing documents with the Court in this 
case as was Katherine E. Tilka (FBN14768) in setting the matter for trial. Tilka also appears to 
have served a full set of Discovery on the Defendants. It further appears that the Defendants 
consented to a Final Judgment of Foreclosure and Matthew Wolf (FBN92611) assigned the bid 
over from Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. to Freddie Mac BEFORE the actual foreclosure sale took 
place (CFN#2014120819) on 08-19-2014; thus, the issues involving the self-assignment and po
tential self-manufacture of potential note indorsements for the purpose of depriving the Val
ladares' of their property (coercing and inducing them to believe that Wells Fargo owned the 
Note), in violation ofFlorida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 
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Case No. 69: BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP FKA Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP 
l'. Carol Ramos et al (2011 CA 2484 MF) 

CFN#2011090805, recorded by presentment on 07-05-2011 (see RA&S EX. 3) 

This document appears to have been prepared by RA&S employee Kelsey Simmons (no 
Florida Bar No.) and sent to employees of Bank of America, N.A. in Ventura County, Cali
fornia for execution for the purposes of commencing a foreclosure action on real property 
belonging to Karina and Carol Ramos. 
Signor: Mercedes Judilla (alleged Bank of America employee and known robosignor), act
ing as Assistant Secretary of MERS in an apparent self-assignment to BAC Home Loans 
Servicing, LP using a Bank of America Jacksonville, Florida address; using MERS as nom
inee for a now-defunct lender. 

Notary: Terry Fishman (California Notary Commission No.1795613; expired 05-11-2012) 
Witnesses: Danno Cuenca, Youda Crain (known robosignor) 
Issues: Use of rubber stamps, the same felt-tip ink pen to affiX signatures, scribbled signa
tures, all markers for document manufacturing and robosigning. The "Penalty of Perjury" 
notation has been tilled in. The authorized capacity of the signor (due to MERS) is ques
tionable. The Examiner found multiple, undated indorsement stamps on the proffered 
Note, which ended up indorsed-in-blank (also undated). Despite the suspect assignment 
herein, there was a substitution of counsel in the case (2011 CA 2484) AFTER Final Judg
ment of Foreclosure was rendered in February of2014 and the sale of the property appears 
pending. 

In light of the suspect assignment, the intent was clear that RA&S and its counterparts in Ventura 
County, California recorded a document suspect for violations under Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535 and Florida RICO statutes may also be viable. 

Case No. 70: U. S. Bank, N.A. as Successor to LaSalle Bank, N.A. as Trustee for the Certifi
cateholders of Merrill Lynch Mortgage lnl'estors Trust, Mortgage Loan Asset

Backed Certificates, Series 2007-HEll'. Felicia McGee et al (2012 CA 1803 MF) 

CFN#2011097219, recorded by presentment on 07-20-2011 
Signers: Swarupa Slee and Miguel Romero, who claim they are Assistant Secretaries of 
MERS, signing as a Standalone Assignor using a MERS policy-prohibited mailing address 
in Ocala, Florida, attempting to transfer ONLY the Mortgage to a 2007-HE1 series trust 
REMIC whose Closing Date was March 8, 2007, over four (4) years too late to be accepted. 
Notary: Violet Thomas-Hicks (California Notary Commission No. 1820527; expired) 
Witnesses: Yomari Quintanilla, Cynthia Santos (all robosigning scribbled signatures) 
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This recorded assignment appears to have been used to deprive Felicia McGee and others 
of their property, which was sold at sale and certificate of title issued (CFN#2014114606) on 
08-08-2014. 

CASE NOTES: The Note proffered by Vanessa Lee for Robertson, Anschutz & Schneid, 
P.L. (FBN84421) and Cedric Charles Small (FBN70879) contains a restrictive indorsement 
NOT to the trustee or trust entity, plus (as an extra added bonus) a Note Allonge which 
pretty much appears to be manufactured by an unverified source that is undated; thus, no 
effective date of transfer appears to have occurred. This Allonge is signed by Charlene 
Busselaar, who identifies herself as "Title Services Team Lead". Busselaar was employed 
by Wilshire Credit Corporation in Beaverton, Oregon (now defunct) and claims attorney
in-fact status (a comparative copy is attached from another jurisdiction to illustrate her 
document originating location). THERE IS NO LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY IN 
THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA; therefore, this 
entry into the Court record appears to have been fraud on the Court. The apparent manu
facture of the document is suspect for probable cause under Florida Criminal Code 817.535 
and Florida RICO statutes. 

Case No. 71: U. S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee for the Holders of the Bane of America Funding 
Corporation, 2008-FTl Trust, Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2008-
FTl v. Patty A. Kishbaugh et al (2013 CA 1755 MF) 

Despite the fact the pendency of this case lasted only six (6) months and was subsequently 
dismissed voluntarily by Brock & Scott, PLLC's Suly Espinoza (FBN14282), who filed the 
case and the Notice of Lis Pendens on May 22, 2013 as CFN#2013075195; there are two 
suspect assignments involved in this case; thus, intent under Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535: 

CFN#2013127422, recorded by presentment on 08-14-2013 
Signors: Emily Talley, Reginald Hester, both claim to be Assistant Vice Presidents of Bank 
of America, N.A., assigning the Mortgage to Nationstar Mortgage, LLC, THREE 
MONTHS AFTER the suit to foreclose was fUed. At this juncture, the trust was NOT as
signed the mortgage yet. 
Notary: Launi Dee Cooper (Texas Notary Commission Renewed until 08-07-2018) 
Witnesses: Manuel D. Elizondo, Kunakose Vettichirayii (alleged B of A employees) 
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Issues: Numerous dates, titles and names all rubber stamped; template manufacturing; 
highly likely that signers and witnesses have no knowledge of anything they're attesting to 
and notary highly likely doesn't have this transaction in her notary log book (required). 

CFN#2014024671, electronically recorded on 02-19-2014 
In this suspect Corporate Assignment of Mortgage (well after the fact), Nationstar Mort
gage's Susan Lindhorst (known robosignor) is attempting to assign the Mortgage to the 
closed Plaintiff trust (Closing Date: May 30, 2008); the trust's name is wrongly entered on 
this document (should read: Bane of America Funding 2008-1 Trust). 
Linda D. Parks (robo-notary; Nebraska Notary Commission expires on 11-14-2015); notar
ial jurat not filled in (marker of document manufacturing). This entity may try to foreclose 
again. 

Case No. 72: U.S. Bank, N.A., as Trustee for the Benefit of the LXS 2007-16N Trust Fund v. 
Sandra T. Cajina et al (2009 CA 6366 MF) 

CFN#2009091671, recorded by presentment on 06-11-2009 
This Assignment was documented outside of the target date parameters due to the issues 
involved with the Watson law fmn, represented by attorney Alan Schwartzseld (Florida 
Bar #57124), acting for Tara Castillo (Florida Bar #722901), wherein MERS as nominee for 
Countrywide Bank, FSB is attempting assignment to an already-closed LXS 2007-16N 
REMIC trust fund. 

The document was signed by Caryn A. Graham, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary 
for MERS; however, in realty, Graham was an attorney with the Watson law firm, as noted 
in the following paragraph: 

Caryn Alina Graham, P.O. Box 654436, Miami, suspended for 60 days, effective Dec. 13, 
2013, following a Dec. 5, 2013, court order. (Admitted to practice: 2001) As a supervising/man
aging attorney for a law firm, Graham failed to properly manage some aspects of the fast-grow
ing company. It resulted in numerous problems, including: failure of some attorneys to appear in 
court before judges in approximately 22 cases; failure to timely cancel foreclosure sales and/or 
failure to file a publication notice and pay the clerks fees; failure to promptly notify the court or 
file a substitution of lead counsel for those cases assigned to attorneys who left the law firm, and 
notaries notarized signatures executed outside their presence. (Case No. SC13-1931). Thus, Gra
ham initiated and participated in the manufacture of the assignment which U. S. Bank as Trustee 
used to foreclose on the property owner in 2013, within the target period. This document is sus
pect for probable cause under the Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535. 
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See the balance of the case under Section Six of this report. Attached to the case file is a 51-page 
Affidavit of Lynn E. Szymoniak, Esq. (as Defendant's expert witness). 

The foregoing case was adjudicated by Judge Miller (Case No. 2009-CA-6366) on June 3, 2013, 
almost four ( 4) years to the date the assignment was recorded in the real property records of 
Osceola County, Florida. The examiners believe that Nationstar Mortgage LLC was also in
volved in this foreclosure. The property has been liquidated and Certificate of Title issued on 
October 22,2013, to the detriment of the property owner, Sandra T. Cajina. 

Thus, someone from OceanFirst Bank would have had to execute an assignment representing its 
interest in Columbia's loan to Dinardo. Instead, Chase on behalf of its own interests in its Bear 
Stearns acquisitions, caused the document to be manufactured using its own employees. The 
concern here is WHY the document was created on January 11, 2012 but not filed for record in 
Osceola County until January 9, 2013, nearly a year later, prior to the commencement of suit to 
foreclose, using MERS to cover what the examiner believes is a "multitude of flaws" connected 
with not only with the chain of title but also with the chain of custody of the note, something 
MERS was not directly or intimately involved with. 

In the matter of GreenPoint Mortgage Funding, Inc. (closed in 2007 by its purchaser, Capital 
One Financial Corp.), CFN#2012104688 appears to indicate that the document was manufac
tured in Fort Lauderdale, Florida by an attorney on behalf of a law firm and notarized and exe
cuted on May 22, 2012 in Ventura County, California, more than likely by employee of LPS, 
claiming to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for the defunct entity. News of 
GreenPoint's closing can be found at the following link shown below: 

htt,u;//www.bloombere.com/gps/news?pid=newsarchiye&sid=a4f5h6jm4x60 

In a number of instances during this forensic examination, it was also noted that JPMorgan 
ChaseBank, N.A., in concert with Nationwide Title Clearing (CFN#201205199), caused to be 
manufactured an apparent self-serving assignment to Deutsche Bank National Trust Company as 
Trustee for Long Beach Mortgage Loan Trust 2006-4, whose address was shown as that of 
Chase's document archive (and suspected document manufacturing) plant in Momoe, Louisiana. 

In this instance, Chase is claiming "attorney-in-fact" status to give it the authority necessary to 
effectuate the document's manufacture; however, the signor of the document (Kadesha Slaugh
ter) does not appear to have personal knowledge of the information that "E. Lance .. of Nation
wide Title Clearing appears to have been privy to, if in fact such information was indeed accu
rate. On March 5, 2010, over (4) years BEFORE the foregoing assignment was recorded, Lea W. 
Vandergrid (FBN573175; on behalf of Marshall C. Watson, P.A.; 1800 N.W. 49th Street, Suite 
120, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309) filed a Notice of Lis Pendens in the real property records of 
Osceola County, Florida (CFN#2010032277) when in fact, her REMIC client was not yet as
signed the note and mortgage. 
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This Notice of Lis Pendens followed another Notice of Lis Pendens, filed on March 2, 2010 as 
CFN#2010030130 by attorney Giselle Hughes (FBN66821). As a side note to this event, Mar
shall C. Watson's bar license was suspended in 2013 and his firm name was changed to 
Choice Legal, P.A. 

It further appears that the REMIC changed law firms in 2013 to Robertson, Anschutz & Schneid, 
P.L. (6409 Congress Avenue, Suite 100, Boca Raton, Florida 33487), who then filed another No
tice of Lis Pendens, signed by one of its representing attorneys, Michelle Lewis (FBN70922). 
There has been no judgment rendered to date in this matter. 

The intended conveyance in 2014 however, appears to indicate that the most recent Notice of Lis 
Pendens was filed BEFORE the assignment, conveying ownership interest into the REMIC, 
which failed based on previous assertions of PSA violations. It appears that there may have been 
some confusion as to how one REMIC was supposed to convey an allegedly non-performing 
loan into another REMIC, both instances in which Bank of New York Mellon was acting as 
Trustee. It is suspected that Bank of New York Mellon has no knowledge of whether the Bor
rower is ever in default. 

Case No. 73: U. S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee on behalf of the Holders of the Home Equity Asset 
Trust 2005-7 Home Equity Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2005-7 v. Noreley 
Velasco eta/ (2009 CA 0125 MF) 

CFN#2009031869, recorded by presentment on 02-26-2009 
This Assignment was recorded over a month AFTER commencement of the Complaint 
against Noreley Velasco by Yanina Miculitzki (FBN52751) of the Marshall C. Watson, P.A. 
law firm. The document appears to have been prepared by Mary Herndon of the Rich
mond Monroe Group (15511 Highway 13, Branson West, MO 65737). It was executed in 
Salt Lake County, Utah by employees of Select Portfolio Servicing, Inc. (apparently acting 
as the servicer for the alleged trust entity claiming standing in this litigation). 
Signor: Barbara Neale, claiming to be Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for Master 
Financial, Inc., which at the time this document was executed was still in existence (and 
thus could have produced this Assignment). This entity's (C1054058) business registration 
was suspended by the California Franchise Tax Board. 
Notary: Kimberly Clark (Utah Notary Commission No. 572136; expired on 12-11-2011) 
Witnesses: Heather Matson, Ana Novakovich (both known robosigners) 
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Issues: The document purports to transfer BOTH the Mortgage and Note into the trust. 
There are two suspect issues with this Assignment: (1) The Closing Date for the trust was 
October 3, 2005; thus, the transfer was over 3 years too late; and (2) MERS cannot transfer 
something (even as a nominee) it does not have an interest in, namely, the Note. 

Further, there are false misrepresentations contained within this Assignment: (1) MERS 's address 
is shown as the Salt Lake City address of the servicer (not even in care of); (2) the Trustee's ad
dress is shown as the Salt Lake City address of the servicer (not even in care of); (3) MERS can
not receive ''the sum ofTEN and NO/IOOths DOLLARS" because it is a bankruptcy-remote cor
poration; and (4) It is highly likely that the parties executing this document had any personal 
knowledge of the contents to which they were attesting or acknowledging and their "capacity" to 
sign and transfer Notes as an officer ofMERS appears questionably non-existent. 

Further, the Note Allonge attached to the Complaint Note Exhibit appears to be conveniently 
manufactured, despite the claims made by counsel; it is further undated and does not appear to 
comport to U.C.C. 3-302(2). When the law firm filed what it claimed to be the "Original Note", 
the Allonge was missing completely. The law firm and its attorney relied on the foregoing docu
ment to proceed with its Complaint; thus, the intent to deprive the homeowners of their property 
using a false and misrepresentative document, suspect for probable cause under Florida Criminal 
Code Section 817.535. It appears that the case was voluntarily dismissed because the Defendant 
entered into a loan modification, which in of itself is suspect due to the foregoing circumstances 
claimed here. At present, Velasco may not be paying the proper party, who may be currently un
justly enriching itself and depriving the homeowner of his property under Florida Criminal Code 
Section 817.535 (his money). 

Case No. 74: Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. v. Abelardo Chavez et al (2008 CA 9289 MF) 

CFN#2008151233, recorded by presentment on 09-22-2008 
This document appears to have been a self-assignment of the Note and Mortgage, using 
MERS (which does not have an interest in the Note), prepared by one attorney and alleged
ly signed by Patricia Arango (another attorney with the firm of Marshall C. Watson), who 
was suspended from practicing law in December 2013 for allowing notaries for the firm to 
notarize signatures executed without the presence or active involvement of a lawyer. The 
Examiner herein states that this Assignment goes much further than the following notation: 
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Case No. SC13-1929; Patricia Ann Arango, 1800 N.W. 49th St., Suite 120, Fort Lauderdale, sus
pended for 30 days, effective Dec. 13, 2013, following a Dec. 5, 2013, court order. {Admitted to 
practice: 2001) As a non-supervisory and supervisory attorney, Arango did not identify, correct or 
manage an aspect of a fast-growing litigation division. That resulted in notaries notarizing signa
tures executed without the presence or active involvement of a lawyer. 

Thus, the Examiner, after viewing depositions of attorneys with the firm of Marshall C. Watson, 
P.A., believes that this document was manufactured by the law firm for the purpose of: (1) filing 
said document containing false and misrepresentative information (Countrywide's address is 
NOT in Vienna, Virginia ... this is another MERS address; (2) containing misrepresentative in
formation that illustrates that Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. is assigning the Mortgage and Note 
to itself, when the original Mortgage was executed in favor of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. 
and then using that information contained within the document to deprive the homeowners of 
their property, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535. Further, 
as a result of working in concert with other attorneys and employees at the firm, there is suspect 
probable cause for Florida RICO violations for petjury in connection with the taking of the prop
erty by alleged false and fraudulent means. 

A Certificate of Title was issued on April 18, 2012, which brings the action within our forensic 
examination target period. NOTE: Please also refer to the Marshall C. Watson file on the USB 
drive provided with this report. 

Case No. 75: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for GSAMP 1006-FMl v. 
Marc Elie Eugene et al (2009 CA 5347) 

This case comes within our target range (with all of its accompanying documents, based on the 
recorded date of Notice of Voluntary Dismissal (CFN#2010062327) on 05-04-2010 by Stem 
Law firm attorney Nickisha Webb (FBN74199). No reason for the dismissal was ascertained. 
The David J. Stem Law Firm (by and through its attorney Courtney C. Kilbourne; FBN44349) 
on May 8, 2009, attempting to foreclose on a MERS-originated Mortgage executed by the De
fendant on January 26,2006 in favor of the now-defunct Fremont Investment & Loan (a Califor
nia corporation). The last page of the Complaint appeared to have a magnified copy of the 2009 
Assignment of Mortgage to the Plaintiff, signed by Cheryl Samons, who is Stem's personal sec
retary, claiming to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS. We discuss the two Assignments of 
Mortgage which contain false and misrepresentative information (Florida Criminal Code Section 
817 .535) below: 
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CFN#2009078882, recorded by presentment on 05-20-2009 
This document was manufactured by the Stern law firm for the purposes of proving stand
ing for its client and was recorded AFTER the Complaint and Notice of Lis Pendens were 
filed ("putting the cart before the horse"). 
Signor: Cheryl Samons (known robosignor, whose deposition is included in this report) 
Notary: Tammy Sweatt (Florida Notary Commission No. DD 563461; expired) 
Witnesses: None 
Issues: The Note attached to the Complaint was executed in favor of Fremont Investment & 
Loan and contains no indorsements or attached allonges; thus, the chain of recorded As
signments proffered here are false and misrepresentative as to their content, to wit: 

(1) The Plaintiff trust's Closing Date was April27, 2006; thus, the trust could NOT 
have accepted the Note and Mortgage. Further, the proffered Note has no required 
indorsement-in-blank; thus, the transfer fails by violation of the PSA and New York 
Trust law; 

(2) This Assignment claims that MERS is "residing or located at" in care of Wells 
Fargo Bank, N.A. (which is the Servicer for the trust). This address is listed for both 
the Assignor AND the Assignee; 

(3) Samons, a known robosigner and no stranger to scandal and fraud on the Court, 
has no title under her signature. Her title appears in the notarial execution; and 

(4) MERS does not have an interest in the Note and cannot convey the Note; thus, 
the Assignment fails purely on principle. 

CFN#2011145102, recorded by presentment on 10-18-2011 
After the case ended, Wells Fargo's Default Assignment Team in Dakota County, MN ap
pears to have manufactured a "Corporate Assignment of Mortgage", this time containing 
more language than its predecessor, which now declares that instead of being a standalone 
Assignor, MERS now assigns the MERS-originated Mortgage ONLY to the trust as nomi
nee for the defunct Fremont Investment & Loan. 
Signor: Yen Nguyen (an employee of Wells Fargo Bank), claiming to be an Assistant Secre
tary of MERS as nominee for the defunct lender. 
Notary: Robert W. Caruso (Minnesota Notary Commission Expired 01-31-2014) 
Witnesses: None 
Issues: This Assignment lists BOTH MERS addresses for the Assignor (Flint, MI!Danville, 
IL). The trust is still closed and thus the transfer is void under New York trust law. The 
document was prepared by Loletha Palmer (a Wells Fargo Bank employee). 

Both Assignments were most likely NOT attorney supervised, which would render them not 
only false and misrepresentative but containing issues of unauthorized practice of law. 
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Case No. 76: U. S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee for the Holder of Bear Sterns Asset Backed 
Securities I Trust 2006-IMl v. Khawar Qureshi et al (2008 CA 2471 MF) 

CFN#2009163848, recorded by presentment on 10-13-2009 
This Assignment of Mortgage was manufactured by the Stem Law Firm in connection with 
a Complaint to Foreclose Mortgage (2008 CA 2471). It comes into the target period based 
on the date the Certificate of Title was issued and recorded on 08-02-2010 as 
CFN#2010109443; issued back to the Plaintiff trust. 
Signer: John Kennerty (known robosigner and employee of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.), sign
ing as Assistant Secretary of MERS (using Wells Fargo's DBA "America's Servicing Com
pany" address in Ft. Mill, SC as a standalone Assignor, to the Plaintiff trust as a means to 
prove standing to foreclose on a property belonging to Khawar Qureshi, an unmarried 
woman. 
Notary: Kelly A. Ruff (South Carolina Notary Commission expires March 10, 2018) 
Witnesses: Camilla Garcia, RoseAna Cortinez (alleged Wells Fargo employees) 

There are multiple issues involving the Assignment and presentation of the Note in this 
case, to wit: 

(1) The Closing Date of the trust is April25, 2006; thus, contravention of New York 
trust law, the transfer is void; 

(2) The address of both the Assignor and Assignee is the same, Wells Fargo's 
address in Ft. Mill, South Carolina; 

(3) This Assignment was filed over a year AFTER the Notice of Lis Pendens was 
filed (04-02-2008, as CFN#2008058971, Case No. 2008 CA 2471 MF). by Stem Law 
Firm attorney whose name and Bar No. is not legible, on behalf of Adam F. George 
(FBN635502); 

(4) The Original Complaint did not contain an allonge or endorsements. The 
Amended Complaint did not contain them either. At the time the Amended 
Complaint was filed (September 8, 2009), there was no indication of how the original 
lender, the still active Impact Funding Corporation DBA Impact Lending Group, 
a California corporation, conveyed the Note to the Plaintiff trust; and 

(5) On May 24, 2010, the Stern Law Firm flied what it claimed was an original Note 
and Mortgage and a copy of an Assignment of Mortgage with the Court. The "new 
and improved Note" contained an unidentified additional page containing what 
appears to be an indorsement-in-blank stamp from Linda Caballero (inserted in 
between the pages of the already-existing Complaint exhibits) with another rubber 
stamp to the right of the indorsement-in-blank stamp endorsed to the Plaintiff. 
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As soon as the foregoing documents were produced, Judge Margaret Waller signed a Final 
Judgment of Foreclosure. The Property was sold and Certificate of Title issued and 
recorded as CFN#2010109443 on 02-02-2010. Based on the suspect Assignment manufac
tured by Stern and signed by known robosigner, John Kennerty (aka Herman John Ken
nerty), along with the introduction of an unmarked, inserted Note page containing an en
dorsement stamp that was highly likely manufactured to achieve the "new and improved 
look" of the Note, the Examiner believes that: 

(1) The Note and Assignment both contain false and misrepresentative 
manufactured information designed to commit fraud on both the land 
records and on the Court; 

(2) The Assignment and Note were manufactured in concert between the 
Stem Law Firm and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. as Master Servicer for the 
Plaintiff trust; 

(3) Based on the statements made by Kennerty in a Deposition that is 
included in the USB Exhibits fU.e and based on the information obtained 
from the 150-page Wells Fargo Foreclosure Attorney Manual, also included 
as a printed Exhibit in this report, the Assignment and the additional page 
to the Note were manufactured to deceive the Court into granting Final 
Summary Judgment of Foreclosure; and 

(4) Based on the assertions that the trust REMIC's pooling and servicing 
agreement ("PSA") was violated, in contravention of New York trust law, 
the entire process of foreclosure was a sham. 

Due to the involvement of multiple parties, including but not limited to notaries public and 
attorneys who supervised the production of these documents, and due to apparent lack of 
attorney supervision in the production of the Assignment and execution by the Stern Law 
Firm, there is probable cause for violation of Florida RICO statutes, based on perjury. 

Due to the involvement of multiple parties, including but not limited to notaries public and 
attorneys who supervised the production of the Assignment, containing false and misrepre
sentative information, which was then recorded in the real property records of Osceola 
County, Florida, it would appear there is probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal 
Code Section 817.535. 

There also appear to be indications that the manufacture of these documents may consti
tute the unauthorized practice of law, in addition to numerous ethics violations of Florida 
Bar Association Rules. 
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Case No. 77: Aurora Loan Services, LLC v. Julio A. Gonzalez et al (2008 CA 10467 MF) 

This case was placed in the Inactive Files because of a Suggestion of Bankruptcy, filed in 
2012, which was dismissed in 2012 and refiled again in 2013. The Court file is showing 
CLOSED, despite the Final Judgment of Foreclosure that was entered in the case by Judge 
Miller. The case was initiated by Cassandra M. Rigaud (FBN450065) of the David Stern 
Law Firm, who also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens for record as CFN#2008183170 on 
11-07-2008. The outcome of the case appears to be premised on two (2) assignments, dis
cussed below: 

CFN#2009053928, recorded by presentment on 04-06-2009 
Signer: Joann Rein (known robosigner for Aurora Loan Services), claiming to be a Vice 
President ofMERS, using MERS's street and post office box address to represent MERS as 
a standalone Assignor, claiming to transfer BOTH the Note and Mortgage to itself (Aurora 
Loan Services), which is impossible since MERS doesn't own the Note and thus cannot as
sign what it does own, if the questionable premise of authority to sign for MERS holds true. 
The MERS Corporate Seal is out of date (1995, not 1999). 
Notary: Darline Dietz (Nebraska Notary Commission Expired March 22, 2010) 
Witnesses: Janie Flores, Susan Lindhorst (known robosigners) 
Key Issues: Self-assigned using MERS for defunct lender; false corporate seal; MERS can't 
assign Note it doesn't own. See Deposition of Joann Rein, in the USB Exhibit File. 

CFN#2012145916, recorded by presentment on 10-09-2012 
Signer: Jason L. Rupp (alleged Vice President for Aurora Loan Services LLC), claiming to 
backdate an Assignment of the Mortgage ONLY; meaning Aurora still claims to hold the 
Note, since it used MERS to make the previous and assumedly-void transfer, Nationstar 
only holds the Mortgage with no apparent rights to the Note, based on the previous As
signment of Mortgage. 
Notary: S. Jodel Bohl (Nebraska Notary Commission Expired August 3, 2014) 
Witnesses: None 
Key Issues: Use of claimed MERS-originated Mortgage it claims to assigned to itself, now 
assigning ONLY Mortgage to Nationstar; backdated Assignment that still does not validate 
ownership of the Note. Prepared by someone other than the signor; signor has no knowl
edge of the contents of the document in their authorized capacity. 

In the case itself, the originally-proffered EXHIBIT B is not even marked "Allonge to 
Note" so the Examiner believes it is a mock-up that was manufactured to convince the 
Court of Note ownership. The attorney is attempting to self-verify third-party hearsay in
formation. Brian L. Rosaler (Florida BarBo. 174882; representing Popkin & Rosaler, P.A.) 
filed a Notice of Appearance as Counsel for Plaintiff on February 24, 2011, removing Stem 
from the case. Sarah S. Rezai (FBN44823) filed an Amended Complaint. There are issues 
with the Amended Complaint, to wit: 
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(1) It is highly likely that Affiant Jodi Wilson of Aurora Loan Services had no 
personal knowledge of the facts she is attesting to in the Verified Complaint, as 
the information was likely transferred by a hearsay third-party computer software 
platform which Popkin & Rosaler used to prepare the Complaint. The party who 
should be signing the Complaint is the holder of the Note, as there is nothing in 
the Complaint to indicate HOW Aurora Loan Services, LLC has the authority 
to represent Deutsche Bank National Trust Company as proffered in Paragraph 5 
of the Amended Complaint; 

(2) The Amended Complaint Note, shown as EXHIBIT "A", has an attached 
Allonge ("new and improved") attached to the Note, inserted within the pages of 
the Note (that wasn't there before); 

(3) the first alleged indorsement/allonge combination appears to restrictively 
indorse the Note to Residential Funding Corporation (not Aurora as the 2009 
self-assignment indicates (which makes the 2009 Assignment false and misleading 
under Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535) and NOT Aurora Loan Services, 
LLC; 

(4) The second alleged restrictive indorsement names Deutsche Bank 'frust 
Company as 'frustee as the new holder of the Note by Assignment; thus, neither 
Aurora nor Nationstar owns the Note with the right to enforce it; 

(5) Because of the failure of the First Assignment of Mortgage, using MERS to 
transfer something it doesn't have an interest in, namely, the Note, the Second 
Assignment also falls because it relied on the First Assignment being accurate 
and truthful; thus, neither Assignment is truthful; and 

(6) Both Assignments appear to have been relied upon to take the owner's property 
in violation of F. C. C. 817.535, not to mention the multiple actors involved with 
Florida RICO claims. 

Neither restrictive indorsement is dated and neither party is before the Court. There is no effec
tive date of transfer of the Note and no specific documentation to prove that Aurora has the right 
to enforce the Note. Based on the apparent false and misrepresentative Assignments of Mort
gage, the Complaint pleadings are a sham. The judge relied on these sham pleadings to sign a 
Final Summary Judgment of Foreclosure. It appears to have forced the Defendant homeowner 
into bankruptcy again, further ruining his credit history and his ability to refmance the property 
to mitigate the damages of the real party in interest, who does not appear present here. Deutsche 
Bank is only the trustee; the administrator of the trust. It has not apparently been damaged ei
ther. 
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Case No. 78: U.S. Bank, N. A., Successor-in-Interest to Bank of America, N. A., Successor by 
Merger to LaSalle Bank, N. A., as Trustee for Mortgage Stanley Mortgage Loan 
Trust 2006-SAR, Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-SAR v. 
Eugenio Rios eta/ (2012 CA 4608 MF) 

This case appears to have been initiated within the target period by Josh Arthur (FBN 95506) of 
Florida Foreclosure Attorneys, PLLC; who also appears to have filed the Notice of Lis Pendens 
and caused it to be recorded on 10-11-2012 as CFN#2012147376 (included in this case file). 
The Verification within the Complaint appears to have been initiated by an Assistant Secretary of 
Homeward Residential, Inc. F/K/AAmerican Home Mortgage Servicing, Inc. as attorney-in-fact 
for the alleged Plaintiff. The issues with this Limited Power of Attorney ("LPOA,) are noted as 
follows: 

The Verified Complaint for Mortgage Foreclosure and Other Relief filed by this law firm failed 
to take into account that its party claiming to have attorney-in-fact status did NOT have such sta
tus, as verified by CFN#2013096829 (contained within the case file) until June 21,2013. Dianna 
Todd. who claimed to be an Assistant Secretary for Homeward Residential. Inc. as Attorney-in
Fact for U.S. Bank N.A .. under penalty ofpetjwy. appears to have falsely sworn that she had the 
authority when in fact she did not. Further, the promissory Note proffered by the law firm con
tains undated endorsements, which does not prove effective date of transfer. 

From indications within the case file, Matthew Forbes Braunschweig (FBN84047); Joe Ryan 
Paxton (FBN33431); Mark Morales (FBN64982); Matthew Glachman (FBN98967); Erik T. 
Silevitch (FBN92048) also appeared to have participated in this scheme to deprive the Rios's of 
their property. Rios filed for bankruptcy during the pendency of this case. Judge Robert Pleus 
granted a Final Judgment of Foreclosure on March 26, 2014, which was later vacated by Judge 
Jeffords Miller on April21, 2014. It appears now that William Noriega (FBN98042) is attempt
ing to reopen this case, based on the original Complaint. Further, the Verified Complaint includ
ed a copy of an unrecorded Corrective Assignment of Mortgage, which the Examiner traced to its 
recorded version as follows: 

CFN#2012101927, recorded by presentment on 07-10-2012 
Document Prepared by: Florida Foreclosure Attorneys, PLLC (unknown author) 
Signer: Tonya Hopkins (known Homeward Residential, Inc. employee in Jacksonville, FL), 
claiming to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS, as a standalone Assignor (using a MERS 
post office box in Flint, Michigan to cover up the real identity and location of the true as
signor); attempts to assign only the Mortgage to the already closed 2006-SAR REMIC 
trust. 
Notary: Linda G. Bayless (Florida Notary Commission active until10-23-2015) 
Witnesses: Vicki Brantley, Lori Richard (known Homeward Residential, Inc. employee in 
Jacksonville, FL) 
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There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) The document was manufactured by the law fmn for the intended purpose 
of "fixing" any errors prior to attempting foreclosure; thus attaching and relying 
on the document to foreclose on the property; 

(2) Unless the viewer goes directly to the Book and Page noted in the Corrective 
Assignment, the true Assignor is misrepresented on this document; 

(3) The employees are that of the Servicer and NOT the real party in interest, 
apparently being told to initiate this document to cover up the chain of title as 
well as the chain of custody of the promissory note; 

(4) The REMIC trust's address is NOT the address of the Servicer; thus, unless 
the parties knew where the actual location of the REMIC trust was, it is clearly 
misrepresented here; and 

(5) Despite this law firm's attempts to declare that their Plaintiff client owns the 
Note and Mortgage, the factors within the Complaint make that seem impossible. 

Thus, the foregoing document appears to give rise to probable cause to violation of the 
Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. The Examiner next reviewed the previous Assignments of 
Mortgage, in reverse, to attempt to connect the chain of title, to no avail. The previous as
signments are listed below, to wit: 

CFN#2010167921, recorded by presentment on 11-05-2010 
Document Prepared by: "A. Stenstrom", potentially employed by the now-defunct law fmn 
of Ben-Ezra & Katz, P.A. (2901 Stirling Road, Suite 300, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312) 
Signer: Elizabeth Boulton (known Homeward Residential, Inc. employee in Jacksonville, 
FL), claiming to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS, as a standalone Assignor (using a 
MERS post office box in Flint, Michigan to cover up the real identity and location of the 
true assignor); attempts to assign only the Mortgage to the already closed 2006-5AR 
REMIC trust. 
Notary: Brenda L. Frazier (Florida Notary Commission expired) 
Witnesses: both scribbled and illegible 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) The document was manufactured by the law fmn for the intended purpose 
of assigning BOTH the Note and Mortgage, something which MERS cannot be 
involved in since it has no interest in the Note; 
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(2) The employees are that of the Servicer and NOT the real party in interest, 
apparently being told to initiate this document to cover up the chain of title as 
well as the chain of custody of the promissory note; 

(3) The REMIC trust's address is NOT the address of the Servicer; thus, unless 
the parties knew where the actual location of the REMIC trust was, it is clearly 
misrepresented here; and 

(4) Despite this law firm's attempts to declare that their Plaintiff client owns the 
Note and Mortgage, the factors within the Complaint make that seem impossible. 

Thus, the foregoing document appears to give rise to probable cause to violation of the 
Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. 

CFN#2009054887, recorded by presentment on 04-08-2009 
Document Prepared by: "Ron Meharg", DOCX (whose President, Lorraine M. Brown, is in 
prison for orchestrating the frauds outlined below). 
Signers: Korell Harp, Tywanna Thomas (both known DOCX robosginers in Alpharetta, 
GA), claiming to be a Vice President and an Assistant Secretary of MERS, respectively, as a 
standalone Assignor (using an address in California belonging to Option One Mortgage 
Corporation) to cover up the real identity and location of the true assignor). 
Notary: Shawanna Crite (Georgia Notary Commission expired on 03-12-2013); Ms. Crite 
was featured on CBS News ~~60 Minutes" program on Apri13, 2011 with Scott Pelley. 
Witnesses: Dawn Williams, Christina Huang (both known robosigners) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) The document contains vague and ambiguous language regarding the Note; 
MERS cannot be involved in assigning any rights in the Note since it has no 
interest in the Note; 

(2) The U.S. Justice Department investigated DOCX (along with other law 
enforcement agencies) into the document manufacturing aspects of this firm. 
This resulted in the plea deal with Lorraine M. Brown, who plead guilty to 
orchestrating the fraud scheme to record documents in the real property 
records of counties all over the United States using techniques that were 
found to be fraudulent (robosigning, surrogate signing; notary fraud, etc.); 

(3) The employees are that of the Servicer and NOT the real party in interest, 
apparently being told to initiate this document to cover up the chain of title as 
well as the chain of custody of the promissory note; 
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(4) The REMIC trust's address is the address of the Master Servicer; thus, unless 
the parties knew where the actual location of the REMIC trust was, it is clearly 
misrepresented here; and 

(5) Despite this law firm's attempts to declare that their Plaintiff client owns the 
Note and Mortgage, the factors within the Complaint make that seem impossible. 

Thus, the foregoing document appears to give rise to probable cause to violation of the 
Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. 

Further, there are no recorded Assignments of Mortgage from the original Lender, Minnesota 
Lending Company, LLC dab Central Florida Lending, LLC (also registered in the State of Flor
ida as Central Florida Lending Co. LLC, which was voluntarily dissolved on November 30,2010 
and was misrepresented in the original Note and Mortgage executed by the Rios's on December 
15,2005. Also extraordinary is that there is no recorded Assignment of Mortgage from the orig
inating lender (non-MERS mortgage) to American Home Mortgage Corporation, which went out 
of business in 2008. Further, there is no restrictive (special) indorsement to U.S. Bank, N.A. ac
companied by an Assignment of Mortgage from American Home Mortgage Corporation to show 
the effective date of transfer. Any future assignment purporting to claim that a transfer occurred 
(which could not be backdated), when the REMIC's closing date was March 31, 2006 would be 
considered void under New York trust law. Any future assignment would have to be manufac
tured for the purposes of bringing fraud on the court. 

Thus, absent a recorded Assignment, the Notice of Lis Pendens was filed in the public record 
with the intent to represent a court case filing to foreclose on a property wherein a lack of power 
of attorney status was shown to be deficient in the filing of this case. There is sufficient belief 
that perjury has occurred within the filing of the Complaint, therefore the Notice of Lis Pendens: 
(1) slanders title to the property; and (2) is false and misrepresentative under Florida Criminal 
Code§ 817.535. 

It appears that Judge Pleus granted a Final Judgment ofForeclosure on March 25, 2014, recorded 
as CFN#2013043892 on 03-28-2014; but later vacated that judgment on April 21, 2014 in what 
appears to be the Defendant homeowner's counsel's arguments in favor of vacating the judg
ment. Still, the intent to utilize three (3) recorded Assignments and a facially deficient LPOA 
constitutes multiple violations of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535; multiple violations of the 
Florida RICO statutes involving perjury and fraud on the Court (perjury), not to mention alleged 
multiple violations unauthorized practice of law or in the least, Florida Bar Rules for failing to 
supervise non-lawyer employees in the creation of documents used to facilitate foreclosure ac
tions. It further appears that Plaintiffs' counsel has reopened the case in an attempt to again seek 
foreclosure (relying on the same allegedly fraudulent documents). 
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Case No. 79: Aurora Loan Services, LLC v. Edward Aristizabal et al (2010 CA 0991 MF) 

The Stem Law Firm's original Complaint (filed by Curtis C. Thrner, Jr.; FBN51646) filed 
the original Complaint, attempting self-verification, on February 8, 2010. Thrner appears 
to have relied on a Corporate Assignment of Mortgage, CFN#2010060071, recorded by pre
sentment on 04-28-2010 (within the statute of limitations for probable cause of violation of 
Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535). It was notarized by Linda D. Parks (Nebraska No
tary Commission expired). 

There are issues with the Assignment, to wit: 

(1) It was manufactured by the Assignee and signed by the Assignee's representative, 
Theodore Schultz (a known robosignor) and witnessed by Susan Lindhorst and 
Janie Flores (two known robosignors), using a MERS 1995 (outdated) seal; 

(2) MERS cannot assign a Note it doesn't own, especially from a defunct lender to 
the Assignee by the Assignee's own employees; and 

(3) The document was prepared by Assignment Prep employee Rhonda Gail, who 
highly likely was working off of hearsay, computer-generated instructions from 
an unknown outside entity, who caused it to be recorded nearly three (3) months 
AFTER the suit was filed. 

The Adjustable Rate Note was unendorsed. The Complaint also sought to enforce lost loan 
documents. On July 1, 2010, Turner again fUed an Amended Complaint, this time also self
verified, this time attempting to attached the relied upon 2010 Assignment and an Allonge 
to Note. There are issues with BOTH documents, to wit: 

(1) The Allonge to Note was undated as to all3 endorsements, which are scattered on 
a page with what appears to be a copied FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF NEVADA 
restrictive indorsement to FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF NEVADA from Amy 
Hawkins, who claims to be an Assistant Vice President of First National Bank of 
Arizona; 

(2) The second indorsement stamp appears to contain the same signature patterns, 
except this is paid to the order of Residential Funding Corporation (rubber 
stamped) by Amy Hawkins, who this time claims to be Assistant Vice President of 
First National Bank of Nevada (which subsumed First National Bank of Arizona); 

(3) The third restrictive indorsement stamp purports to transfer the Note from 
Residential Funding Corporation to Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as 
Trustee, but failing to specify which trust REMIC received the Note; and 
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(4) The document appears to have been "Photoshopped" by the way it was so 
neatly designed. 

Thus, it appears that document manufacturing was employed to deceive the Court, which appears 
to be fraud on the Court. As to the Assignment: (1) The recorded Assignment was two pages 
long, but only Page 1 of 2 was attached and marked EXIllBIT "B"; thus, only half of the docu
ment (without the acknowledgement) is present, which fails on its face as prima facie evidence; 
(2) The self-assigned document using MERS invalidates the transfer because effective transfer 
has not only NOT been proven, but MERS cannot transfer something it does NOT have an inter
est in; and (3) The real party in interest cannot be present in Court if the Assignment fails. The 
Along was also misplaced behind the Addendum and not behind the Note itself, another suspect 
feature of inappropriate violation ofU.C.C. 3-302(2). 

As to the Plaintiff's Motion for Final Summary Judgment, see the Deposition ofNeva Hall, con
tained in the USB Exhibit File, regarding the manner in which Aurora Loan Services, LLC con
ducts it business in Marion County, Indiana, which adds suspect issues to the filing of this Mo
tion. The Affiant, Cheryl Marchant, is mentioned in this Deposition. Based on the Amended 
Complaint "manufactured appearance'' of the Allonge, there is no possible way Aurora owns this 
Note and Mortgage and thus, the Assignment contains false and misrepresentative information, 
probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535 and Florida RICO 
statutes. 

The "Original Documents" file was also corrupted, containing the same presentation of docu
ments (single-page assignment, failed UCC-styled Note, etc.) as the Amended Complaint. Judge 
Miller granted a Final Judgment of Foreclosure anyway on October 14, 2010. Randolph J. 
Clemente (FBN67189) handled the final summary matters for Stern. Judge Miller denied the 
Defendant's objection to set aside the ruling and ordered sale and writ of possession. A Certifi
cate of Title was issued to Aurora Loan Services, LLC on December 8, 2010, despite the fact the 
Note did NOT convey anything to Aurora, recorded as CFN#2010187017 on 12-13-2010. 

Case No. 80: Bank of America, N.A., Successor by Merger to Countrywide Bank, FSB v. 
Frances V. Morales et al (2010 CA 2896 MF) 

CFN#2010164239, recorded by presentment on 11-01-2010 
Signor: Serena Harman (known robosigner) claiming to be a Vice President of MERS, at
tempting to assign BOTH the Note and Mortgage to Bank of America, N.A. (her employer) 
in what appears to be a self-assignment of Mortgage, involving the David Stern Law Firm 
(who appears to have drafted it). 
Notary: Krista Garza (Texas Notary Commission Expired on 06-18-2013) 
Witnesses: Greg Juarez, Miranda Cristerria (alleged Bank of America, N.A. employees) 
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There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) Just Mortgage, Inc. was still in business at the time of the Assignment; 

(2) Just Mortgage, Inc. discontinued business in Florida on September 28, 2012; 

(3) Just Mortgage, Inc. is still an active corporation in the State of California; 

(4) The signor (and Stern) claims the address for Just Mortgage, Inc. is a 
"c/o BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP" (using BAC's Plano, TX address), 
which is false; 

(5) There are multiple uses of rubber stamps for names, dates and titles, which 
is a common marker of document manufacturing; and 

(6) Scribbled signatures are common markers of robosigning; thus, it is 
doubtful that Harman: 

(a.) signed the notary journal; 

(b.) had personal knowledge of the contents of what she was signing; and 

(c.) did not understand that MERS did not own the note and could not 
transfer something it didn't own. 

Thus, the Assignment of Mortgage contains false and misrepresentative information and 
was used in the taking of property belonging to Francis V. Morales, a single woman. 

Linda E. Singer (FBN872512) filed the Complaint, attempting self-verification, on behalf of 
Marron T. Gebremeskel (FBN68819) for the Stern Law Firm. Despite the attached Loan Modifi
cation, there was no recorded Assignment of Mortgage and Note from Just Mortgage, Inc. to 
Countrywide Bank, FSB; thus the validity of the Loan Modification Agreement 
(CFN#2009016463) may also be false and misrepresentative of the true facts contained therein. 
The Assignment was not filed for record until seven (7) months AFTER the Complaint was filed; 
thus, Bank of America, N.A. did NOT have standing to foreclose at the time the Complaint was 
initiated. Singer also recorded the Notice of Lis Pendens well before her client allegedly owned 
the Mortgage and Note, on 04-23-2010. 

The Stopa Law Firm was retained by the Defendant homeowner and cited many of the concerns 
observed here in its October 6, 2010 Motion to Dismiss. This forced the Bank to apparently 
bring in another law firm, Robertson, Anschutz & Schneid, P.L., represented by Jonathan Meisels 
(FBN 29235). 
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Melissa Konick (FBN 17569) for Measles~ then filed a Motion for Leave to File an Amended 
Complaint on September I~ 2011 and a copy of the Assignment referenced herein as Exhibit "B". 
Still, the Complaint relies on a Loan Modification Agreement in which there was no proof of ef
fective transfer of the Note and attached and relied on the allegedly false assignment. 

After another round of defense challenges, Robertson, Anschutz & Schneid, P.L. filed a Motion 
to Withdraw from the case; replaced by Ablitt Scofield, P. C.'s Menina E. Cohen (FBN14236); 
Matthew A. Pingeton (FBN177830; see Section Five for particulars); Allegra Knopf (FB
N307660); Rachel Taube (FBN73179); and Colin D. White (FBN45194)~ who "magically" filed 
a promissory Note in the case. 

The Note contains an extra page (despite the fact there is plenty of room under U.C.C. 3-302(2) 
to affix indorsements underneath the Borrower's signature, this attached document purports to be 
an "Allonge to Note". It is undated. It contains two (2) indorsements: (1) from Just Mortgage, 
Inc.~ a California corporation to Countrywide Bank~ FSB~ whose name is rubber stamped onto 
the page; and (2) a second indorsement-in-blank stamp from Laurie Meder~ claiming to be Senior 
Vice President of Countrywide Bank, FSB to (no one)~ without recourse, making it appear as if 
anyone could enforce the Note. 

It is highly likely that Meder herself did NOT affix the stamp; someone at ReconTrust in posses
sion of her stamp (with no knowledge of the actual transfer) did. After another round of defense 
challenges and propounding of discovery on the Plaintiff~ Todd Droksy (FBN54811) filed a No
tice of Appearance as Co-Counsel on behalf of Frenkel~ Lambert, Weiss~ Weisman & Gordon 
LLP. This was followed by Substitution of Counsel (Ablitt Scofield was filing bankruptcy at that 
time) on or about June 1, 2014. It appears that Matthew Hearne (FBN84251) and Todd Droksy 
handled the Consent Judgment on behalf of the Plaintiff, who to date, still appears to have failed 
to explain how it managed to execute a self-assignment using MERS to convey the Note to it
self.Matthew Hearne then filed a Notice of Filing containing what he claimed was an "Original 
Note" and "Original Mortgage". 

There are two copies of the Note, one with the Allonge and one without. Which ''Note" are we 
to believe? 

The judge signed the Order of Foreclosure anyway. Further, it is questionable as to whether 
Minh Lam actually signed the Note Allonge. His Linkedln page shows he was employed at Just 
Mortgage, Inc. as as "Docs and Funding Assistant Manager" from October 2007 - October 2009; 
and then as a "Mortgage Funder'' from July 2005 - July 2007. It does NOT say on his Linkedln 
page that he was an "Assistant Vice President" as the Note signature ''title" states on the prof
fered Note. He appears to be a "Mortgage Closing Specialist" with Cathay Bank, which he has 
been at since August of 2012, also as a Notary Public in and for the State of California (expires 
05-2017). The Note appeared in the Court records in 2014, which makes this presentation by 
counsel suspect for fraud on the Court in addition to perjury in the land records. 
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Case No. 81: BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP FIKIA Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP 
v. Sonia Diaz et al (2010 CA 6111 MF) 

CFN#2010159248, recorded by presentment on 10-21-2010 
Signer: Jere Morris (alleged BAC employee), signing as Assistant Secretary of MERS as 
nominee for then-defunct Countrywide KB Home Loans, LLC. 
Notary: Melissa Flanagan (Texas Commission was voluntarily surrendered) 
Witnesses: Ruby Gutierrez, Dekendrick Ganison 
Issues: The Stern Law Finn prepared this Assignment in an attempt to prove standing for 
its client. MERS does not own the Note, therefore, it cannot convey something it does not 
own. BAC used MERS and one of its subsidiaries' addresses to hide behind the self-as
signment conducted out of Dallas County, Texas in the taking of property belonging to So
nia Diaz. The Assignment was recorded just days before the Complaint to Foreclose was 
field with the Court. 

The Complaint file by Stern Law Firm attorney Nicholas Parres (FBN72844) on behalf of Ralph 
Mora (FBN70039) attempts to intimate that Gina Zuckerman (rubber stamped name on the Veri
fication) signed this document under penalty of perjury when the signature is not legible and 
could have been affixed by someone in the Stern Law Firm. The MERS-originated Mortgage is 
attached along with the Note, which contains no endorsements. It further appears that a cost 
bond was filed with the Court. The Defendant filed a letter with the Court explaining her default 
and hardship and that the property was for sale and no longer being rented. The Stem Law Firm 
filed the Notice ofLis Pendens as CFN#2010145766 on 09-30-2010. 

Robertson, Anschutz & Schneid, P. L. ("RA&S") was substituted for the Stem Law Firm on June 
1, 2011, who then filed an Amended Complaint in the case. The Amended Complaint included 
an Assignment of Mortgage (above) that was drafted by the Stern Law Firm to attempt to effec
tuate standing for its client. The Note still did NOT contain endorsements. RA&S's April Har
riott (FBN37547) then filed a Motion for Summary Judgment of Foreclosure, this time attaching 
a Note with an Affidavit from Stefanie J. Buchanan who claims to be an officer from Bank of 
America, N.A. (since it had already subsumed BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP) and the Note 
contains THREE (3) INDORSEMENTS on it. All are undated; all appear to be afftxed to tie any 
entity past Countrywide Bank, FSB to the loan (all more than likely afftxed by persons unknown 
at ReconTrust Company in Ventura County, California under the instructions of Bank of Ameri
ca, N.A. and the law firm, without any effective proof of transfer of the Note. 

Tiffany Ashley Feuer Waldman (FBN 86591) appears to have handled most of the back-end fil
ings for RA&S. RA&S 's Jonathan Meisels (FBN 29235) then filed a Motion to Withdrawn 
RA&S from the suit. Again, as in the previous lawsuit, Ablitt Scofield's Matthew A. Pingeton 
(FBN 177830) was substituted in, along with Menina E. Cohen (FBN14236) and Michael P. 
Bruning (FBN37361). Ablitt Scofield then filed a second Affidavit with the Court. 
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After the filing of the Affidavit, Angela Vittglio (FBN 51657) filed a Notice of Appearance for 
Frenkel, Lambert, Weiss, Weisman & Gordon, LLP ("Frenkel") and was substituted in to replace 
Ablitt Scofield. Final Judgment of Foreclosure was signed on July 14, 2014 by Judge Miller and 
a Certificate of Title was issued to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP, which had already (in July 
of 2011) been subsumed into Bank of America, N.A. with no challenge from the homeowner. 
Again, the suspect Assignment using MERS to convey a Note it has no interest in is suspect in 
the taking of the property, probable cause under Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535. Be
cause multiple law firms were involved in the taking, all are now suspect under Florida RICO 
Statutes for perjury for their culpability in manufacturing or relying on the suspect Assignment to 
effectuate standing. 

Case No. 82: Bank of America, N.A. v. Juan Castillejos et al (2009 CA 11799 MF) 

This two-count Complaint was filed by Stern Law Firm attorney Edwin Y. Cordova (FBN 
55567) for Margaret E. Kepler (FBN 59118) November 12,2009. Count II was to enforce a lost 
note; however, the Complaint is not verified by someone from Bank of America, N.A., the origi
nating lender, but rather the attorney for the law frrm. Cordova failed to identify what due dili
gence had been exercised to locate the lost note. It is also highly likely that this loan may have 
been sold to Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac. It is not a MERS-originated Mortgage and there are no 
suspect Assignments involved here. The Note submitted as an Exhibit with the Complaint con
tains no endorsements to any other party. The Notice of Lis Pendens was filed for record on 11-
18-2008 by Denise Elizabeth Kistner (FBN 70866) on behalf of Margaret E. Kepler (FBN 
59118). 

On April 14, 2010, Jonathan Scott Wilinsky (FBN 45200) filed a Motion for Final Summary 
Judgment of Foreclosure (on behalf of Kepler, supra). This Motion also included an Affidavit 
submitted by Tyira Ganison who claims to be an Assistant Secretary for Bank of America, N.A. 
This Affidavit makes absolutely no mention of the lost note, just that her employer (the Plain tift) 
holds it, attempting to assert a sum certain that is owed to her employer. There is nothing to in
dicate due diligence on Ganison's part as to how this information was within the purview of her 
actual, personal knowledge. 

On June 25, 2010, Wilinsky again attempted to file the same Motion with the same Affidavit, 
seeking Final Judgment of Foreclosure. On that same date, what was purported to be the Origi
nal Note was filed with the Court, this time containing an indorsement-in-blank rubber stamp by 
Bank of America which contained the rubber-stamped signature of Christina M. Schmitt. The 
Examiner believes that by virtue of affixing an endorsement-in-blank from Bank of America, 
N.A., the intent was to transfer the promissory note (which was claimed to have been lost) to an
other party not present in this proceedings. 
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A Final Judgment of Foreclosure was granted on July 13, 2010 by Judge Ronald Legendre. 
Shortly before the sale of the property, the Defendant appears to have filed a Chapter 7 bank
ruptcy and Bank of America had declared a moratorium on foreclosures and requested the sale be 
cancelled. 

On March 12, 2012, Mary Corbin (FBN 84101), representing the law firm of Aldridge Connors, 
LLP, filed two Motions: (1) to Substitute Counsel for the Stem Law Firm; and (2) a Motion to 
Reset the Foreclosure Sale, stating the self-imposed moratorium by Bank of America, N.A. had 
been lifted. 

At this juncture, there is no mention of the Lost Note and how it was located. Two days later, 
Aldridge Connors Ex Parte Motion ot Substitute Counsel was granted by Judge Miller. On the 
Consent to Substitution of Counsel however, was an Exhibit foreign to the proceeding, signed by 
Kevin Marks, who claims to be Vice President of Wells Fargo Home Mortgage. This is NOT the 
Plaintiff of record. 

At this point in the pendency of the case, the Defendant again filed bankruptcy; this time a Chap
ter 13 and a Notice was filed with the Court on May 21, 2012. The following day, Judge Miller 
granted the Plaintiff's Ex Parte Motion to Assign the Bid to Freddie Mac, as previously suspect
ed. 

Due to the bankruptcy filing, the foreclosure sale was rescheduled to January 7, 2014 and then 
subsequently cancelled; and reset again for April 9, 2014. Nalini Singh (FBN 43700) from the 
new firm appears to be handling the sale arrangements. On April 3, 2014, Singh filed a Motion 
to vacate the Summary Judgment; Dismiss the Case Without Prejudice; Discharge the Lis Pen
dens and Return the Original Documents (which are suspect for actually being "Original"), 
which Judge Miller granted on April 7, 2014. 

Since the case was dismissed without prejudice, the Examiner believes that Freddie Mac may 
attempt foreclosure against the property in the future, since Aldridge Connor's counsel assigned 
the "bid" to Freddie Mac, pre-foreclosure sale. No such Assignment of Bid however was record
ed. 

With the appearance of a Consent to Substitution by Wells Fargo Home Mortgage, there are ap
parent unresolved issues "behind the scenes" that may have resulted in potential fraud on the 
Court in this instance. Probable cause may exist for violation of Florida RICO Statutes since the 
Affidavits and claimed self-verification by Stem's attorney is suspect, in light of the lost note 
count. 
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Case No. 83: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York, as Trustee for the 
Cerlificateholders ofCWABS, Inc., Asset-Backed Certificates Series 2007-SEA2 
v. Tammy A. Jones et al (2011 CA 4432 MF) 

This dismissed case was prefaced by an Assignment of Mortgage which the law firm of 
Robertson, Anschutz & Schneid, P.L. 's attorney Cedric Charles Small (FBN 70679), filing 
for attorney Vanessa Lee (FBN 84421), appears to have relied upon in naming the Plaintiff 
in the action (see A & Y EX. 1) It appears that a Cost Bond was fded with the Court. The 
Notice of Lis Pendens was filed for recorded on 12-21-2011 as CFN#2011176643, also by 
Small. 

CFN#2009155767, recorded by presentment on 09-29-2009 
Signer: Isabel V. Colleran (alleged Adorno & Yoss, L. P. employee), signing as Assistant 
Secretary of MERS as nominee for defunct Imperial Lending, LLC, attempting to transfer 
BOTH the Mortgage and the Note to a closed CWABS, Inc. 2007-SEA2 REMIC trust), us
ing "clo" Adorno & Yoss's address misrepresenting the address of the now-defunct lender 
(inactive since 09-26-2008). 
Notary: T. F. Morales (Florida Notary Commission No. 685679; expired) 
Witness: Mijal Rosenblum (?), Kelly Tingler(?) (names scribbled and illegible) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) The manner in which the trust is listed on the Assignment cannot be 
identified on http://www.secinfo.com; therefore, a random search was 
conducted generally, which produced the following results under the 
heading (Issuing Entities with No Demands for Repurchase or Replacement): 

CWABS ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2007-SEA2 

907 194,534,034 100.00% 
Taken from EX-99 2; this REMIC was involved in settlement negotiations 
apparently as part of the Countrywide/Bank of America investor litigation, 
a pdf Exhibit which has been printed and made a part of this case fde; 

(2) MERS does not have an interest in the Note; thus, it cannot transfer 
something that it does not have an interest in; and 

(3) The signor, Isabel Vals Colleran (FBN 450472) is a current practicing 
bankruptcy attorney with Blaxberg, Grayson & Kukoff, P. A.; formerly 
an Associate with Adorno & Yoss. 
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Thus, the law firm was directly involved in the manufacture and execution of the document 
whether directly involved in the litigation or not. The Settlement attached hereto may have re
sulted in the investors who funded Tammy Jones' loan may have been made whole in part or in 
sum. The Plaintiff may not have made the law firm aware of this Settlement and what if any 
relief or damages were paid to the alleged investors who funded the Jones' mortgage loan. The 
Note attached to the original Complaint contains an enlarged indorsement stamp from Imperial 
Lending, LLC (with a line drawn down the paper) to Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. and a sec
ond indorsement-in-blank appears on the right-hand side of Page 5 of 5 of the Note, featuring the 
signature of Michele Sjolander, whose stamp was in the possession of ReconTrust Company, 
N.A., a subsidiary of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. at that time. Neither endorsement is dated, 
thus, no certain way to prove effective date of transfer. Further, even if the PSA were available, 
the Assignment would have violated the PSA and made the transfer void under New York Es
tates, Powers & Trusts at Section 7-2.4. 

Therefore, despite the dismissal of the case, due to the fact that an action to foreclose appears to 
have relied on the recorded Assignment which appears to contain false and misrepresentative in
formation, there is probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 as well as 
Florida RICO statutes and potential fraud on the Court. 

Case No. 84: American Home Mortgage Servicing, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, f/k/a/ 
Mortgage Acquisition Co., Inc. v. Marleny Escobar et al (2008 CA 9187 MF) 

This case was dismissed on December 16, 2010, which brings it into our target period's 5-
year statute of limitations. It contains an Assignment of Mortgage which was relied on by 
the law firm of Adorno & Yoss, LLP's Shan Massand (FBN INACTIVE) for Awilda Esteras 
(FBN 605174) when it filed this action on behalf of the Plaintiff. The attorney attempted to 
self-verify the Complaint, which also seeks to re-establish a lost note, which Massand can
not ascertain the whereabouts or existence of. Massand also filed a Notice of Lis Pendens 
on 10-10-2008 as CFN#2008162876. 

This pleading is contradictory regarding the filing of the Note, to wit: 

(1) In Count I, the attorney claims that the Plaintiff owns and holds the Note 
and that a "true and correct copy of the Note is attached hereto as Exhibit A; 

(2) In Count ll, the attorney reallages Paragraphs 2 and 3 regarding the Note; 
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(3) In Count ill, the attorney now claims the Note has been lost or destroyed 
(he can't say which); 

(4) In Count ill, the attorney claims that the Plaintiff is unaware when the 
loss or destruction occurred (but it's attached to the Complaint?); 

(5) In Count m, the attorney states (in his self-verification) that the Plaintiff 
"or its predecessor" (he can't say which for sure) was in possession of the Note 
with the right to enforce it when the loss or destruction occurred; 

(6) In Count m, the attorney claims that "A substantial copy of the Note is 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A"". (The Examiner cannot locate this alleged 
"Note" as "Exhibit A" in the Court mes.); 

(7) If the attorney has no idea where the Note is, then how can he claim what 
he states is fact in Paragraph 32 (Count III) of the Complaint? 

Here again, the Examiner references the letter sent to Hon. Jennifer Bailey by the Florida Mort
gage Bankers Association in September of 2009 as to what might have happened to the Note. If 
the attorney cannot prove his client even has standing then there is probable cause for violation 
of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. 

Exhibit "B" appears to represent the Mortgage. Exhibit "C" is more disturbing, because 
the President of DOCX, Lorraine M. Brown, is in prison for spearheading the effort to 
fraudulently manufacture documents, especially in this case, where the infamous "Linda 
Green's" signature appears. 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage: 

(1) Ron Meharg listed the addresses for the Assignor and Assignee by one digit, 
showing the Assignor at 6501 Irvine Center Drive, Irvine, CA 92618 and for the 
Assignee 6502 Irvine Center Drive, Irvine, CA 92618. "6501" is the actual address 
for Option One Mortgage Company. "6502" shows multiple listings for various 
businesses; 

(2) Attached to this me is a comparison file containing 22 pages of Assignments 
of Mortgage fabricated by DOCX. Notice the variations in Linda Green's 
signatures? For counsel to rely on this Assignment, which contains false and 
misrepresentative information, and mentions the Note per se is confusing and 
misrepresentative of the fact that since MERS is involved here and the Note 
was allegedly securitized into a REMIC trust; 

290 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

(3) This cannot be an actual copy of what is recorded in the real property records 
of Osceola County, Florida because what is recorded does NOT have the bar code 
with the coded phrase "ANNA6470030749717" redacted as the Exhibit "C" does; 
this is false and misrepresentative in of itself to the Court generally due to the 
nature of the fact that the Florida Attorney General and the U. S. Department of 
Justice investigated DOCX. To rely on this document would represent legal suicide; 

(4) All of the signors on the document are known robosigners and signed documents 
for DOCX at the rate of 350 an hour. Further, the 22-page attachment to this case 
represents the multiple variations of Green's signature, which the Examiner believes 
constitutes surrogate signing, meaning, Linda Green did not actually sign her name 
to all of the 350 documents an hour that her name and signature are shown on; 
therefore, the notary committed false swearing; and 

(5) Without the Note to back up what is on this Assignment, the Plaintiff has no case. 

On November 1, 2010, Kahane & Associates, P.A., represented by Marc C. Granger (FBN 
146870) filed a Motion to Amend Pleadings and Substitute Parties. Further, the amended plead
ings contained a copy of the promissory Note, unindorsed to anyone. 

Now, it appears that, without the benefit of a recorded Assignment, Deutsche Bank National 
Trust Company as Indenture Trustee for the American Home Mortgage Investment Trust 2006-3, 
Mortgage-Backed Nots, Series 2006-3 is the new Plaintiff (again, the attached Assignment is 
NOT recorded in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida; therefore, only the Court 
has official Notice of this event). 

There are multiple issues with the Assignment proffered in this Amended Complaint, to 
wit: 

(1) It was prepared by Robert S. Kahane for the obvious purpose of providing 
standing to his client; however: 

(a.) The address of American Home Mortgage Servicing has now changed 
to {handwritten into a blank) "1525 S. Belt Line Road, Coppell, TX 75019"; 

(b.) The Assignment is based on the assertion that the DOCX assignment is 
valid and not the subject of criminal investigation under Florida Criminal 
Code§ 817.535; 

(c.) The Assignment is assigned by employees of American Home 
Mortgage Servicing, Inc. in Duval County, Florida and NOT Coppell, TX; 
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(d.) Kathy Smith is a known robosignor. Tanya Hopkins is a known 
robosignor. Their names come up in other suspect assignments within 
the scope of this report; 

(e.) American Home Mortgage's address on the subject mortgage offered 
as evidence is shown being in Melville, NY and this entity went belly-up 
in 2007; 

(f.) The trust that allegedly is being assigned the Mortgage and Note is 
based on the premise that MERS transferred the NOTE to the Assignor 
in this instance. Because of the confusing language in that Assignment, it 
is uncertain whether the Note was actually transferred in the first instance; 

(g.) This document claims that it "is being recorded in order to formalize 
and memorialize an assignment of the subject mortgage which took place 
prior to October 6, 2008 (this date appears arbitrary, as long as it follows 
the date of the first Assignment done by DOCX employees); and 

(h.) The Assignee REMIC trust has a Closing Date of December 28, 2006; 
therefore, the Assignment contravenes New York trust law and is void. 

At the time this summary was written, a check was made of real property records of Osceola 
County, Florida. What was found recorded instead was NOT the Assignment claimed by Mr. 
Kahane that would be recorded, as an Exhibit to the Court in this case, so his Exhibit memorial
izes nothing. On December 10, 2010, Hon Ronald A. Legendre dismissed this case without prej
udice. This case may have been closed, but not over. 

Case No. 85: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Indenture Trustee for American 
Home Mortgage Investment Trust 2006-3 v. Marleny Escobar (2011 CA 2121 MF) 

CASE NOTE: This case represents the taking of the property through the alleged use of 
manufactured assignments, based on an original Assignment of Mortgage previously dis
cussed in Case No. 84 of this Section. It begins with the discussion of two recorded Assign
ments, as stated below: 
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CFN#2013053352, electronically recorded on 04-05-2013 
Signor: Roger Kistler, claiming to be Vice President of Homeward Residential, Inc. Uk/a 
American Home Mortgage Servicing, Inc., purporting to assign the mortgage and note exe
cuted by Marleny Escobar to a closed 2006-3 REMIC trust. 
Notary: Jamie Torda (Texas Notary Commission still valid; expires on 10-11-2016), certify
ing under Penalty of Perjury under Texas law that the notarial execution is accurate and 
truthful. 
Witnesses: Caroline S. Martin, Jean A. Morris (Homeward Residential, Inc. employees) 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment as well, to wit: 

(1) It was prepared by Mardi Nunn of Meridian Asset Services, Inc., showing an 
address in St. Petersburg, Florida (780 94th Avenue N., Suite 102, 33702), which 
now brings Meridian Asset Services, Inc. into the suspect pool of actors under 
Florida's RICO statutes involving this assignment and any potential attempts 
to rely on it in an Osceola County, Florida Court; 

(2) The Assignor is American Home Mortgage Servicing, Inc., showing the Belt Line 
Road address in Coppell, Texas. Again, the Assignment attempts to convey the 
Mortgage and Note into a closed REMIC trust, especially one that is allegedly non
performing; 

(3) The Assignor is shown as Homeward Residential, Inc. Uk/a American Home 
Mortgage Servicing, Inc. The Assignor's name should have been listed as it was 
being assigned, if such an "Uk/a" was apparent at the time; 

(4) This time the document was signed and notarized in Dallas County, Texas and 
not Duval County, Florida (as the unrecorded Kahane assignment proffers); 

(5) Again, this Assignment relies on the validity of the DOCX Assignment in 2008, 
which was one of the reasons Lorraine M. Brown is in federal prison at this time; 

(6) After recording, the document was returned to another document manufacturing 
plant in Houston, Texas (Brown & Associates), which appears to be connected by 
some agreement to Litton Loan Servicing (now Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC); and 

(7) Not only does there appear genuine issues of fraud on the Court, but also a 
joint effort to manufacture assignments to give the appearance that a closed REMIC 
trust actually owns the note and mortgage, when it was technically impossible in 
light of the contravention of the trust and subsequently, New York trust law. 
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CFN#2013149370, electronically recorded on 09-19-2013 
Signor: Joel Pires, an Ocwen employee who claims to have attorney-in-fact status to sign 
the Assignment on behalf of Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, for the trust. 
Notary: Stephanie Simpson (Florida Notary Commission No. EE 845836; still valid) 
Witnesses: Janira Walker, Christopher Kelley (both Ocwen employees) 
Issues: Scribbled signatures and rubber stamped names (markers of robosigning and doc
ument manufacturing); non-attorney supervised may bring potential unauthorized practice 
of law issues; Ocwen employees have no idea whether the effective dates of transfer actual
ly occurred. There are other issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) The Assignment purports to transfer all of the interest of the Assignor to the 
Assignee c/o Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC; however, it does NOT say what those 
interests are; 

(2) The Assignment appears to have been prepared by Joe Simmons, an Ocwen 
Loan Servicing, LLC employee. He is highly likely relying on information fed to 
him by MTGLQ INVESTORS, LP, owned by Goldman Sachs; 

(3) It appears from the language within the listing of the referred "Instrument", 
that the Note was not part of that Instrument, only the Mortgage was; and 

(4) The entire chain of Assignments of Mortgage still appears to rely on the suspect 
criminal assignment manufactured by DOCX and Ronald Meharg. 

It is obvious that this is another manufactured document based on the previous chain of assign
ments. However, in order for them to work, the first Assignment had to have been valid. 

It is recommended that Lorraine M. Brown be subpoenaed before the grand jury to testify to yet 
another unfortunate circumstance involving one of her suspect assignments. All of the parties 
involved in the assignment are also considered "actors" for RICO issues. 

Kahane & Associates, P.A. 's Courtney Kilbourne (FBN 44349) and Charlene Eligon (FBN 
294070) appear to have been responsible for filing the Verified Complaint in this instance. 

The Complaint states that Plaintiff Deutsche Bank is the holder entitled to enforce the mortgage 
and the Note. As previously discussed, this is not only debatable but suspect for fraud on the 
Court, based on probable cause violations of Florida RICO statutes and for recording assign
ments that contain false and misrepresentative information with the intent to deprive a home
owner of their property under Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535. Theresa Esposito, who claims 
to be Vice President of the Servicer for the trust (providing absolutely no proof of such), signed 
the Verification. Further, the Verification is not being signed by the Trust but rather by the Ser
vicer, which is suspect until the Trust proves otherwise. 
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A copy of the Mortgage and Note are allegedly attached. There is still no indorsement-in-blank 
on the Note that would comport to conveyance into the trust REMIC. The Notice of Lis Pen
dens was recorded by Kahane & Associates attorneys Deborah I. Branham (FBN 0892531) for 
Adelia Schuina (FBN 78410), which again appears to effectively slander title based on precedent 
suspect criminal issues. 

Stacey Dara Rosenthal (FBN 598291) caused a Motion for Leave to File a Verified Amended 
Complaint to be filed with the Court on March 12, 2012, again inserting a Lost Note Count into 
the Complaint. Again, if the Note was lost or destroyed, how did the REMIC trust get ahold of it 
in order to effectuate transfer into the trust, absent the alleged April recorded Assignment of 
Mortgage? 

If the said Note is not in the custody or control of the Plaintiff, an Affidavit of Lost Note is re
quired to be filed with the REMIC trust, WITlllN THE PSA GUIDELINES AND DATES PRO
VIDED, shortly AFTER the REMIC's Closing Date, but not six years later. 

The Affidavit of Lost Note proffered in this case by the Plaintiff's Servicing representative 
David Mitchell, fails to state or provide: 

(1) Evidence of his recorded Limited Power of Attorney to act on behalf of the trust; 

(2) Evidence of more specific information of how HE personally KNEW when and 
where the Mortgagor executed the documents referenced therein; 

(3) Evidence in Paragraph (2)(b) that makes mention of the electronic scanning of 
the Note and Mortgage to be placed into the MERS electronic database BEFORE 
the "Loan Origination File" was transferred from American Home Mortgage to 
American Home Mortgage Servicing, Inc. (" AHMSI"), as what was proffered in the 
2008 suspect criminal Assignment of Mortgage, since MERS was utilized in the 2008 
Assignment of Mortgage; 

(4) Evidence within the Loan Origination File ofthe Warehouse Lending Agree 
ment; the Whole Loan and Sale Agreement; and the Gestation Agreement, as 
provided for by then-MERSCORP, Inc., the electronic agent, if applicable, as 
required under the MERS Rules of Membership for 2009; 

(5) Evidence that there exists a promissory Note that contains the properly-dated 
indorsement-in-blank as required under the Pooling and Servicing Agreement; 

(6) Evidence that the effective date of transfer of the Note and all accompanying 
documents into the REMIC trust comported with the Cutoff Date and Closing Date 
of the REMIC trust. 
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This Affidavit of Lost Note is dated November 1, 2011, years after the Closing Date 
and thus, appears ineffective and in contravention of New York Estates, Powers & 
Trusts § 7.2-4 and is thus void; and 

(7) Evidence that differentiates his "X" check marked blank under Paragraph 
( 4)(b) as to specifically identify whether the Plaintiff "directly" or "indirectly" 
acquired ownership, in light ofthe alleged contravention of New York trust law. 

There also appears to be another unrecorded Assignment of Mortgage from the previous 
case that appears to be different from the original Assignment proffered by Robert S. Ka
hane, Esq. The unrecorded Assignment is technically of no force and affect given the 
recorded Assignments, but appears to be another attorney-manufactured document in an 
effort to rack up more legal fees for document preparation. Since this unrecorded Assign
ment of Mortgage was located in the Case File, it bears further scrutiny, to wit: 

(1) The document purports to convey ONLY THE MORTGAGE AND NOT THE 
NOTE from MERS as nominee for the defunct lender (executed on May 24, 2011) 
to the REMIC trust; thus ignoring the most recently, electronically-filed Assignment 
on April 5, 2013 (which is now suspect for wire fraud under 18 USC 1343); 

(2) Andrew Fuerstenberger claims to be an Assistant Secretary ofMERS, but the 
line above where he allegedly affiXed his scribbled signature (a marker of robosign 
ing) does not say, MERS "as nomimee for", it simply says Mortgage Electronic 
Registration Systems, Inc.; 

(3) The document is notarized by Tammy M. Hansen, a Florida Notary (DD 925072) 
who acknowledged the signor's scribbled signature claiming an "authorized capaci 
ty" existed within the notarial execution; and 

(4) Despite the fact the document was never recorded, the intent was clear that 
Kahane & Associates made sure it was part of the case f":tle so the Court would see it. 

That being stated, the second Assignment of Mortgage was executed by Ocwen Loan Servicing, 
LLC employees under the apparent direction of Goldman Sachs and filed for record just prior to 
the filing of the Motion for Substitution of Party Plaintiff (to Goldman's entity, MTGLQ In
vestors, LP). 

Kahane attorney Clive M. Ryan (FBN 388955) then attached the manufactured mortgage (self
assignment) as Exhibit A. This is another indication of suspect fraud on the Court and perjury in 
the land records under Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535, in addition to multiple actors creating 
the assignment in apparent violation of Florida RICO statutes. 
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Hon. Jeffords Miller signed a Final Judgment of Foreclosure (in light of all of the suspect issues 
discussed herein) on February 3, 2014, which brings this and the previous action, which relied on 
the same suspect Assignment of Mortgage issued in 2008, which made every other Assignment 
of Mortgage suspect thereafter (for manufacturing for the purposes of recordation in the land 
records with the intent to take the property using false and misrepresentative information under 
Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 

The Certificate of Title was issued and recorded on 04-03-2014 as CFN#2014046710. The prop
erty was then titled in the name of Goldman's entity, MTGLQ Investors, LP. Every attorney in
volved in this case is also subject to Florida Bar Disciplinary Action or Disbarment if criminal 
charges are proven. 

Case No. 86: The Bank of New York Mellon kA The Bank of New York, not in its Individual 
Capacity but Solely as Trustee for the Benefit of the Certijicateholders of the 
CWABS, Inc., Asset-Backed Certificates, Series 2006-21 v. Nancy B. Merced et al 
(2012 CA3122 MF) 

This case was filed by Udren Law Offices, P.C. by and through its attorney Courtney Jared Ban
nan (FBN 703931) on July 5, 2012, who also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 07-05-2012 by 
presentment as CFN#2012099631. The Complaint contained the MERS-originated Mortgage, 
executed in favor of Centric Mortgage (a Florida corporation, which does not appear to have a 
registration with the Department of State in that name). The Complaint contained the Note, 
which appears to have been dated 9-18-06; however, there appears to be plenty of room in which 
to affix an endorsement stamp, yet none are affixed here per UCC 3-302(2). Instead, there is an 
attached "Allonge to Promissory Note", which contains an undated restrictive endorsement to 
Countrywide Bank, N.A. 

Conveniently, below what appears to be a manufactured attempt at assigning the Note to Coun
trywide Bank, N.A. are two endorsement stamps (in the possession of ReconTrust Company, 
N.A., according to Michele Sjolander, whose deposition is made a part of this report); one en
dorsed from Countrywide Bank, N.A. to Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. and the second en
dorsement-in-blank is Solander's stamp from Countrywide HomeLoans, Inc. to (blank). 

There are multiple issues with this "Allonge" and the conveyances thereto, to wit: 

(1) The Closing Date of the Trust REMIC is November 30, 2006; 

(2) The Depositor is required to deliver the Note to the pool before the Closing Date; 
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(3) There is nothing in the Complaint to indicate that an effective transfer occurred; 

(4) Neither Laurie Meder nor Michele Sjolander probably knew who affn:ed the 
indorsement stamps containing their signatures and when they were affixed and 
thus, the undated endorsements do not prove effective transfer to the Trust REMIC, 
in contravention of New York Estates, Powers & Trust§ 7-2.4. 

Despite the fact the Complaint appeared to be verified by Danielle Smith, who claims to be an 
Assistant Vice President of Bank of America, N .A. as servicing agent for the trust, Bank of 
America is NOT the Plaintiff here; thus, Smith's Verification appears to fail because she does not 
have actual personal knowledge of the facts to which she attests but rather relies on the input of 
others to establish her facts (hearsay upon hearsay testimony). 

Further, in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida, there appears to be two (2) 
closely-recorded Assignments of Mortgage, as shown below. The Udren Law Firm and its attor
ney appear to rely on these Assignments to give their Complaint credibility. 

CFN#2011172914, electronically recorded on 12-15-2011 
Signors: Tina LeRaybaud, Jeanine Abramoff, signing under penalty of perjury under Cali
fornia law that they are Assistant Secretaries of MERS as nominee for Centric Mortgage, 
when in fact, Bank of America, N.A. had already subsumed BAC Home Loans Servicing, 
LP FKA Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP which was formerly owned by Country
wide Ban, N.A., which owned ReconTrust Company, N.A. and thus, these two employees 
worked for Bank of America, N.A. or one of its subsidiaries. 
Notary: Dee Ann Westfall Cortes (known Bank of America robo-notary; California Notary 
Commission Expired on 07-01-2012). 
Witnesses: None Listed 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) There is an area on Page 2 of 3 of the recorded Assignment that declares: 
"I CERTIFY that the correct address of the within-named Assignee is: C/0 
BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP AT 16001 North Dallas Parkway, Addison, 
TX 75006". The area below it was scratched out in favor of an attached Page 3; 

(2) Multiple pages utilizing a general notary form is a marker of document 
manufacturing; 

(3) The Assignment purports to assign the Mortgage only and NOT the Note; 

(4) MERS doesn't have an interest in the Note; thus, only the Mortgage could 
be assigned to Countrywide Bank, N.A.; 
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(5) Centric Mortgage was most likely the Borrower on the Warehouse Lender 
Agreement wherein MERSCORP, Inc. was the Electronic Agent; thus, it is 
unknown how many times the Merced loan was sold before the couple signed 
the Note and Mortgage at the closing table; 

(6) Because Countrywide Bank, N.A. was already subsumed into Bank of 
America, N.A., this Assignment appears to be a seH-assignment type of 
paper shuffie among the remnants of Bank of America, N.A. in an attempt 
to make it look like an official transfer happened. These "Assignments" should 
have occurred shortly after October 9, 2006 and not over five (5) years later; and 

(7) Mter recording, Udren Law Offices, P.C. in Cherry Hill, NJ is the designated 
receiver of the recorded document. This would appear to indicate that Udren, in 
conjunction with Bank of America, N.A., coordinated the effort to manufacture 
the Assignment of Mortgage for the purposes of foreclosure. 

The foregoing Assignment then appears to contain false and misrepresentative statements, 
recorded for the purpose of depriving the owners of real property (Merced), probable cause 
for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. Due to the fact that it appears multiple 
actors were involved in the production of the Assignment of Mortgage, there is probable 
cause to believe that Florida RICO statutes may also be at issue. 

CFN#2011176693, electronically recorded on 12-21-2011 
Signors: Karl Goblin and Regina Flynt, this time signing the Page 2 that the California no
tary (Cortes) scratched out on the previous Assignment (shown above; another suspect 
marker of document manufacturing), attesting that they are both Assistant Vice Presidents 
of Countrywide Bank, N.A., when they signed the document on August 20, 2011. Then, 
someone wrote in the attempted successions of merger in handwriting. 

Unfortunately, this attempt at explaining the mergers appears to misrepresent the facts be
cause "formerly known as" ("fka") designations apply to a scenario when one bank sub
sumes another: 

(1) On Monday, April27, 2009, Countrywide Bank, FSB was subsumed into 
Bank of America, N.A.; 

(2) Countrywide Bank, FSB was formerly known as Countrywide Bank, N.A.; 
however, Bank of America did not merge with Countrywide Bank, N.A. as the 
handwriting indicates, it acquired Countrywide Bank, FSB; thus, the language 
is false and misrepresentative of the real facts. 

299 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

Whatever the case, it appears that the second Assignment of Mortgage attempts to tie the 
Assignment from Centric Mortgage to Countrywide Bank, N.A. to Countrywide Home 
Loans, Inc. so that it matches the chain of custody of the Note shown on the Exhibit prof
fered by Udren Law. It further appears that Udren Law may have been involved in the 
structuring of the Assignments so it would fit with the "manufactured explanation" of 
events. However, there is still nothing shown to indicate how the trust receive a timely 
transfer ofthe Note and Mortgage without violating New York Trust Law. 
Notary: Lasena Harvill (known Bank of America robo-notary; Texas Notary Commission 
still active until 05-25-2015). 
Witnesses: None Listed 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) This recorded Assignment utilizes only two of the three pages that were 
utilized in the other Assignment, which declares: 

"I CERTIFY that the correct address of the within-named Assignee is: C/0 
BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP AT 16001 North Dallas Parkway, Addison, 
TX 75006"; 

(2) The notarial execution is misrepresentative and false because it does NOT 
state specifically which "Board of Directors" gave Goblln and Flynt authority 
to sign as Assistant Vice Presidents (there are so many of them listed, and 
Countrywide Bank, N.A. is the first heading shown); 

(3) Because Countrywide Bank, N.A. was already subsumed into Bank of 
America, N.A., this Assignment appears to be a seH-assignment type of 
paper shuffie among the remnants of Bank of America, N.A. in an attempt 
to make it look like an official transfer happened. These "Assignments" should 
have occurred shortly after October 9, 2006 and not over five (5) years later; and 

(4) After recording, Udren Law Offices, P.C. in Cherry Hill, NJ is the designated 
receiver of the recorded document. This would appear to indicate that Udren, in 
conjunction with Bank of America, N.A., coordinated the effort to manufacture 
the Assignment of Mortgage for the purposes of foreclosure. 

The foregoing Assignment then appears to contain false and misrepresentative statements, 
recorded for the purpose of depriving the owners of real property (Merced), probable cause for 
violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. Due to the fact that it appears multiple actors 
were involved in the production of the Assignment of Mortgage, there is probable cause to be
lieve that Florida RICO statutes may also be at issue. Prior to trial, Sherry J. Braunstein FBN 
95530) filed a Notice ofDismissal (09/05/2013) and the case was closed. 
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Case No. 87: BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP FIKIA Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP 
l'. Jose L & Celina Martinez et al (2009 CA 7941 MF and 2013 CA 1921 MF) 

CASE NOTES: There are actually two cases discussed within this Report as the Party 
Plaintiff changed and reflled suit to foreclose. There are two suspect Assignments of Mort
gage involved in the 2009 case and two suspect Assignments of Mortgage involved in the 
2013 case (involving the second mortgage loan). 

This case becomes more confusing because it appears that there are two first mortgages in 
play; however, it appears that the tint MERS-originated Mortgage (CFN#2006200116) was 
allegedly released on 03-27-2007 by CFN#2007061093. However, even the Satisfaction in 
question appears to have been manufactured by ReconTrust Company, N.A.'s employees in 
Tempe, Arizona. 

It further becomes necessary to comprehend that one MERS-originated Mortgage was re
placed with another MERS-originated Mortgage, which the Examiner believes creates two 
(2) independent scenarios wherein title is potentially clouded to the property by the Satis
fied First Mortgage. 

Despite the claim of Lost Note, a copy of the alleged Note was attached, containing no en
dorsements to anyone. The Complaint was not verified by a representative of the Party 
Plaintiff. The following Assignment was recorded in the land records post-tiling of the case. 
This was the first of two assignments filed in connection with a mortgage foreclosure case 
against Jose and Celina Martinez. This Assignment was Stern-manufactured and was 
recorded nearly three (3) months AFTER the Complaint was filed (July 21, 2009) and the 
Notice of Lis Pendens was filed (CFN#2009118456 on 07-28-2009) by Amoy Allison Mon
taque (FBN 64392; inactive) for Daphne B. Tako (FBN 51621) for the Stern Law Firm. 

CFN#2009166551, recorded by presentment on 10-16-2009 
Signor: Kimberly Dawson, who claims to be Vice President of MERS as a standalone As
signor, attempting assignment of BOTH the Mortgage and Note to BAC Home Loans Ser
vicing, LP FIK/A Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP in what appears to be a self-as
signment using a former MERS-related Ocala, Florida mailing address. 
Notary: Azfar Siddiqui (Texas Notary Commission Expired 11-16-2010) 
Witnesses: Gwendylon Spencer, Shadondra Ogati 
AU parties executing this document are Bank of America, N.A. employees (working for 
BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP); MERS cannot convey something it does not own, name
ly, the Note; thus, this Assignment contains false and misrepresentative information, creat
ed by Stem's law firm for the purpose of giving BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP standing 
to foreclose on Jose and Celina Martinez's property. 
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An Entry of Default was filed in the Court on March 4~ 2010 and Judge Waller signed the Final 
Judgment of Foreclosure on May 27~ 2010. Following a letter to the Court from the Stem Law 
Firm to reschedule the foreclosure sale (August 6~ 2010), Stem attorney Agnes Mombrun (FBN 
77001) filed a Motion to Dismiss the Case (October 18, 2012) and Discharge the Lis Pendens, 
Withdraw the Judgment and Return the Original Loan Documents. The following Assignment of 
Mortgage was electronically recorded post-foreclosure dismissal: 

CFN#2013014850, electronically recorded on 01-28-2013 
This appears to bring the case regarding the real property within the 5-year statute of limi
tations for criminal prosecution of alleged violations under Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535 and the Florida RICO statutes for perjury. 
Signor: Wayne Choe (known Bank of America employee and known robosignor), attempt
ing to assign the note and mortgage (which MERS could not assign the Note the fll'st time) 
to Nationstar Mortgage, LLC, to give it standing so it could foreclose on the Martinez 
property in the second foreclosure case, which follows the end of this case. 
Notary: Cynthia R. Goldbeck (California Notary Commission No. 1984725; expires 
08-08-2016); executed on 11/0712012. 
Witnesses: None Listed 
Issues: The document was prepared by Margaret Magallan (Bank of America employee). 
It appears that Bank of America, N.A. is using the old BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP 
Simi Valley, California address on this Assignment. The notarial execution is undelineated 
and the signor's signature is scribbled; a marker of robosigning. In order for this Assign
ment of the Mortgage and Note to actually work, the original Assignment has to be valid. 
If the previous Assignment is invalid, this Assignment too, cannot operate as intended. 

It becomes necessary to predicate the second foreclosure action with the relevant facts within the 
first foreclosure action so one can fully understand the magnitude of the suspect document manu
facturing that appears to be going on here. There is a second MERS-originated Mortgage also 
operating in the property owner's chain of title. To date, there is no indication that despite the 
second attempt at foreclosure on the first MERS-originated Mortgage that the Second Mortgage 
was ever released, but instead appears to have been part of a feeble attempt to convey it into a 
closed REMIC trust (in an apparent effort to write off the Note as a loss), as discussed below. 

It appears the second case was tiled with the Court on May 9, 2013, as Case No. 2013 CA 
1921 MF. It appears that Darla Grondin (FBN 99421) of the Udren Law Offices also 
caused to be filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 05-30-2013 as CFN#2013086006. 

Final Judgment of Foreclosure was issued on June 2, 2014 by Judge Miller and caused to 
be filed for record on 06-06-2014 as CFN#20140798977. Even though the principal balance 
was listed as $343,905.04, the property was sold on July 14, 2014 to Gorilla Capital of Flor
ida 101 LLC for $171,800.00, which left a deficiency (potentially discharged by unknown 
creditors hidden within the MERS® System) of$172,104.04. 
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Now it becomes necessary to discuss where the Second MERS-originated Mortgage went 
because this case is not really over until title can be cleared and a Certificate of Title issued. 
The second MERS-originated Mortgage appears to have been filed for record on 03-08-2007 as 
CFN#2007048149, executed by the Defendants in favor of Countrywide Bank, N.A. in the 
amount of $64,500 (which appears to have been part of the "80-20" subprime loan by this lender. 
It is unknown what endorsements appear on the last page of this Note; however, the path the two 
referenced Assignments took appears to have included the Note with the Mortgage being as
signed. The assignments are explained as follows: 

CFN#2012104413, electronically recorded on 07-16-2012 
Document Prepared by: Diana DeAvila (known Bank of America employee) 
Signers: Mercedes Judilla, Srbui Muradyan (both known Bank of America robosigner-em
ployees), signing as Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a standalone Assignor, to a Country
wide Home Equity Loan Assets 2007-S3 closed REMIC trust, as Assignee. 
Notary: Jovida Alvarez Diaz (California Notary Commission expired 01-20-2014) 
Witnesses: Luis Roldan, Alice Rowe (also known Bank of America robosigner-employees, 
operating as part of the signing team of the bank's known robosigners). 

This document was signed under Penalty of Perjury under the laws of California. There is 
sufficient belief that (due to the markers involved) this document was manufactured in an 
effort to hide the real party in interest in the MERS® System) at best there is probable 
cause for violations of Florida's RICO statute for perjury due to the apparent false and 
misrepresentative information listed below: 

(1) MERS cannot convey the Note as it does not have an interest in the Note; 

(2) The servicer (Bank of America) is directing its employees to prepare and 
misrepresent the name and address of the true "Lender" who currently owns 
the Note into a trust REMIC that they knew or should have known had a 
Closing Date of March 30,2007, over five (5) years earlier; 

(3) The employees signing this document have no apparent idea what exactly their 
authorized capacities really are, given the nature of WITNESS F's statements under 
oath in a deposition taken in California in November of2014; 

(4) The Assignor's address is really that of Metro Detective Agency in Danville, 
Illnois; the Assignee's address is that of the Servicer (Bank of America, N.A.), 
who has been controlling all of the loan activity while hiding behind the MERS® 
System; and 

(5) There are numerous markers of robosigning and document manufacturing 
(e.g., scribbled signatures, use of rubber stamps to indicate names, titles and dates). 
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The following Assignment of Mortgage was manufactured and recorded during the pen
dency of the case at bar in an apparent attempt to give Nationstar Mortgage LLC (the al
leged Plaintiff in this case), the Note and Mortgage in an attempt to create standing, to wit: 

CFN#2013178510, recorded by presentment on 11-15-2013 
Document Prepared by: Marcus Jones (alleged Bank of America, N.A. employee) 
Signers: Sharon Derrough, Shequilar Williams, claiming to be Assistant Vice Presidents of 
Bank of America, N.A. as Assignor, attempting to transfer the note and mortgage to Na
tionstar Mortgage LLC as Assignee. 
Notary: Laslo Reed (California Notary Commission expired on 09-01-2014) 
Witnesses: Janelle A. Mcbeath, Zuasaday Anzmandi (alleged Bank of America employees) 
It is also interesting to note that once recorded, these documents were sent to CoreLogic's 
document facility in Westlake, Texas. There are however, serious issues with this Assign
ment, to wit: 

(1) This appears to give the Servicer questionable authority to be able to transfer a 
note and mortgage out of a closed REMIC trust that never got it in the first place to 
a completely different entity using its own credentials; 

(2) IfMERS didn't own the Note during the transfer, then Bank of America, as the 
Servicer couldn't have transferred it again unless Bank of America had possession 
of it all along, which is unknown; thus misrepresentative as to its ability to convey 
something out of a REMIC trust without violating IRS and Securities Laws; and 

(3) The employees signing this document have no apparent idea what exactly their 
authorized capacities really are, given the nature of WITNESS F's statements under 
oath in a deposition taken in California in November of2014; 

(4) There are numerous markers of robosigning and document manufacturing 
(e.g., scribbled signatures, use of robber stamps to indicate names, titles and dates). 

The use of the existing assignments to give Nationstar Mortgage, LLC standing would then 
contradict how its attorneys could sue the tmst as a Defendant in the action and then (coin
cidentally) the tmst all of a sudden assigns everything to the Plainti:ff! This activity is sus
pect for fraud on the court and violation of the Florida RICO statutes. 
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Case No. 88: Nationstar Mortgage, LLC v. Willie E. McLean et al (2011 CA 1736 MF) 

This case appears to have been handled entirely by the Law Offices of Daniel C. Consuegra and 
their representative attorney Joshua D. Donnelly (FBN 64788), who filed the initial Complaint 
and Notice of Lis Pendens, recorded on 06-15-2011 as CFN#2011081100. It further appears that 
the Answers filed by the Defendant and his spouse (Juanita) were done prose and do not con
form to proper answers (i.e., responding that the Note was not recorded in the public records, "so 
the Plaintiff lied.") Promissory Notes are not recorded in the public records generally; the Exam
iner has seen some Notes recorded with privately-held financing contracts. 

Further, the Defendant took apparent issue with the Court for spending less than two minutes on 
the case without reviewing the Defendant's submission. The Defendant further appeared to list 
several case citations, most of which did not appear to have any foundational basis for an appro
priate answer. This is problematic generally for pro se litigants. 

There was one Assignment of Mortgage filed for public record relating to the MERS-originated 
Mortgage, executed by the Defendants in favor of Sunburst Mortgage, Inc., which was filed for 
record on 07-20-2007 as CFN#2007135351. A copy of the Note was also attached, showing an 
indorsement-in-blank stamped by Deborah P. Ellis of Suntrust Mortgage, Inc. (not within the 
original Complaint, but in the Notice of Filing on September 21, 2011). The endorsement how
ever, is undated, so date of effective transfer is unknown. 

CFN#2010193158, recorded by presentment on 12-28-2010 
Signor: Bryan Bly (known deposed robosigner employed by Nationwide Title Clearing 
["NTC"] in Palm Harbor, Florida), signing as Vice President of MERS as nominee for Sun
trust Mortgage, Inc., attempting to assign BOTH the Mortgage and the Note to Nationstar 
Mortgage, LLC in Lewisville, Texas. All addresses in the Assignment, dated 12/06/2010, 
appear to comport to the known addresses of the entities described herein. 
Notary: Crystal Moore (Florida Notary Commission No. DD 927242; expired 09-23-2013; it 
is unknown whether this commission was renewed). 
Witnesses: Mary D. Sarmiento, Amber Goble (alleged NTC employees) 
Issues: MERS cannot transfer what it does NOT have an interest in, which is the Note. This 
does not perfectly comport to what is stated in the Complaint, which is misrepresentative of 
the facts contained in the Assignment, which is submitted as evidence of record, to wit: 

(1) In Paragraph 5 ofthe Complaint, it states that Federal National Mortgage 
Association ("Fannie Mae") is the owner of the Note; 

(2) However, in Paragraph 4 ofthe Complaint, it states that "Piaintiff(Nationstar) 
holds the mortgage by virtue of an Assignment, a copy of which is attached hereto 
as Exhibit "C"; 
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(3) There does not appear to be enough evidence that Nationstar has been 
authorized to bring this action and there is nothing to demonstrate effective 
transfer to Fannie Mae, who guarantees mortgages, but more than likely, 
may have placed the Defendants' loan into one of its own trust REMICs; and 

(4) At least 3 NTC's signors have been deposed. Their videos are included on the 
USB flash drive included with this report. Whether knowledge or authorized 
capacity is at issue does not make up for the fact that these documents are being 
manufactured by third parties who have no interest in the note or mortgage and 
stating facts within these documents that are misrepresentative, especially as to 
the alleged capacity to act as a MERS Vice President, given the absence of any 
proof of Board Resolution giving William Hultman the right to appoint officers 
to do the bidding of the MERSCORP members, acting under apparent color of 
law. The scribbled signatures on the document are markers of robosigning. 

Thus, Nationstar may hold the Note, but it may not have the rights to enforce it if it cannot 
demonstrate how the owner actually acquired the Note in the first place. An undated, indorse
ment-in-blank does not prove effective transfer of the Note. It further appears that the Defendant 
retained counsel and the Consuegra Law Firm filed an amended Complaint. This Complaint was 
again verified by an Assistant Secretary for the Servicer and not the owner of the Note. 

Consuegra's Benjamin Ewing (FBN 62478) filed the Motion. Consuegra's David J. Grauman 
(FBN 86765) filed an Answer to the Defendant's Affirmative Defenses. Grauman again attached 
the Note, Mortgage and Assignment to his filing. Jacquelyn Beik (FBN 95519) filed the Certifi
cate of Service of Order Setting the Pre-Trial Conference and Pre-Trial Statement and Plaintiff's 
Witness List. A Final Summary Judgment ofForeclosure was signed by Judge Miller on October 
30, 2013 (in Chambers). Consuegra's Mark N. O'Grady (FBN 0746991) filed an Assignment of 
Bid on 02-21-2014 showing that Nationstar Mortgage, LLC assigned its bid to Fannie Mae. Cer
tificate of Title was issued to Fannie Mae; however, the mailing address is the same mailing ad
dress as Nationstar Mortgage, LLC. Certificate of Title was recorded on 03-14-2014 as 
CFN#2014035768. 

It appears that the true issues here have to do with the alleged Assignment; whether Bryan Bly 
actually physically signed this document in front of Crystal Moore; whether Crystal Moore kept 
a notary journal recording the acknowledgement as required under Florida Statutes Chapter 117; 
and whether Bly had actual authority vested in him to sign as Vice President of MERS, given the 
lack of proof submitted at any time during the existence ofMERS and its parent (since January 
1, 1999). If it is found that this document contains false and fraudulent misrepresentative infor
mation, which the Examiner believes is suspect and constitutes probable cause, then the entire 
foreclosure was a sham and potential RICO violations exist under the Florida statutes, in addition 
to unauthorized practice of law, since Erika Lance, the Assignment's preparer, is NOT an attor
ney. It is highly likely that no attorney previewed this document prior to its recordation. 
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Case No. 89: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA the Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
Cerlijicateholders ofCWABS, Inc., Asset-Backed Certificates, Series 2007-10 -v. 
Teodulio Misael Martinez et al (2013 CA 0037 MF) 

This Complaint appears to have been filed on January 3, 2013 by the Gilbert Garcia Group's 
Carol A. Lawson (FBN 132675), allegedly verified byBank of America's Assistant Vice Presi
dent (Lindsey Ann Vaught), who appears to be representing the trust REMIC as its Servicer. 
Lawson also appears to have caused to be recorded a Notice of Lis Pendens on 01-15-2013 as 
CFN#20130008195. There are three (3) recorded Assignments of Mortgage that will be ad
dressed in this case review, along with the Bank of America v. Linda Nash case regarding the 
standing of the Lender. 

CFN#2008036403, recorded by presentment on 02-21-2008 
Document Prepared by: (unknown party; however, it appears that its intended use was for 
a California assignment by Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., which ended up getting trans
ferred to its Plano, Texas headquarters) 
Signer: M. Kelly Michie, who claims to be a 1st Vice President of MERS (there is no such 
title accorded by MERS to its robosigners), as nominee for Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. 
(this Assignment is missing part of the Lender title; dba America's Wholesale Lender). 
Attest: Micall Bachman, Vice President (ofMERS?; unknown) 
Witnesses: Joe Butler, Melissa Flanagan (known notary for Countrywide/Bank of America) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) MERS cannot assign the Note. It does not have an interest in the Note; 

(2) Countrywide was still in existence; however, America's Wholesale Lender was 
not registered to do business in the State of Florida; according to the Nash ruling, 
the mortgage and note were invalid; 

(3) The Closing Date of the trust was June 29, 2007; thus, there are issues with 
contravention of New York trust law, which would render the transaction void; 

(4) There are numerous markers ofrobosigning and document manufacturing 
(e.g., scribbled signatures, use of rubber stamps for names and titles); and 

(5) There is no address for the Assignor and the address for the Assignee is that of 
the Assignor, who appears to be conveying the mortgage and note for self-benefit 
as the Servicer. 
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CFN#2008036403, recorded by presentment on 02-21-2008 
Document Prepared by: M. E. Wileman (officer of Orion Financial Group, Inc., third-party 
independent document manufacturing plant) 
Signer: M. E. Wileman, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS, as nominee for 
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. dba America's Wholesale Lender. 
Notary: C. Lafferty (whose Texas notary commission appears to be still valid) 
Witnesses: None Listed 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) MERS cannot assign the Note. It does not have an interest in the Note; thus, 
it is unknown exactly WHAT was actually transferred in this Assignment; 

(2) Countrywide was no longer in existence at the time this document was executed; 

(3) Still, America's Wholesale Lender was not registered to do business in the State 
of Florida; according to the Nash ruling, the mortgage and note were invalid; 

(4) The Closing Date of the trust was still June 29, 2007; thus, there are issues with 
contravention ofNewYork trust law, which would render the transaction void; 

(5) There are numerous markers of robosigning and document manufacturing 
(e.g., bold-faced type interfacing, mirrored signatures); 

(6) The Assignor's address appears to be misrepresented as that of MERS's post 
office box and the Assignee's address appears to be that of Specialized Loan 
Servicing in Colorado, who now appears to be the new Servicer; 

(7) It appears that only the Mortgage was referenced herein. The previously
noted Assignment left suspect issues in the wake of this Assignment, which appears 
to leave more issues in its wake; and 

(8) This document appears to falsely state (whether scrivener's error or otherwise) 
the Book number of the original Mortgage as "06509" when in fact the Book 
number should have read "03509" (there is no Book numbering sequence that high 
as of yet in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida). 

CFN#2008036403, recorded by presentment on 02-21-2008 
Document Prepared by: Mark Hernandez (FBN 69051) of the Quintairos, Prieto, Wood & 
Boyer, P.A. law firm (255 S Orange Ave., Ste. 900, Orlando, FL 32801-3454) 
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Signer: Ami Marja McKernan, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary ofMERS, as nomi
nee for Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. dba America's Wholesale Lender. 
Notary: Dedra Kay Dee (Colorado notary commission appears active until 01-30-2018) 
Witnesses: Sarah A. Mares, Jon Selman (alleged employees of Specialized Loan Servicing) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) Given the issues in the previous assignments (the firSt involving the Note), 
it is unknown exactly WHAT was actually transferred in this Assignment; 

(2) Still, America's Wholesale Lender was not registered to do business in the State 
of Florida; according to the Nash ruling, the mortgage and note were invalid; 

(3) The Closing Date of the trust was still June 29, 2007; thus, there are issues with 
contravention of New York trust law, which would render the transaction void; 

(4) There are numerous markers of document manufacturing (e.g., bold-faced 
type interfacing, rubber-stamped names, titles and dates); 

(5) The Assignor's address appears to be misrepresented as that of MERS's post 
office box and the Assignee's address appears to be that of Specialized Loan 
Servicing in Colorado, who still appears to be the Servicer; and 

(6) It appears that only the Mortgage was referenced herein. The previously
noted Assignments leave suspect issues in the wake of this Assignment, which 
appears to leave more issues in its wake, especially regarding the authority of 
the Servicer to act for the actual Lender in interest. 

The alleged Note proffered with the Complaint appean "stretched" across the page, as if 
manipulated by computer. The indorsement-in-blank signature of Michele Sjolander does 
not appear to be hers by comparison with other known indorsement signatures because of 
being physically manipulated by computer. Further, she has no idea who at ReconTrust 
Company, N.A. affixed the indorsement stamp and thus, has no personal knowledge of the 
actual transfer of the Note. 

Further, besides the fact there are issues with the lack of Florida DBA registration of Amer
ica's Wholesale Lender, the indorsement-in-blank is undated and thus does not prove effec
tive date of transfer. 

Further, the Affidavit provided by an alleged "Assistant Vice President" of Bank of Ameri
ca, N.A. fails to state BOW the Affiant came to have personal knowledge of the facts she is 
attesting to. She appears to rely on the knowledge of others and not of her own. 
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Because of the fact the Note is alleged to have been securitized~ there are no third-party pay
ments showing as being applied to the principal balance~ considering the credit default swaps and 
other default insurance policies taken out by the trust REMIC. Thus~ under penalty of perjury, 
the Affidavit fails. Further, it is suspect as to the charges shown on the statement as to "Inspec
tion" fees charged of $15.00. Further examination by the grand jury will probably reveal that 
these charges were automatically assessed by a computer software program and did not in fact, 
actually occur. 

Another unreviewed previously-filed case (2007 CA 6081 MF) has been provided for reference 
only. There appear to be probable cause for multiple violations of Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535 due to the number of apparently fraudulent recorded Assignments all claiming to be 
"one better than the other'', manufactured and utilized for the purposes of proving standing with 
the intent to deprive the homeowners of their property. Because multiple parties acted in concert 
to do so, probable cause exists for violation of Florida RICO statutes for perjury; fraud on the 
Court, unauthorized practice of law ("UPL") and violation of Florida Bar Rules for failure of the 
attorney to supervise non-lawyers herein. 

Case No. 90: Federal National Mortgage Association v. Marie Gabriel et al (2011 CA 2003 
MF) 

There are two (2) recorded Assignments that precede the filing of this lawsuit and one (1) 
recorded Assignment that appears to have been filed AFTER the lawsuit was commenced 
and BEFORE the lawsuit was dismissed. These will be discussed in part prior to the review 
summary of this case in the order of recordation. 

CFN#2010025336, recorded by presentment on 02-22-2010 
Document prepared by: Shapiro & Fishman, LLP 
Signers: Stacy E. Spohn, Vice President and Whitney K. Cook, Assistant Secretary (BOTH 
officers of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N .A. assigning both the Mortgage and Note to Chase 
Home Finance, LLC (JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. was the originating lender). 
Notary: Wenona S. Church (Ohio Notary Commission Expires 09-26-2012) 
Witnesses: None 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) Both signers are known robosigners for Chase (scribbled signatures); 

(2) In the notarial execution, only Spohn's name is listed as being acknowledged; 
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(3) The addresses shown for BOTH Assignor and Assignee is c/o Shapiro & 
Fishman's Tampa, Florida address; 

(4) The deficient notarial execution make this Assignment of Mortgage suspect and 
contains apparent document manufacturing and robosigning markers; and 

(5) Because Shapiro & Fishman prepared the Assignment, Spohn and Cook do not 
have actual personal knowledge of the contents to which they are attesting are in 
fact accurate. 

This document appears to contain false and misrepresentative information. 

CFN#2010139363, recorded by presentment on 09-23-2010 
Document prepared by: Jessica Fretwell, Nationwide Title Clearing ("NTC") 
Signer: Crystal Moore (also a Florida notary and NTC employee), signing as Vice President 
of Chase Home Finance, LLC, in an attempt to assign the Mortgage and Note to Federal 
National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae") in Dallas, Texas (Fannie Mae's Midwest 
Regional Office). 
Notary: Christopher Jones (Florida Notary Commission No. DD 811076; expired) 
Witnesses: Alexandra Kane, Dhurata Doko 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) All signers are known robosigners for NTC (scribbled signatures); 

(2) Notary Jones declares that he knows Crystal Moore to be the Vice President 
of Chase Home Finance, LLC when in fact, they work together as NTC employees 
in Palm Harbor, Florida; 

(3) Moore claims her address is the same as Chase's Monroe, Louisiana document 
plant when in fact her address is in Palm Harbor, Florida; 

(4) Jessica Fretwell prepared this document; therefore, Moore and the other signers 
to this document had no personal knowledge as to the facts stated therein but signed 
it anyway because they are paid to scribble their signatures onto documents whether 
they are factual or not; and 

(5) The Investor on the Assignment is shown as "FNMA2", which may indicate that 
Fannie Mae claims to be involved in the loan BEFORE it was assigned to them. 

This document appears to contain false and misrepresentative information. 

311 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

After these two Assignments of Mortgage were recorded, the Complaint to Foreclose was 
filed, which relied on these two (2) Assignments to validate its claim. The third Assignment 
of Mortgage was recorded during the pendency of this litigation. 

CFN#2012083719, recorded by presentment on 06-01-2012 
Document prepared by: Erika Lance, Nationwide Title Clearing 
Signer: Carl 0. Collins, who claims to be Vice President as attorney-in-fact for Fannie Mae, 
attempts to assign the mortgage back to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. ("Chase") 
Notary: Helen Tubbs (Louisiana Notary Commission ID# 40392; lifetime commission) 
Witnesses: Latoshia Brazil, Quadricca L. Williams (?) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) Collins appears to be self-assigning ONLY the Mortgage back to Chase; 

(2) There is no mention of the Note in the transfer and who actually owns it; 

(3) The document was manufactured by a third party; thus, the signors, 
paid employees of Chase, dutifully did as they were told, whether the information 
contained on the document was accurate or not; 

(4) The signor claims to be an attorney-in-fact for Fannie Mae, by Chase as 
Successor by Merger to Chase Home Finance LLC Successor by Merger to 
Chase Manhattan Mortgage Corporation, claiming that the LPOA was recorded 
on July 2, 1987 as 844 2799 870031449. These figures do not specifically state 
what public record they apply to; and 

(5) Chase Manhattan Mortgage Corporation was not listed as the originating 
Lender on the original Mortgage and Note; thus, their presence in this Assignment 
is suspect for third-party error in document manufacturing. 

There are 58 recorded Limited Powers of Attorney on file withln the Osceola County, Florida 
Clerk's database, dating back to March of 1957, showing Federal National Mortgage Association 
as the Grantee. Chase Home Mortgage Corporation (unrelated to any of the aforementioned en
tities) was listed as CFN#4300016104 (Book 793 at Page 601), recorded in December, 1985. 
There are NO other Limited Powers of Attorney recorded in the real property records of Osceola 
County, Florida that validate the authority of the signer; thus, the document is false and misrep
resentative and was relied upon during the pendency of the case with the intent to foreclose on 
the property, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 and Florida RICO 
statutes. 
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The entire chain of recorded Assignments rely on each other to convey specific authority and in
formation regarding the transfer of specific documents from one party to another. At this junc
ture, it would appear that Fannie Mae, by admission on these documents, if they were to be be
lieved, does NOT hold the Mortgage and thus did not have the right to enforce its terms and 
should not have been listed as the Plaintiff any longer in this case. The verified Complaint and 
Notice of Lis Pendens was filed by Consuegra Law Firm attorney Jennifer A. Gamer {FBN 
89040). 

There are multiple issues with the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The servicer's representative, Seterus, Inc. F IKJ A IBM Lender Business Process 
Services, Inc. Foreclosure Specialist verified the complaint instead of a representa 
tive from Fannie Mae; 

(2) The Note within the original Complaint has no dated endorsements whatsoever 
below the Borrower's signature as required to prove effective transfer of the Note 
and Mortgage, which means, the only reliance is contained within the suspect 
Assignments of Mortgage filed for record; 

(3) Exhibits "C" and "D" within the Complaint demonstrate the reliance by counsel 
on the recorded Assignments of Mortgage, both manufactured, suspect documents, 
which now bring "intent" forward into the proceeding; 

(4) During the pendency of the proceeding, the third Assignment (of Assignment of 
only the Mortgage was demonstrated) was riled which creates issues as to whether 
Fannie Mae had standing to foreclose on the property; and 

(5) Due to the fact that an alleged Modification Agreement was entered into by the 
Defendant as the cause for the Complaint being dismissed, this raises further issues, 
to wit: 

(a.) The Notice of Dismissal Without Prejudice and Cancellation of 
Lis Pendens (tUed by Consuegra Law Firm attorney Aaron W. Saoud 
(FBN 96124) lists JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as the Plaintiff; 

(b.) There is nothing in the Court record wherein Mr. Saoud or Ms. 
Garner filed a Motion to Substitute the Party Plaintiff that was approved 
by the Court; and 

313 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

(c.) The suspect third Assignment filed during the pendency of the case, 
before the Settlement took place could be construed to mean that standing 
issue may have been present to keep Fannie Mae from authorizing Chase 
to conduct a loan modification because there is no POWER OF ATTORNEY 
recorded in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida giving any 
party, including the Defendant who is relying on the Plaintiff to have the 
real authority to negotiate a Loan Modification in the first place and there 
is nothing in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida to show 
that the Loan Modification was ever recorded to demonstrate who the parties 
were that entered into the transaction; thus, 

It is unknown as to who is now collecting money from the Defendant; whether they have the in
herent right to collect it, or in the alternative, judging from the suspect document (the third 
recorded Assignment of Mortgage) whether there was intent to defraud the Defendant in the tak
ing of her personal property (i.e., money, wages), probable cause for violation of Florida Crimi
nal Code § 817.535 and Florida RICO statutes since there are multiple actors involved in these 
proceedings. 

Case No. 91: Green Tree Servicing, LLC v. Lydia Rodriguez et al (2012 CA 5510 MF) 

This case appears to center around two (2) suspect documents recorded by Nationwide Ti
tle Clearing ("NTC"), to wit: 

CFN#2012084117, recorded by presentment on 06-01-2012 
Document prepared by: Erika Lance, NTC employee (reference deposition exhibit herein) 
Signer: Derrick White, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as Nominee for 
then-defunct (subsumed into Bank of America, N.A.) Countrywide Bank, FSB. Derrick 
White is also an NTC employee; attempting to assign ONLY the Mortgage to Green Tree 
Servicing, LLC (c/o NTC in Palm Harbor, Florida) 
Notary: Miranda Avila (Florida Notary Commission No. EE 019063; expired) 
Witnesses: Debra Goyer, Shay Mossing 
Issues: Scribbled signatures are a marker of robosigning. Based on previous NTC employ
ees' testimony, it is highly likely that Avila, as notary, did not physically witness the signa
ture of Derrick White and further it is highly likely that her notary journal does not con
tain the acknowledgment transaction mandated by Florida Statutes. Again MERS authori
ty to sign is questionable. Numerous markers of document manufacturing. 
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The Complaint to Foreclose was commenced between the two recorded documents by Consuegra 
Law Firm attorney Benjamin A. Ewing (FBN 624 78) who appears to have relied on the forego
ing document to commence foreclosure proceedings. 

The Complaint declares that Fannie Mae owns the Note, yet there is no restrictive endorsement 
to Fannie Mae on the Note proffered with the Complaint, just two endorsements most likely 
placed there by employees working at ReconTrust Company, N.A. (a subsidiary of Bank of 
America) and not by the signors themselves. Consuegra's Ewing also filed the Notice of Lis Pen
dens (CFN#2012162950). 

After service of process was commenced, it appears that a short sale was negotiated or in the al
ternative, the property was sold. Whether or not the proper party was paid however (at closing) 
is not known. The case was settled and lis pendens discharged. 

CFN#2013158076, electronically recorded on 10-04-2013 
Document prepared by: Erika Lance, NTC employee (reference deposition exhibit herein) 
Signer: Kimberly Nance, who claims to be a Vice President of Green Tree Servicing, LLC, 
but in reality is also an NTC employee, which is claimed within the document. After the 
document was recorded it was returned to Green Tree Servicing, LLC (c/o NTC in Palm 
Harbor, Florida). 
Notary: Elizabeth A. Mustard (Florida Notary Commission No. EE 088429; still active) 
Witnesses: Payson Gibson, Susan Schotsch (also NTC employees) 
Issues: Scribbled signatures are a marker of robosigning. Based on previous NTC employ
ees' testimony, it is highly likely that Mustard, as notary, did not physically witness the sig
nature of "Kim Nance" and further it is highly likely that her notary journal does not con
tain the acknowledgment transaction mandated by Florida Statutes. Again, the previous 
Assignment creates suspect capacity/authority to sign as MERS authority, premises 
whether the proper party was paid on the sale of the property. Numerous markers of doc
ument manufacturing. 

At best, there are potential issues with unauthorized practice of law, as Lance is not an attorney. 
If this document is found to contain fraudulent information, then at best there are RICO perjury 
issues potentially involved here. The 2012 Assignment does contain misrepresentative informa
tion (as to Countrywide's address) and the use ofMERS; thus, there are issues there to imply in
tent under Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. 
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Case No. 92: Green Tree Servicing, LLC ~ Glayc:on L. Oliveira et al (2012 CA 5113 MF) 

The Complaint to Fore~lose was ~ommenced on 10-31-2012 by Consuegra Law Firm attor
ney Benjamin A. Ewing (FBN 62478), who also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 
11-05-2012 as CFN#2012162659. 

Ewing appears to be foreelosing on the first mortgage (there was a second mortgage loan 
also taken out, wherein an Assignment of Mortgage was issued; named as a Defendant in 
the action). 

CFN#2012016627, electronically reeorded on 02-06-2012 
Document Prepared by: Diana DeAvila (known Bank of America, N.A. employee) 
Signors: Bud Kamyabi, Luis Roldan (known robosignors; employees of Bank of America), 
signing as Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a sole Assignor of the Note and Mortgage, into 
a CWBEQ Revolving Home Equity Loan Trust 2007-C series REMIC trust, which had a 
Closing Date of March 30, 2007; thus, the transfer was void under New York trust law. 
Notary: Desiree Carson (California Notary Commission #1873687; expired 12-19-2013) 
Witnesses: Talisha Wallace, Srbuo Muradyan (also known Bank of America robosigners) 
NOTES: The document was executed 02-02-2012 by Bank of America employees, who 
swore under penalty of perjury that they had "authorized capacities" to assign both the 
note and mortgage, even though MERS cannot assign the Note (as MERS doesn't own it). 
Copies of the original mortgages were included with the me (not a complete court file); 
however, from the aspects of the Original Complaint, there were immediate recognizable 
issues, to wit: 

(1) Both Mortgages were executed in favor of Countrywide KB Home Loans, a 
Countrywide Mortgage Ventures, LLC series; however, an entity search of the 
LLC with the California Secretary of State revealed some interesting data: 
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How can this Countrywide Home Loans be listed as part of a series that was 
cancelled in November of 2001 ?; 

(2) There is no Assignment of the first Mortgage to Green Tree Servicing, or any 
other entity giving it any kind of standing to foreclose on the property; 

(3) The copy of the first mortgage Note has two endorsements on it, the first of 
which (undated) is smudged and purports to say what the loan document says as 
to the originating lender, supra (it appears ABOVE the Borrower's signature); 

(4) The indorsement-in-blank is from Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. {blank and 
undated) is rubber stamped (as the frrst indorsement) by Michele Sjolander, who 
highly likely did not have knowledge that a ReconTrust Company, N.A. in alleged 
possession of her indorsement stamps affixed them to the document; 

(5) It appears that Green Tree Servicing, LLC' s Foreclosure Clerk (Tanisha Embry) 
alleges that Fannie Mae has "authorized" Green Tree to bring the action to foreclose 
yet there is nothing attached to the Complaint to prove that Fannie Mae owns the 
loan with the right to assign servicing duties to the Plaintiff; 

(6) Plaintiff's counsel, who is alleged to be the "bailee" having the "original Note", 
appears to rely on the indorsement-in-blank as his "lottery ticket" to foreclose; and 

(7) The business records claimed by the Foreclosure Clerk (who highly likely does 
NOT have actual, personal knowledge of how they were derived or where they came 
from), failed to attach copies of the records she claims the Borrower was provided 
Notice of and further, there is no proof attached to the Complaint that the Borrower 
was noticed of a default and that the Note was accelerated. 

It further appears that (from online court records) that there is a short sale pending on the 
property (despite the Plaintiff's attorneys filing a Motion for Final Judgment). The fact 
that this scenario has presented itself would appear to indicate that the Plaintiff may not be 
communicating with Fannie Mae because the servicer and its attorney will make more 
money if they can foreclose on the property. 

Apparently, the short sale was approved because the Plaintiff (through a third-party doc
ument manufacturer, NTC) filed a Satisfaction of Mortgage on the first mortgage loan: 
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CFN#2013199594, electronically recorded on 12-16-2013 
Document Prepared by: Erika Lance (employed by Nationwide Title Clearing, "NTC") 
Document Execution Date: 12-18-2013 
Signor: Heather Navarro, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for 
the questionable "Lender", who according to the Florida Department of State, went inac
tive in February of 2012, nearly two years BEFORE this Satisfaction was executed. 
Notary: Tonya L. Tejera (Florida Notary Commission No. EE 849072; active until 02-2017) 
Witnesses: Kristin Price, Marl Santiago-Rey (alleged NTC employees) 
Issues: Numerous document manufacturing markers; claims of the signor having "re
viewed the document and supporting documentation prior to signing", which is highly un
likely; previous depositions appear to indicate that the notary does not "physically" witness 
the signature of the signer (or the witnesses), and may not have the transaction recorded in 
a notary journal. The document does not contain the address of the Assignor and the re
turn address is in c/o NTC in Palm Harbor, Florida (when the Plaintiff is in Arizona). 

NOTE: Court mes may have to be reviewed to determine if a cost bond was t11ed. How can 
MERS release something it does not own? (MERS will claim the Mortgage language gives 
it the right; however, the capacity of the signor is at issue if the MERS signing authority is 
void). Further, there is no recorded evidence of release of the second Mortgage, which still 
appears to be a recorded lien against the property. 

Case No. 93: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York, as Trustee for the 
Certificateholders ofCWABS, Inc., Asset-Backed Certificates, Series 2007-llv. 
DeJesus-Canas et al (2013 CA 1524 MF) 

This case involves the erroneous merging of two cases involving the same property and will be 
referred to in brief due to its voluntary dismissal due to that error. 

It appears that the Consuegra Law Firm failed to check as to the status of existing litigation be
fore its attorney, Brenda Jean (FBN 89812) filed this Verified Complaint and Notice of Lis Pen
dens (CFN#2013067904, recorded by presentment on 04-29-2013) against the property owned 
by Jean DeJesus-Canas. 

There is one (1) Assignment of Mortgage to be discussed due to its alleged fraudulent mis
representation of the facts with the intent to deprive the owner of their property under 
Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535: 
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CFN#2011136217, recorded by presentment on 09-30-2011 
Document Prepared by: Danilo Cuenca (alleged Bank of America employee) 
Signors: Luis Roldan and Chester Lovings (both alleged Bank of America employees), both 
claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a standalone Assignor. 
Notary: Daisy Salvatierra (California Notary Commission# 1811192; expired) 
Witnesses: Bud Kamyabi, Alice Rowe 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) All signors are known robosigners, signing under penalty of perjury under 
California law that they are acting in authorized capacities when there is nothing on 
this document that establishes such. Further, MERS cannot convey the Note as it 
does not own it; 

(2) The Assignment purports to transfer BOTH the Mortgage and Note into a 2007-
12 series REMIC trust whose Closing Date was August 13, 2007, nearly four (4) 
years AFTER the trust could legally accept Assignment of a Mortgage and Note; 
thus contravening New York trust law at §7-2.4, which is void; 

(3) There are numerous markers of document manufacturing and robosigning, 
including but not limited to the varied signatures ofthe signors, if in fact, the 
signors actually affi.xed their signatures to this document (see attached copy of 
sample signatures of the signors of other instruments recorded in other 
jurisdictions); 

(4) This document was executed on August 26, 2011. MERS' own policies to its 
members clearly state that after December 6, 2010, MERS "members" shall NOT 
use the Ocala, Florida street address for MERS (MERS was never at that address). 

The address is a large office space equipped for document manufacturing, leased 
by Electronic Data Systems (which created the MERS electronic database) and later 
Hewlett-Packard. MERS never rented space there. EDS apparently accepted its 
mail however; and 

(5) Homebridge Mortgage Bankers Corp. dba refinance.com ceased to do business 
in Florida in September of 2009; thus, the Assignment contains no nominee status 
and is misrepresentative of the agency relationship of the originating lender and 
MERS. 

Because this Assignment of Mortgage was included in the case file, it is implied that counsel for 
the Consuegra Law Firm is relying on it to establish the Plaintiff's standing. 
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This would further represent the use of a recorded document containing false and misrepresenta
tive information with the intent to defraud a homeowner of property under the Florida Criminal 
Code§ 817.535 and due to the fact there are multiple actors involved in the recording and use of 
the document, Florida RICO statutes for perjury may apply. 

There are further issues with the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The Verification is signed by the Servicing Agent for the Trustee. Danielle 
Smith's signatures have appeared in the evidence pool in prior instances, wherein 
she represents herself to be an Assistant Vice President of Bank of America, N.A.; 

(2) The attached Note proffered as Exhibit "A" contains three endorsements, one 
of which appears to have a rubber stamp inserted into it for the purposes of giving 
Countrywide Bank, FSB note ownership claims (the indorsement is undated); and 

(3) The second and third indorsement stamps (including the indorsement-in-blank 
executions by Countrywide Bank, FSB to Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. and 
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. {bearer paper) does not sufficiently {both are 
undated) prove effective transfer of ownership, given the fraudulent aspects of the 
Assignment of Mortgage. These endorsement stamps were likely applied by 
employees of ReconTrust Company, N.A (per the Sjolander deposition, supra). 

This case went on for over a year before the Plaintiff and its counsel realized that Case. No. 
49-2013-CA-001808 had been filed by the SAME ATTORNEY for the Consuegra Law Firm a 
week later. 

Court records in the second case also indicate Voluntary Dismissal without Prejudice. Both cases 
appear to be closed, at least for the time being. Still, the intent to file a Complaint using a docu
ment that contains false and misrepresentative information carries with it criminal implications 
as previously discussed here. 

The case discussed here was dismissed by Consuegra's Albert A. Zakarian (FBN 395218) on 
January 31, 2014. This is one clear demonstration of a complete waste of the Court's time and 
resources. 
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Case No. 94: Green Tree Servicing, LLC v. Jeffrey W. Jacobs et al (2013 CA 2797) 

This case, f"IIed July 18, 2013, appears to contain two (2) assignments of mortgage that will 
be discussed first and then the main case discussion of the Verified Complaint (in brief) will 
follow. 

CFN#2012072753, electronically recorded on 05-16-2012 
Document Prepared by: unknown Bank of America, N.A. employee 
Signors: Jeanine Abramoff, Talisha Wallace (known robosignors; employees of Bank of 
America), signing as Assistant Secretaries of MERS, attempting to convey the Mortgage 
and Note to Bank of America, N.A., as Assignee, in what appears to be a self-assignment. 
Notary: Kim Williams (California Notary Commission #1956846; expired 10-23-2014) 
Witnesses: Srbui Muradyan, Bud Kamyabi (also known Bank of America robosigners) 
NOTES: The document was executed 05-10-2012 by Bank of America employees, who 
swore under penalty of perjury that they had "authorized capacities" to assign both the 
note and mortgage, which are suspect absent solid proof. Additionally, MERS does not 
have an interest in the Note and cannot convey what it does not have an interest in. Thus, 
using MERS as a sole Assignor, hiding the chain of custody of the Note and chain of title 
from the Borrower (and the world via the public record) represents false and misleading 
information as to the real party in interest, which is Fannie Mae, because Fannie Mae's 
Herndon, VA address is shown for Bank of America, N.A., which in of itself, now conceals 
the true owner of the Note in the real property records until the suit to foreclose is tiled (at 
Paragraph 3 of the Complaint). 

CFN#2012165596, electronically recorded on 11-08-2012 
Document Prepared by: Diana DeAvila (known Bank of America, N.A. employee) 
Signors: Jane Martorana, Miguel Romero (known robosignors; employees of Bank of 
America), signing as Assistant Vice Presidents of Bank of America, N.A., attempting to 
convey the Mortgage and Note to Green Tree Servicing, LLC, as Assignee. 
Notary: Carmen L. Morse (California Notary Commission #1956846; expires 10-16-2015) 
Witnesses: Richard Paz, Edward Gallegos (also known Bank of America robosigners) 
NOTES: The document was executed 11-05-2012 by Bank of America employees, who 
swore under penalty of perjury that they had "authorized capacities" to assign both the 
note and mortgage, which appears to have been executed by the Defendant in favor of 
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. on 06-09-2004. The Complaint shows an indorsement-in
blank from Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. (it is undated, which would be construed to be 
ineffective as to proof of date of transfer). 

Based on the issues created within the MERS assignment in February of 2012, it renders 
the foregoing Assignment of Mortgage to thus contain false and misrepresentative facts, 
creating intent and probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. As to 
the issues involving the Complaint, these are discussed below: 
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(1) If the owner of the Note is Fannie Mae, and Green Tree Servicing, LLC holds 
only the Mortgage, then Fannie Mae needs to come forward and prove they are 
the "boss of the Note", otherwise, the ownership with right to enforce argument 
fails on its face; 

(2) The Certification of Original Prommissory Note is redacted and fails on its 
face because Vera Bounds is not the party making the claim of possession of the 
Note, if in fact, the real Note exists (based on the statements made of the Florida 
Mortgage Bankers Association to Bon. Jennifer Bailey in September of 2009 about 
the "elimination" of the paper notes in favor of eNotes; and 

(3) The indorsement-in-blank is undated; thus, effective date of transfer is not 
proven. 

Despite the fact the case was voluntarily dismissed, the suspect issues create intent based on the 
submission of the recordation of the documents containing the suspect fraudulent information, 
designed with the intent to deprive the homeowner of their property. 

Case No. 95: HSBC Bank USA, N.A., as Trustee for the Holders of Deutsche Alt-A Securities 
Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2007-0A4 Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates v. 
Luis Oswaldo Arcila et al (2009 CA 9646 MF) 

This foreclosure Complaint, filed by Sabrina M. Moravecky (FBN 44669) of the Florida 
Default Law Group ("FDLG") appears to be based on one single Assignment of Mortgage: 

CFN#2009117015, recorded by presentment on 07-24-2009 
The document appears to have been prepared by Maria Zuniga of FDLG. Zuniga is not a 
member of the Florida Bar according to search results. The document was returned to 
FDLG after recording. 
Signers: Micall Bachman, who claims to be a 1st Vice President of MERS 
Attested to by: Serena Harman, who claims to be an Assistant Vice President ofMERS 
(NOTE: Neither of these two "titles" are common to MERS; you're either an Assistant Sec
retary or a Vice President; this is another classic example of how MERSCORP members 
do not follow MERS policies and guidelines.) 
Notary: Patricia A. Singletary (Texas Notary Commission Expired on 10-16-2010) 
NOTE: The Examiner believes that this document was executed in Collin County, Texas by 
BAC Home Loan Servicing, LP employees. 
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Witnesses: Courtney Morgan, Gwendylon Spencer (signing as a younger person would sign 
their name to something; also believed to be BAC Home Loan Servicing, LP employees). 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) The Assignment purports to utilize MERS as nominee for the already-subsumed 
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. as Assignor to a REMIC trust whose Closing Date 
is June 29, 2007; thus, the assignment contravenes New York trust law and is void; 

(2) The Assignor's address is left blank, a typical marker of document manufactur 
ing when a Lender intends to reverse manufacture a chain of custody ofthe Note 
and chain of title to hide the "sins" of the unknown intervening assignees in the 
chain, so as to misrepresent the location of the entity because if the blank were 
filled in, it would be the same address as the Assignee's address shown on the 
Assignment, which is BAC Home Loan Servicing, LP's address in Plano, Texas; 

(3) The repeated use of rubber stamps for dates, titles and names are common 
markers of document manufacturing; 

(4) The signor is attempting to convey the Mortgage and the Note. Since MERS 
does not have an interest in the Note, its conveyance is deemed void; thus, only 
the Mortgage was conveyed (as suspect to authority) and is unenforceable; and 

(5) The notarial execution claims that the signors are "duly authorized officers", 
which is suspect given the nature of the Assignment. Most alleged "officers" have 
no idea who MERS is and what it represents. 

It appears that Moravecky also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 09-16-2009 as 
CFN#2009149028. There appears to have been filed an Amended Complaint which is reflected 
in the docket listings; however only the Second Amended Complaint was located in the files. 
The Original Complaint is not verified (only signed by the attorney, who is not a fact-based wit
ness). The original lender was Countrywide Bank, FSB. 

The Note proffered with the Complaint contains what appears to be copies of two indorsement 
stamps, which were highly likely applied by ReconTrust Company, N.A. employees and not by 
the officers themselves. These stamps appear to reverse engineer the chain of title to "bearer pa
per" so the trust can come in and claim it owns the Note with the right to enforce. 

Unfortunately, the Closing Date of the trust and the undated indorsement stamps do not effective
ly prove transfer of the Note. 
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There is an issue with Count II insofar as the reformation of the mortgage. Only a party with 
standing can pursue reformation and the trust is only relying on the bearer paper and the manu
factured assignment to convince the Court that it owns the Note with the right to enforce it. The 
available Amended Complaint is still not verified and the attorney again appears as a fact-based 
witness, which is inappropriate. Despite the fact the Note says "Original Document'' on it, the 
copy looks faded and the rubber stamp is faded. It appears that Christopher Giacinto (FBN 
55866) was involved with the Court filings and the apparent misrepresentations of the Plaintiff's 
standing. 

Despite what appears to be the Defendant's pro se Answer, the Court grant Final Summary 
Judgment of Foreclosure on March 16,2010. On March 8, 2010, Giacinto filed what he claimed 
to be the ORIGINAL NOTE; however, there are reprint two-punch holes in the paper and not the 
punch holes themselves; thus, indicating a copy and not the Original as declared by counsel. 

Attorneys are officers of the Court and have a duty to uphold the truth and prevent fraud on the 
Court. Such does not appear to be the case here. It appears that a Certificate of Title was issued 
to the Trust Plaintiff on June 3, 2010. It was filed for record on 06-08-2010 as 
CFN#20 10082619. 

The use of the suspect Assignment appears to create probable cause for violation of§ 817.535 of 
the Florida Criminal Code in addition to violation of Florida RICO statutes, since FDLG (now 
Ronald R. Wolfe & Associates) manufactured the Assignment of Mortgage in order to effectuate 
standing to take the property by what appears to be fraudulent misrepresentation contained with 
the recorded document as previously noted. The Examiner believes that the five-year statutes 
applying to this event apply due to the date in which the property was liquidated and the event 
filed for record as constructive notice brings all suspect documents used in the taking within the 
purview of the case violations. 

Case No. 96: JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. v. Antonio Vega et al (2012 CA 5280 MF) 

CFN#2012084116, recorded by presentment on 06-01-2012 
Document Prepared by: Ericka Lance (employed by Nationwide Title Clearing, "NTC") 
Signer: Carl 0. Collins, claiming to be a Vice President of MERS as nominee for American 
Bank, its successors and assigns, attempting to self-assign the Note to his employer, Chase. 
Notary: Helen P. Tubbs (Louisiana Notary Commission# 40392; lifetime commission) 
Witnesses: Melissa J. Riley, second witness name illegible 
Issues: American Bank, FSB (in Maryland) is still an active bank. It could have completed 
the Assignment discussed herein and recorded it. Instead, Chase commissioned a third
party document manufacturing plant (NTC) to draft and execute the document using 
MERS. 
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This would be construed to mean (assigning only the Mortgage and NOT the Note) that 
Chase (from indications in the first sentence of this Assignment) is only the Servicer and 
does not own the Note. It is highly likely that the Note was securitized and the real party in 
interest is NOT present here. 

Thus, the Assignment is self-serving and misrepresentative of the chain of custody of the Note as 
well as the chain of title. Because it is questionable as to whether these signors actually have 
"legal authority" to do what they're doing, it is highly likely they are not supervised by an attor
ney, which could potentially lead to issues involving the unauthorized practice oflaw, which is a 
felony in Florida. Relying on this Assignment of Mortgage and what it purports to claim, Ka
hane & Associates, P. A. attorney Charlene K. Eligon (FBN 294070) filed a Verified Complaint 
to foreclose on the property, along with the Notice of Lis Pendens, recorded by presentment on 
11-16-2012 as CFN#2012169614. It appears from indications on the Note that this is a VA loan. 
On Page 4 of 4 of the attached Note, a rubber stamp indicates, "See Attached Allonge", even 
though there is plenty of room below the Borrower's signature to aftix an endorsement. 

This creates suspect issues for document manufacturing of "extra pages", created with the intent 
to prove standing to foreclose (potential fraud on the Court). 

It appears from the attached "ALLONGE TO THE NOTE:" that American Bank, FSB has creat
ed a restrictive (special) indorsement to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (scribbled signature is a 
sign of potential document manufacturing and robosigning, despite the purported "look" of the 
document. The Allonge is UNDATED, thus there is no proof of effective transfer of the Note to 
Chase. Further, the Assignment previously discussed does NOT comport to what the Examiner 
is seeing here. The Assignment only purports to use MERS to transfer the Mortgage, so the idea 
here is to reverse engineer an Allonge to transfer the Note so they both travel together and JP
Morgan's attorneys at Kahane can claim that Chase owns both the Note and Mortgage with the 
right to enforce. Again, the problem reverts back to the manufactured self-assignment when 
American Bank could have done all that as well. There is also the issue of the "signing authori
ty" of MERS, when the intent on using the MERS business model is to securitize the Note, not 
simply transfer it to Chase. This is what makes the ALLONGE suspect for fraud on the Court 
and the Assignment, fraud on the land records. 

Absent further discussion of this case, the Court signed a Consent Final Judgment on November 
13, 2013 and it was recorded by presentment as CFN#2013180511 on 11-18-2013. An Agreed 
Order of Dismissal of the case was filed on 09-02-2014 as CFN#2014128065 in light of a for
bearance agreement entered into by the Defendant property owner with Chase. The issue with 
the forbearance agreement is that the Defendant more than likely gave up certain future rights 
and claims and his monthly payments may be going to the wrong party without his knowledge. 
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Case No. 97: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for the Holders of Morgan 
Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust 2005-6AR v. JUry Maldonado et al (2012 CA 5924 
MF) 

This foreclosure action took almost two (2) years to complete and resulted in the sale of the 
property belonging to Yury and Laura Maldonado and Certificate of Title being issued. This case 
was filed on December 28, 2012 by Morris Hardwick Schneider PLLC ("MHS") attorney Mary 
Lauren Hammons (FBN 92431), who also recorded the Notice of Lis Pendens on 01-07-2013 as 
CFN#20 1300280 1. It further appears that the Defendants' children wrote letters to the Court, in
appropriate as Answers, begging for the Court's indulgence in this matter. The Verified Com
plaint filed by MHS 's Hammons contains the signature of Danielle Smith, claiming to be Bank 
of America, N.A. Assistant Vice President (as Servicer, not the owner of the Note). There is 
nothing attached to indicate that Smith or Bank of America, N.A. was authorized by Deutsche 
Bank to verify any of the statements made in this Complaint as factual. 

It is likely that Smith simply signed the document without any knowledge of the contents she 
was attesting to because they were drafted by the law firm from potential, third-party, hearsay 
sources; the information being received by and through a third-party, computer software plat
form. The Note was executed in favor of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., which at that time had 
been subsumed into Bank of America, N.A. There is an indorsement-in-blank affixed under
neath the Borrower's signatures on the Note attached to the Complaint. 

Also attached to the back of the Complaint was a certified copy of an Assignment of Mort
gage, discussed below as: 

CFN#2011130968, recorded by presentment on 09-16-2011 
Document Prepared by: Danilo Cuenca (Bank of America, N.A. employee) 
Signers: Luis Roldan and Chester Lovings, both claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of 
MERS as a standalone Assignor and NOT as a nominee for Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. 
This in of itself is false and misrepresentative because the Assignment attempts to convey 
BOTH the Mortgage and Note to the trust. 
Notary: Navid Paktan (California Notary Commission No.1837714; expired) 
Witnesses: Bud Kamyabi, Alice Rowe 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) All ofthe signors present on this recorded Instrument have been previously 
identified as known robosignors, working for Bank of America, N.A.); 

(2) The document was executed on August 29, 2011 under penalty of perjury 
under California law. The signers may not have actually afftxed their signatures 
to this document and the notary may have not physically witnesses their signatures 
or recorded the transaction in a notary journal as required under statute; 
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(3) MERS does NOT own the note, thus it cannot convey what it does not own; 

(4) The address forMERS was prohibited by MERS's own policy. The Ocala, 
Florida address was NOT to be used after December 6, 2010; however, MERS 
members can choose to randomly violate any MERSCORP or MERS policies 
they want to with wanton impunity. The Assignor address was assigned by the 
U. S. Post Office to a document manufacturing plant in Ocala, Florida that at 
that time was occupied by Electronic Data Systems (and NOT MERS); 

(5) The address being shown for the trust (9062 Old Annapolis Rd., Columbia, MD) 
is actually the address of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.; 

(6) Because ofissues involving "authorized capacity/ies" in the use ofMERS, the 
notary may have committed perjury on the document by acknowledging them; and 

(7) It is highly likely that the signors who executed this document had any 
knowledge of any of the contents of the document they were attesting to, as 
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. had already been subsumed into Bank of America, 
N.A. and thus, the signors were employed only to scribble their signatures onto 
the document as a matter of convenience. 

Thus, counsel relied on this document, which appears to contain false and misrepresentative 
statements on it, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 and for viola
tion of the Florida RICO statutes, in concert with the taking of this property, as the MHS law 
firm and its attorney-representative relied on this information as being factual and represented it 
as such. 

MHS attorney Carla DiPasquale Cramer (FBN 975087) filed am Amended Complaint to Fore
close, allegedly verified by Bank of America, N.A. employee Kelly R. Morris, who claims to be 
an Assistant Vice President (on June 27, 2013), still without proof that Bank of America had the 
authority to act as Deutsche Bank claimed to own the note with the right to enforce it. The 
Amended Complaint included the children of the Defendant couple, due to the letters they wrote 
to the Court. MHS then effectuated service of process on the children living in the home. The 
Affidavit of Non-Service came back undelivered because the process server (Robert J. Down) 
claimed that the party MOVED OUT. 

It further appears that all Answers filed with the Court by the Defendants appear to admit to be
ing in default and an audit attached to the filing purported that the Note was in the pool adminis
tered (but not owned) by the Plaintiff trust. This audit and statements made by the Defendant 
appeared to work to his disadvantage, another issue with pro se litigants who do not understand 
the legal process. It further appears that as of January 15, 2014, Nationstar Mortgage LLC was 
involved in the proceedings. 
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It further appears that Robertson~ Anschutz & Schneid~ P.L. ("RA&S") and its attorneys~ 

Matthew Shapanka (FBN 52874) and Shannon Elizabeth Caplan (FBN 104925) ended up being 
substituted in as counsel for the Plaintiff. A Final Judgment of Foreclosure was signed by Judge 
Pleus in open Court on May 27~ 2014. 

The alleged "Original Note" was proffered to the Court by RA&S, but the Note appeared to con
tain a copy streak and the two-punch holes at the top of each page were NOT hole punched, but 
copies of the hole punches~ leading the Examiner to believe that this was just a copy; obviously 
because it was returned to the owner and all that was available for review was a certified copy of 
same. 

The property was sold and Certificate of Title issued~ recorded on 10-24-2014 as 
CFN#2014158449, in favor of the trust Plaintiff. 

There are serious concerns with this case, to wit: 

(1) The Closing Date of the Plaintiff trust was October 31, 2005. The Assignment 
of Mortgage was recorded almost six (6) years later. According to the Pooling and 
Servicing Agreement ("PSA ") for the REMIC trust, aU documents (with certain 
exceptions) had to be transferred to the trust by the Closing Date or those transfers 
would be non-compliant with the PSA and thus in contravention of New York trust 
law and would be void; 

(2) The suspect Assignment using MERS to transfer the Note when MERS has no 
ownership interest in the Note creates criminal implications for those parties 
involved in the manufacture of the Assignment or upon its reliance, as previously 
noted; and 

(3) The Trust itself has no knowledge of when a default occurs. It is only there to 
administer payments. The use of MERS with the intent to securitize without the 
Borrower's knowledge or consent and the potential issues with identity theft and 
unauthorized practice oflaw based on faciaUy-deficient or falsely misrepresentative 
information stated on the Assignment would appear to in the least, constitute 
probable cause under Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535. The Master Servicer is 
supposed to continue to make the payments to the Investors within the pool despite 
whether the Borrower is paying the servicer any monthly payments. TechnicaUy, 
after a certain period of time, aU or part of the trust pool was probably made whole, 
something not disclosed to the Court. 

In order to do equity, one must have equity. The certificates held by these investors is evidence 
of debt, not equity; thus the issue of unclean hands on behalf of the Plaintiff trust, who ended up 
with the property in addition to potentially and unjustly enriching itself and the actors within it. 
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Case No. 98: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York, as Trustee for the 
Certijicateholders of CWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2005-JI4, Mortgage 
Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2005-Jl4 v. Luisa A. Checo et al (2011 CA 
4536MF) 

The Complaint to Foreclose Mortgage was filed by Paul Hunter Fahrney (FBN 84153) of 
Morris Hardwick Schneider, LLC ("MHS") and also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 12-
27-2011 as CFN#2011179005, affecting real property owned by Luisa and Ramon Checo, 
who appear to have executed a Note and Mortgage on the property in favor of DID Mort
gage Company Ltd. ("DHI"). MERS was not involved at the time the Mortgage was exe
cuted; however, the following series of events portray a disturbing scenario: 

The chain of title begins with the lien placed upon the property by DID, who then executed 
an Assignment of Mortgage (AND NOTE), as Assignor, to Mortgage Electronic Registra
tion Systems, Inc., as Assignee; recorded in the real property records of Osceola County, 
Florida, to wit: 

CFN#2006039702, recorded by presentment on 02-09-2006 
Document Prepared by: DHI Mortgage Company, Ltd. (Austin, TX) 
Signer: Frank Ortega, who closing to by the Assistant Secretary of the Lender, a LTD., 
which is an LLC, which is generally supposed to have partners or members, but there is no 
requirement to have "officers". Further, the notarial execution claims that the organiza
tion is a "limited partnership". Limited partnerships can have "general partners" or "lim
ited partners"; however, an "officer" type of title is not common nor generally considered 
appropriate for a Limited Partnership or an LLC (Ltd.); thus, his authority has been gen
erally misrepresented within this document. 
Notary: Teresa Torres (Texas Notary Public Commission Expired on 01-29-2009.) Since 
then, Torres has been recommissioned twice (now as "Richardson'') and her current com
mission expires 01-29-2017. 
Witnesses: Deborah Lane, Heini Hentila 
There are multiple issues with this document, to wit: 

(1) The Assignment of Mortgage contains a Mortgage Identification Number 
("MIN''), which is solely owned by MERSCORP Holdings, Inc. There is no 
mention of MERSCORP Holdings, Inc. (then MERSCORP, Inc.) in the Mortgage 
the Borrowers signed; 

(2) The Assignment clearly states that DHI, "does hereby grant, sell, assign, transfer 
and convey", which would violate MERS's corporate charter, as it is NOT allowed 
to own anything, especially the Borrower's promissory Note. This comment is 
false and misrepresentative of the true facts therein; 
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(3) Further, the Assignment clearly states, "together with the note(s) and obligations 
therein described and the money due and to become due thereon with interest". This 
is NOT what MERS was designed for; thus, it is alleged that: 

(a.) upon recordation of this document into the real property records 
of Osceola County, Florida, MERS's corporate charter was violated; 

(b.) upon recordation of this document into the real property records 
of Osceola County, Florida, MERS was now the "LIENHOLDER 
OF RECORD" when in fact, MERS did not loan the Borrowers any 
money, nor did MERS give anything of "value" to DID; and 

(c.) it is clearly obvious that whatever the intention to convey the 
Borrower's note and mortgage, the manner in which the document 
was constructed was recorded to be relied upon in future events, 
such as a foreclosure, which the Borrowers did not agree to. 

At this juncture, according to the way this document is worded, MERS owns the Note and 
Mortgage. This runs contrary to what the Note submitted with the Complaint proffers, as 
there is a single endorsement stamp from DID Mortgage Company, Ltd. by DID Mortgage 
Company, GP, Inc., it's General Partner. 

The name of the party executing this endorsement to Countrywide Bank, N.A. is illegible 
and further: 

(1) The second company heading was not disclosed to the Borrowers on their 
Mortgage loan as DHI Mortgage Company, GP, Inc.; 

(2) The restrictive endorsement to Countrywide Bank, N.A. is confusing because 
it was endorsed by the General Partner, which is either part of the "LTD." or part 
of the "Inc.", which is at best, misrepresentative and confusing; 

(3) The Borrowers never agreed in writing to allow MERS into their mortgage, 
despite Paragraph 20 of their Mortgage. MERS cannot OWN anything; thus, 
the transfer to MERS implies a breach in the Borrower's contract against the 
Lender, because MERS is a nominee for a Lender but is NOT the Lender; and 

(4) It further appears that MERS's own members have confused MERS to be 
something that it is not, a Lender. 
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Thus, the Complaint, verified and sworn to under penalty of perjury by Edwina Hitchin, who 
claims to be Assistant Vice President of Bank of America, N.A. as Servicing Agent, did not tell 
the whole truth about the real aspects of whether this mortgage and note was their right to fore
close on. Further, prior to the filing of the Complaint, another Assignment of Mortgage was 
filed, this time more disturbing. 

CFN#2011085036, recorded by presentment on 06-22-2011 
This document was attached to the Complaint and relied upon, including all conditions 
precedent. 
Document Prepared by: Danilo Cuenca (Bank of America, N.A. employee) 
Signers: Jane Martorana and Diana DeAvila, both claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of 
MERS as a standalone Assignor and NOT as a nominee for DID Mortgage Company, Ltd. 
Notary: Lillian J. Ellison (California Notary Commission No. 1925617; still active until 03-
13-2015) 
Witnesses: Christopher Herrera, Ricki Aguilar (both alleged Bank of America employees) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) All of the signors present on this recorded Instrument have been previously 
identified as known robosignors, working for Bank of America, N.A.); 

(2) The document was executed on May 11, 2011 under penalty of perjury 
under California law. The signers may not have actually affu:ed their signatures 
to this document and the notary may have not physically witnesses their signatures 
or recorded the transaction in a notary journal as required under statute; 

(3) The document claims that MERS as a standalone Assignor, has the right to 
transfer the Note and Mortgage, which is outside of its corporate charter, 
as MERS is NOT allowed to own the note, thus it cannot convey what it does 
not own; 

(4) The address listed for ::MERS was prohibited by MERS's own corporate 
policy. The Ocala, Florida address was NOT to be used after December 6, 
2010; however, MERS members can choose to randomly violate any MERSCORP 
or MERS policies they want to with wanton impunity. The Assignor address 
was assigned by the U. S. Post Office to a document manufacturing plant in 
Ocala, Florida that at that time was occupied by Electronic Data Systems 
(and NOT MERS); 
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(5) The document claims that MERS has the right to assign the Note and Mortgage 
into the REMIC trust, but this is NOT the way the Pooling and Servicing Agreement 
is set up. In fact, the Closing Date of this REMIC trust is November 30, 2005; this, 
a conveyance by MERS into the trust: 

(a.) violates the REMIC's provisions as set forth in the Internal 
Revenue Code; 

(b.) violates the PSA's provisions wherein the "Depositor" is required 
to convey the Note and Mortgage into the Pool, provided it is done at 
the appropriate time (before the Closing Date); and 

(c.) contravenes New York Estates Powers & Trusts§ 7-2.4. 

(6) There are numerous markers of document manufacturing contained in this 
document and scribbled signatures which are obvious markers of robosigning; and 

(7) If the Note is endorsed to Countrywide Bank, N.A., then why did Ortega assign 
the Mortgage (together with the Note) to MERS and not Countrywide Bank, N.A.? 

This has caused an obvious and complete break in the chain of title as well as in the chain of cus
tody of the promissory Note. The way the 2011 Assignment reads, MERS owns the Note and 
conveyed it into the trust. The way the Complaint's ''Note" endorsement reads, Countrywide 
Bank, N.A. owns the Note and there is no indorsement-in-blank to tum the Note into "bearer pa
per'' for Bank of America, N.A. to even claim that the trust REMIC has the right to enforce it, let 
alone the trust REMIC to come forward as the Plaintiff. 

Despite all of these issues, Fahrney filed a Motion for Final Summary Judgment of Foreclosure 
along with the original "claimed" documents, which shows a clear name under the special en
dorsement to Countrywide Bank, N.A. by TED JULA WILLIAMS, who claims to be an As
sistant Secretary. However, this is a problem, because above Mr. Williams' name, it says the in
corporation is the "General Partner''. This is still confusing to the average person trying to inter
pret WHO Williams is an Assistant Secretary for and why the corporation was not disclosed to 
the Borrowers on their documents as it appears on the indorsement. 

Further, a copy of the 2011 Assignment of Mortgage (meaning that MERS owned the Borrower's 
note and mortgage for over six (6) years before allegedly transferring it into a trust that couldn't 
accept it because of its own governing regulations) was attached to the Original Documents as a 
"copy", relying on conditions precedent in this proceeding. As a result, the Borrowers filed a 
Chapter 13 bankruptcy to halt the case, which is now Closed pending the outcome of the bank
ruptcy. 
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Whatever the outcome~ the intent to use not one but two false recordations for the purposes of 
deprivation of property constitutes probable cause for two counts of violating the Florida Crimi
nal Code§ 817.535. 

Because multiple actors are involved, the potential exists for probable cause for violations of the 
Florida RICO statutes. Because the employees ofboth DHI and Bank of America, N.A. created 
and signed these documents, claiming that MERS owned the note and mortgage with the right to 
convey i~ should be considered as unauthorized practice of law, as it is obvious that an attorney 
neither reviewed nor approved these documents prior to recording. There is also probable cause 
for perjury based on the false statements they attested to in the recorded Assignments of Mort
gage. Since MHS and its attorney relied on the Assignment of Mortgage and its conditions 
precedent, the Complaint is false and represents alleged fraud on the Court. 

Case No. 99: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York as Trustee for the 
Benefit of the Certificateholders of the CWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 
2004-6CB, Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2004-6CB v. Taylor 0. 
Rubio et al (2012 CA 4577 MF) 

This case appears to rely on the following Assignment of Mortgage to validate the claims 
made by counsel: 

CFN#2012008115, recorded by presentment on 01-19-2012 
This document was attached to the Complaint and relied upon in the apparent taking of 
this property. 
Document Prepared by: Youda Crain (Bank of America, N.A. employee and robosignor) 
Signers: Bud Kamyabi and Luis Roldan, both claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of 
MERS as a standalone Assignor and NOT as a nominee for Family First Mortgage Corp. 
Notary: Desiree Carson (California Notary Commission No.1873687; expired) 
Witnesses: Talisha Wallace, Srbui Muradyan {both alleged Bank of America employees) 
Issues: Numerous markers of document manufacturing and scribbled signatures, which are 
markers of robosigning. MERS does not own the Note; thus it cannot convey what it 
doesn't own. Bank of America, N.A. is the Servicing Agent; thus, the assignment is self
serving because Bank of America's intention is to foreclose at all costs because it makes 
more money when it takes property through foreclosure; thus, it is highly motivated to or
der its employees to manufacture false and misrepresentative Assignments, including this 
one, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. 
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Morris Hardwick Schneider ("MHS")'s attorney Stephen Orsillo (FBN 89377) filed this Verified 
Complaint, where Danielle Smith, again representing Bank of America as servicer, attempts to 
verify the information that the trust itself (through its duly-authorized officer) should have done. 
It appears that there are issues involving the use of endorsements, as they were not affixed below 
the Borrower's signature but rather what appears to be on the back side of the last page. There is 
no proper labeling of the page (i.e. ''NOTE ALLONGE", "ALLONGE TO NOTE", etc.) to indi
cate such perU. C. C. 3-302(2). What happened in this instance is like affixing the endorsement 
stamp to the front of a check and expecting the bank teller to cash it. The first endorsement 
stamp appears to assert "attorney-in-fact" status by American Mortgage Network, Inc. by Shari 
Rizzo, who claims to be Operations Manager (for American Mortgage Network, Inc.). The sec
ond endorsement is an indorsement-in-blank from American Mortgage Network, Inc.'s Bobbie 
Duncan, who claims to be Post Closing Supervisor. A check of the real property records in 
Osceola County, Florida for an attorney-in-fact for either entity is non-existent, and Family First 
Mortgage Corp. is a Florida corporation went inactive in Florida in 2009. American Mortgage 
Network, Inc. withdrew its corporate status and its right to do business in Florida in 2009. Both 
of the indorsement stamps are undated, so there is no indication when the effective transfer of the 
note and mortgage occurred. 

There are other issues relative to this case, to wit: 

(1) The trust that claims to own this Note and Mortgage had a Closing Date of 
March 25, 2004, which means that this Assignment should have been delivered 
almost eight (8) years ago but was not effectively dated until January 17, 2012, 
which would mean that any attempt to convey this Note into the trust pool would 
contravene New York trust law and would be considered void; 

(2) Danielle Smith is again signing for Bank of America as Servicer for the REMIC. 
There should be someone for the REMIC itself verifying this Complaint, as Bank 
of America, N.A. is NOT the Plaintiff in this action; 

(3) It is noteworthy to supply specific language from the PSA for this trust (p. 118; 
emphasis supplied in bold-faced type): 

THE POOLING AND SERVICING AGREEMENT 

The following is a summary of the material provisions of the pooling and servicing agreement 
which are not described elsewhere in this prospectus. Where particular provisions or terms 
used in the pooling and servicing agreement are referred to, the provisions or terms are as speci
fied in the related pooling and servicing agreement. 
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ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE ASSETS 

Assignment of the Mortgage Loans. At the time of issuance of the certificates of a series, the de
positor will cause the mortgage loans comprising the related trust fund to be assigned to the 
trustee, together with all principal and interest received by or on behalf of the depositor on or 
with respect to the mortgage loans after the cut-off date, other than principal and interest due on 
or before the cut-off date and other than any retained interest specified in the related prospectus 
supplement. 

The trustee will, concurrently with the assignment, deliver the certificates to the depositor in ex
change for the mortgage loans. Each mortgage loan will be identified in a schedule 
appearing as an exhibit to the related pooling and servicing agreement. The schedule will include 
information as to the outstanding principal balance of each mortgage loan after application of 
payments due on the cut-off date, as well as information regarding the mortgage rate, the current 
scheduled monthly payment of principal and interest, the maturity of the loan, the Loan-to-Value 
Ratio at origination and other specified information. 

In addition, the depositor will deliver or cause to be delivered to the trustee (or to the custo
dian) for each mortgage loan: 

- the mortgage note endorsed without recourse in blank or to the order 
of the trustee, except that the depositor may deliver or cause to be 
delivered a lost note affidavit in lieu of any original mortgage note 
that has been lost, 

- the mortgage, deed of trust or similar instrument with evidence of 
recording indicated on it (except for any mortgage not returned from 
the public recording office, in which case the depositor will deliver 
or cause to be delivered a copy of the mortgage together with a 
certificate that the original of the mortgage was delivered to the 
recording office or some other arrangement will be provided for), 

- an assignment of the mortgage to the trustee in recordable form and 

- any other security documents specified in the related prospectus 
supplement or the related pooling and servicing agreement. 

Thus, an Assignment dated January 17, 20 12 would violate the specific terms of the PSA as out
lined above. If the PSA was violated and the Assignment to the trust was void, tenth Plaintiff 
trust has no standing to pursue a foreclosure because the Assignment failed to be recorded by the 
Closing Date. 
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With undated indorsements on the Note, there is no effective date of delivery shown to verify 
WHEN the trust received it, if at all. Because MERS cannot convey what it doesn't own (the 
Note), the entire Assignment is suspect for fraud and misrepresentation and does not comport 
(despite what appears to be an attempt to reverse manufacture the Assignment to make it appear 
that it comports to what has happened) to what actually happened. 

Despite these issues, Judge Pleus signed an Order of Final Judgment for Foreclosure on May 22, 
2013 (recorded as CFN#2013082061 on 05-23-2013) and the property was sold and a Certificate 
ofTitle issued to the Plaintiff trust (recorded as CFN#2013125833 on 08-09-2013). 

Case No. 100: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank of New York as Trustee for the 
Benefit of the Certificateholders of the CWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 
2005-84, Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2005-84 v. Alfredo Calle 
et al (2012 CA 4621 MF) 

This case appears to rely on the following Assignment of Mortgage to validate the claims 
made by counsel: 

CFN#20111157046, recorded by presentment on 11-09-2011 
This document was attached to the Complaint and relied upon in the apparent taking of 
this property. 
Document Prepared by: Aida Duenas (Bank of America, N.A. employee and robosignor) 
Signers: Cynthia Santos and Dominique Johnson, both claiming to be Assistant Secretaries 
of MERS as a standalone Assignor and NOT as a nominee for Countrywide Home Loans. 
Notary: Barbara J. Gibbs (California Notary Commission No.1964186; expired) 
Witnesses: Martha Munoz, Swarupa Slee (both alleged Bank of America employees) 
Issues: Numerous markers of document manufacturing and scribbled signatures, which are 
markers of robosigning. MERS does not own the Note; thus it cannot convey what it 
doesn't own. Bank of America, N.A. is the Servicing Agent; thus, the assignment is self
serving because Bank of America's intention is to foreclose at all costs because it makes 
more money when it takes property through foreclosure; thus, it is highly motivated to or
der its employees to manufacture false and misrepresentative Assignments, including this 
one, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. 

Morris Hardwick Schneider ("MHS")'s attorney Stephen Orsillo (FBN 89377) filed this Verified 
Complaint, where Christina Howden, representing Bank of America as servicer, attempts to veri
fy the information that the trust itself (through its duly-authorized officer) should have done. Or
sillo also filed the Notice ofLis Pendens on 10-11-2012 as CFN#2012147341. 
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It appears that there is an indorsement-in-blank under the Borrower's signature from David A. 
Spector, Managing Director of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. It is unknown whether Spector 
actually affixed this indorsement to the Note or someone else at Countrywide or ReconTrust 
Company, N.A. did. 

Whatever the case, the indorsement-in-blank is undated and fails to prove effective date of trans
fer. Further, the trust that claims to own this Note and Mortgage had a Closing Date of Decem
ber 28, 2005, which means that this Assignment should have been delivered almost six (6) 
years ago but was not effectively dated until November 3, 2011, which would mean that any at
tempt to convey this Note into the trust pool would contravene New York trust law and would be 
considered void. 

The same language of the PSA is contained within the previous case assessment, verbatim. 

Despite the issues with document manufacturing on the part of Bank of America and the failed 
Assignment date, Judge Pleus signed the Final Judgment of Foreclosure on 09-02-2014 (record
ed as CFN#2014129368 on 09-04-2014) and the property was sold and a Certificate of Title was 
issued to the PlaintiffREMIC trust (recorded on 11-04-2014 as CFN#2014163336). 

Case No. 101: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee of the IndyMac INDX 
Mortgage Loan Trust 2006-AR29, Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 
2006-AR29 under the Pooling and Servicing Agreement Dated September 
1, 2006 v. Evarlsto Lopez et al (2012 CA 5379 MF) 

This case represents an almost singular issue involving the connection between OneWest 
Bank and IndyMac Bank wherein had the Defendant in this case been made fully aware of 
the contract with the FDIC and what enrichment was received (or would be received) by 
One West Bank, the outcome ofthis case might have turned out differently. 

Part of the bigger problem with securitization is that Florida Circuit Court judges: 

(1) Do not understand what happens to a Borrower's loan when a particular tranche 
within the REMIC trust fails; 

(2) Do not understand that a third-party payor could have contributed to payments 
on the loan balance (see Buffington et al v. U.S. Bank, N.A. et al, CV-14-00615-PHX
DJH, U.S.D.C. Ariz. (10/28/14, ORDER, included with this report as a USB Exhibit), 
in part at Pages 13-14, to wit: 
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E. Count Four- Payment/Discharge/Satisfaction 

" ... Plaintiffs allege in Count Four that the Note has been paid by other sources and 
has no balance due. They contend, therefore, that the Note and Deed of Trust are not 
in default and any foreclosure proceedings should be terminated. Plaintiffs allege 
payments were made to Defendant One West by the FDIC pursuant to a "Shared Loss 
Agreement." (Doc. 20 at 33). Plaintiffs also allege other possible sources of payment 
toward the loan balance including "insurance payments", TARP funds, or other 
currently unknown sources." (Id.). 

Defendants argue Plaintiffs' cause of action in Count Four "is nothing more than 
a preposterous claim that they should own the property free and clear without paying 
for it." (Doc. 33 at 13). Defendants fail to acknowledge, however, that this precise 
claim was allowed to proceed in Steinberger. In that case, the Plaintiff alleged "that 
part of the loan has already been paid by the FDIC under a 'Shared-Loss Agreement."' 
Steinberger, 234 Ariz at 144, 318 P.3d at 438. The "Shared-Loss Agreement" in 
Steinberger involved the same parties and appears to be the same agreement at issue 
here. See id. The Steinberger court explained that "the agreement does appear to 
provide that, in exchange for OneWest's assumption oflndyMac Federal's loans, the 
FDIC would reimburse One West at 80% for any default in payments on those loans." 
I d. The Plaintiff in Steinberger also alleged other sources of reimbursement including 
insurance coverage but the Court found those to be "speculative and unsupported." 
Id. atl44-145, 318 P.3d at 438-439. 

The Court ruled that "if it is true that the FDIC has already reimbursed One West for all 
of part of Steinberger's default, One West may not be entitled to recover that amount from 
Steinberger." Id. at 145, 318 P.3d at 439. 

Defendants provide no reason for this Court to treat Plaintiffs' claim in Count Four 
any differently. Defendants, however, address only the Shared Loss Agreement and fail 
to argue dismissal ofthe claim as it pertains to other sources of payments. (4) Thus, the 
Court finds Plaintiffs have adequately stated a claim for discharge based on the alleged 
Shared Loss Agreement and other alleged sources of payment." 

(3) Nearly every Circuit Judge in Florida (especially the "Rocket Docket" judges) 
appear to "buy into" the "free house" argument made by Plaintiff's counsel when 
a default is alleged; thus, judges do NOT want to hear and/or understand the issues 
regarding third-party payments being applied to the existing loan balance; such as 
the foregoing issues cited in Buffmgton; 
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(4) Florida judges apparently do not care whether Plaintiff Banks unjustly enrich 
themselves at the expense of the Borrower multiple times over, because they do not 
understand that insurance payments, such as Credit Default Swaps, enriched the 
banking community in default payments into the tens of trillions of dollars between 
2003 and 2008; therefore, they do NOT demand a full accounting of each loan that 
is alleged to be in "default" that comes before them, largely because most 
Defendants and their representative attorneys do not argue this point because they 
do not understand that third-party payments may have been applied to their loan 
balance, or in the alternative, believe "it won't get them anywhere because the judge 
won't buy it"; 

(5) Florida judges do not want to be educated on the fact that most trust Master 
Servicers have to make up the Borrower's missed payment in the event a payment 
is not made within 30 days so the account stays current (most PSA regulations state 
this); 

(6) Florida judges do not want to be educated on the fact that after Day 91 of 
"alleged default" on a REMIC loan, the REMIC may "cash in" on its Credit 
Default Swap payment, thus enriching itself further and potentially and completely 
paying off the entire loan balance; 

(7) In this instance, Deutsche Bank and its Servicer, One West Bank appear to have 
potentially enriched themselves twice over: 

(a.) Once due to the Borrower's missed payments and potential third
party payments being applied to the loan balance; and 

(b.) Once again due to the proceeds from the short sale of the Borrower's 
(property owner's) home; and 

(8) Also apparent is that due to the Supreme Court of Florida's mandate to "clear 
the docket" at all costs, thus, judges see no need to demand a full accounting of 
the loans because, as one Circuit Judge in Broward County put it, "If the bank 
files a lawsuit against you, they must own the loan." 

Thus, in instances like the foregoing case and despite the indorsement-in-blank on the proffered 
note within the Complaint, there was no evidence of any potential "Shared-Loss Agreemenf' 
sums being applied to the loan balance in the "Final Judgment of Mortgage Foreclosure", signed 
by Judge Robert Pleus and recorded in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida as 
CFN#2014045419 on 04-01-2014. 
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Potentially~ there are tens of thousands of loans whose representative Mortgages are recorded in 
the real property records of Osceola County~ Florida that (if foreclosed upon) faced the same 
treatment, unjustly enriching the Plaintiff Banks multiple times over at Borrowers~ expense and 
apparent court system-wide ignorance. After all, NOT telling the Court ALL you know about the 
accounting in a case doesn't make your argument NOT true and correct, just not complete. 

This case was initiated by Kahane & Associates ("Kahane") attorney Antonio Campos (FBN 
672467) on November 21~ 2012. Campos also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 12-04-2012 as 
CFN#2012180048. 

The day BEFORE the Complaint was filed, OneWest Bank appears to have electronically 
filed a "Florida Assignment of Mortgage" (filed 11-20-2012) as CFN#2012171228, discussed 
below and also under One West Bank's heading in this report: 

CFN#2012171228, electronically filed on 11-20-2012 
Document Prepared by: John P. Gagnon (SK), Attorney Code: At-KAHA; One West Bank, 
FSB, 2900 Experience Crossing, DM-01-08, Austin, TX 78758 (512) 506-6931; who appears 
to have controlled the manufacture, execution, recording and return of the Assignment to 
himself once recorded. 
The "MIN" (100020410001255228) is also shown on this Assignment. This MIN belongs to 
MERSCORP Holdings, Inc. (which by that time had riled a Certificate of Merger and had 
subsumed MERSCORP, Inc.). Neither MERSCORP nor MERSCORP Holdings, Inc. are 
mentioned anywhere in the Assignment of Mortgage nor on any of the Complaint paper
work filed with the Court in this case. 
Signor: John P. Gagnon, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for 
DID Mortgage Company Ltd. (however, the signature on the recorded document does not 
appear to resemble Gagnon's signature, meaning that the document could have been sur
rogate signed by someone else). 
Notary: Michelle M. Wilhelm (Texas Notary Commission Expires on May 30, 2015) 
Witnesses: Mary A. Fulton, Lucia Castro (both believed to be employees of One West Bank) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) (2) The Assignment shows DHI Mortgage's address (which is located in Austin, 
Texas) as 1901 East Voorhees Street, Suite C, Danville, IL 61834, which is really 
MERS's "service address" which is really the address of Metro Detective Agency; 

(2) One West Bank's employee prepared this Assignment. From this employee's 
Linkedin page (shown on the following page), he apparently is now employed 
with DID Mortgage Company Ltd.: 
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John Gagnon 
P, I 

34 

Again, the Examiner notes that Gagnon's signature doesn't look like "Gagnon" 
signed the document, but rather that it was robosigned or surrogate signed; 

(3) The Closing Date of the Indy Mac INDX Mortgage Loan Trust 2006-AR29 is 
September 28, 2006; thus, the Assignment, recorded over six (6) years later, appears 
to contravene New York Estates Powers and Trusts § 7-.2.4, which renders the 
Assignment void; 

(4) The Plaintiff appears to have "opened the door" as to potential rules of evidence 
when the case has captioned the styling to include "under the Pooling and Servicing 
Agreement Dated September 1, 2006". This would mean that by 2012, most of the 
certificates may have been paid in full due to third-party payments or due to the 
OneWest-FDIC-IndyMac "Shared Loss Agreement" payments; 

(5) There are numerous "bold-faced type" insertions (document manufacturing 
template), unknown as to their computer network origin; and 

(6) Gagnon is attempting to convey the Note into the Trust REMIC using MERS, 
which doesn't own the Note and thus cannot convey what it doesn't own or have 
an interest in. 

Thus, the Assignment appears to contain multiple false, fraudulent and misrepresentative state
ments, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 because it was recorded 
the day prior to the filing of the Complaint in an effort to effectuate standing for Deutsche Bank 
with the intent to deprive the homeowner of his property and further to apparently unjustly en
rich itself, with the help ofOneWest Bank, FSB, who subsumed all oflndyMac,s assets (includ
ing the trust REMICs) on March 19, 2009. 
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Despite the fact that Deutsche Bank is only the administrative Trustee and not the OWNER of 
the Certificates of this REMIC series, One West Bank stood to make multiple gains off of the sale 
of the owner's (Lopez's) property even if it was a short sale, because of the Shared-Loss Agree
ment issues stated above. 

It is suggested that the FDIC be subpoenaed to produce records regarding this loan to determine 
whether One West Bank, FSB derived Shared-Loss Agreement (80% of the value of the loan) 
when the Borrower allegedly defaulted. 

Further, the Release of Mortgage is also suspect for unauthorized practice of law, also a felony in 
Florida, based on the fact that it more than likely was not approved or supervised an attorney. At 
issue is that One West Bank and the Trust Plaintiff shared in the proceeds of that payoff. Ocwen 
Loan Servicing, LLC may have also unjustly benefitted because they were responsible for releas
ing the mortgage on the property. 

CFN#2014127740, electronically recorded on 09-02-2014 
Document Prepared by: Christie Robbins, Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC (Waterloo, lA) 
Signer: Linda Anders (who claims to be an Authorized Signer for Ocwen without providing 
proof of authority). 
Notary: B. Arndt (Iowa Notary Commission No. 766996; still active until 03-04-2017) 
Witnesses: None Listed (two may be required for conveyances in Florida, including releases 
of lien or mortgage); an attorney could have made sure that the document was correct be
fore recording. There is a Limited Power of Attorney recorded for IndyMac Bank as 
Grantee for this REMIC (CFN#2011054349, 04-25-2011); it also names OneWest Bank, 
FSB as the successor to IndyMac Bank, FSB, acting as the Servicer. 

OneWest Bank then appears to have recorded a non-specific Limited Power of Attorney 
("LPOA'') on 10-25-2013 as CFN#2013168758, giving Ocwen authority to handle this Release 
of Mortgage. Oddly, Linda Anders (the Signer herein) handled the recording of the LPOA. 

Thus, it appears that Kahane, in concert with OneWest Bank, FSB and its employees, acted to
gether to manufacture documents (including the Complaint), with the intent to defraud the 
homeowner, probable cause for violation of Florida's RICO statutes. 

In an unrelated matter, a second mortgage loan was also executed by Lopez, which appears to 
have been written off as a loss by Goldman-Sachs subsidiary MTGLQ Investors, LP through the 
use of Ocwen alleged robosignors, discussed in the February 27, 2014 listings under Ocwen 
Loan Servicing. LLC's heading in this report. 
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Case No. 102: JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. v. Marcos A. Giraud et al (2012 CA 3149 MF) 

The Complaint in this matter was filed by Kahane & Associates, P.A. 's ("Kahane") Antonio 
Campos (FBN 672467) on July 2, 2012 (which places this case directly within the target pe
riod for review), along with the Notice of Lis Pendens, which was recorded on 07-11-2012 as 
CFN#2012103780. The Verified Complaint appears to rely on an Assignment of Mortgage 
which was filed shortly before the Complaint was filed with the Court, in what the Examin
er believes was an effort (coordinated by this law firm) to "validate" the standing and ac
tions of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. in the taking of the property: 

CNF#2912084131, recorded by presentment on 06-01-2012 
Document Prepared by: Erika Lance, Nationwide Title Clearing, Inc., Palm Harbor, FL 
Signer: Pearl M. Burch (alleged JP Morgan Chase Bank ("Chase") employee) , who claims 
to be Vice President ofMERS as nominee for DHI Mortgage Company Ltd. ("DHI"). 
Notary: Angela Ruth Payne (Louisiana Notary Commission No. 60422; lifetime) 
Witnesses: Tina Richard, Sandy N. Wells (also alleged Chase employees) 
This document appears to have been executed on May 11, 2012. This document appears to 
indicate that JPMorgan Chase is "responsible for receiving payments", which would make 
it the Servicer in this matter and NOT the owner of the note with the right to enforce it. 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) The Assignment was manufactured by a known document manufacturing 
plant in one state and executed by parties in another state, which is suspect in 
of itself based on the fact that the signers of the document were allegedly NOT 
privy to the information that was available to Erika Lance, the document's 
preparer; thus, verification of the facts presented to the signers was nil; 

(2) The document does not specify WHO gave the signers the authority to 
execute this Assignment (NTC, Chase, DHI, MERS?) as found within the 
notarial execution; 

(3) The Assignment only shows the address for MERS as the post office box in 
Flint, Michigan and fails to disclose DHI Mortgage Company's ("DHI") address 
in Austin, Texas, when DHI is still in business and could have created and 
executed this Assignment by someone with personal and actual knowledge of 
the alleged facts contained therein; and 

( 4) There is nothing in the Assignment that purports to transfer the Note to 
Chase. The Assignment only references transfer of the Mortgage. The Note 
does NOT follow the Mortgage. It is the other way around. This in of itself 
carries with it issues of enforceability. 
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As a result of this Assignment of Mortgage, there are now issues with the Complaint: 

(1) The person verifying this Complaint (under notary seal from Denton County, 
Texas), did not sign her full name as proffered in her title and further, appears 
to have the handwriting of a "teenager" with nothing more than a high school 
education. It is highly likely that this person works within a foreclosure 
document department of Chase as Servicer and signs these documents 
regularly without verifying any of the data contained therein; 

(2) The Complaint states in Paragraph 2 that the Note was "negotiated and/or 
transferred to the Plaintiff''; however the purported "Assignment of Mortgage", 
if it is to be believed, does not appear to indicate that this event actually happened, 
as it makes no mention of the transfer of the Note to Chase; 

(3) Further, the Assignment appears to have been self-serving and self-assigned 
using MERS as a "cover" for the chain of custody of the Note and chain of title; 

(4) The signer states nowhere in this Complaint that she is the "Affiant" who is 
authorized to make the statements contained therein; states nothing in this 
Complaint to indicate how she came to have personal knowledge of any of the facts 
contained in the verified Complaint (as is customarily seen in other complaints 
filed by law firms that were reviewed as part of this report); thus, she cannot be 
what she has not declared herself to be and how she came into the knowledge 
contained within the Complaint; and 

(5) Thus, the Complaint (being notarized by Betty J. Williams to give the 
appearance of an "official act" by Chase's alleged "officer") appears to fail 
as it does not provide specific language required by an "affiant"; thus, the 
appearance of document manufacturing to go along with the self-assigned 
Assignment. 

As to the proffered Note attached to the Complaint, there are suspect issues with it as well: 

(1) The endorsements that appear on the Note are undated; thus, there is no 
proof of when the transfer actually occurred, if in fact, it did at all; 

(2) Candiss Farrington claims to be an Assistant Secretary (in the fu-st 
indorsement stamp) but her title is confusing as LLC's have "members", 
not officers. It is unknown whether Candiss Farrington actually affJ.Xed 
this stamp to the document herself or someone else affiXed it; 
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(3) The second indorsement stamp appears unnecessary, unless some other 
entity that Chase is collecting for actually owns the note with the right to 
enforce it; further, there is no room on the indorsement-in-blank stamp to 
allow anyone to insert the name of the indorsee; 

(4) If Chase is claiming to own the Note with the right to enforce it, what is 
the indorsement-in-blank stamp doing on the Note in the first place (unless 
the Note was actually transferred to some other entity not present here; 
however, a 12/12/2013 filing with the Court to Reschedule the Foreclosure 
Sale mentions the "Department of Veteran's Administration" within the 
Motion; and 

(5) With MERS being involved in the equation, the intent is securitization; 
thus, Chase appears to be representing an undisclosed trust REMIC. 

Despite all of the foregoing issues, Judge Miller granted Final Summary Judgment of Foreclo
sure on April24, 2013 (recorded as CNF#2013067033 on 04-26-2013). The accounting provid
ed within this document appears deficient, as it fails to state unknown third-party payments to the 
Borrower's loan balance, which may have been paid off in full due to the insurance policies cus
tomarily taken out on securitized trust pools. 

A day later (on April 25, 2014 ), Judge Miller signed an "Amended Final Judgment of Mortgage 
Foreclosure", also filed for record on 04-26-2013 as CFN#2013067023. This Final Judgment 
too, fails to allege or apply the previously-discussed third-party payments. A Certificate of Title 
was issued to Chase (who appears to be just the Servicer of the loan) on March 31, 2014 and was 
recorded on 04-02-2014 as CFN#2014046034. 

The nearly year-long discrepancy between the Final Summary Judgment as the issuance of the 
Certificate of Title in of itself is suspect due to chain of title/chain of note custody issues. The 
alleged Assignment of Mortgage, which appears to have been self-assigned to give Chase stand
ing in this matter, resulted in the taking of property, probable cause for violation of Florida Crim
inal Code § 817.535. Further, due to the actions of Lance, Kahane and Chase in the manufactur
ing of this document, Florida RICO statute violations are also probable as well. 

CASE NOTES: It further appears from a review of the balance of the court fU.es that the 
Defendant couple separated; that the spouse (Isabel Giraud) allegedly avoided service of 
process, then retained counsel from Legal Aid on a limited basis; then iii.ed bankruptcy, 
which was later dismissed, allowing the sale to go forward. 
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Case No. 103: M & T Bank v. Manuel A. Otero et a1 (2010 CA 2291 MF) 

This case was initially filed by David Stern Law firm attorney (whose signature and FBN 
are illegibile) for Miguel A. Gonzalez (FBN 58689). The Notice of Lis Pendens was filed on 
03-30-2010 by Stern attorney Estee Leah Lipenholtz (FBN 939307) for Miguel A. Gonzalez 
(FBN 58689) as CFN#2010044417. The Complaint appears to have been self-verified by 
Counsel. The MERS-originated Mortgage and alleged Note are attached to the Complaint. 
There are multiple issues with the Note, to wit: 

(1) There is only one indorsement-in-blank shown on Page 5 ofS of the Note and 
there is appears a rubber stamp across it diagonally that reads, "VOID" in all 
capital letters; thus, the document proffered does not appear to be bearer paper, 
as the original lender is noted as the now-defunct FBC Mortgage, LLC; 

(2) U. C. C. 3-202(2) clearly denotes HOW an ALLONGE TO NOTE is to be used; 

(3) There was sufficient enough room to attached at least 2-4 endorsement stamps 
directly underneath the Borrower's signature, generally required if the foregoing 
U. C. C. regulation is to be adhered to. When the space under the Borrower's 
signature is full, THEN an Allonge is utilized and must be firmly atru:ed to the 
back of the Note so as to become a part of it; 

(4) Instead of following U. C. C. protocols, someone attached an ALLONGE TO 
NOTE behind the two (2) pages known as "Addendum to Note" instead of on the 
page following the Borrower's signature page to the actual Note itself; 

(5) On the attached (allegedly improper) ALLONGE TO NOTE, there are two (2) 
undated indorsement stamps, which do not prove effective date of transfer, as 
comported to the recorded Assignments of Mortgage (of which there are two of 
them); and 

(6) The first indorsement is a special indorsement from FBC Mortgage, LLC's 
Brooke French, who claims to be a Funding Specialist for FBC Mortgage, LLC 
to M & T MORTGAGE CORPORATION, which appears to have been rubber 
stamped onto the page next to the space provided; and 

(7) The second indorsement appears to be an endorsement-in-blank from M&T 
Bank (rubber stamp showing "M&T Bank, F/K/A M&T Mortgage Corporation" 
by Jill M. Smith, who claims to be a Vice President for M & T Bank. If M & T 
Bank was the Plaintiff, why would there need to be an indorsement-in-blank on 
the document, unless the real party in interest was a trust REMIC who is unknown 
and not represented here. 
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There are two (2) Assignments of Mortgage relative to this case, which are discussed below: 

CFN#2010046168, recorded by presentment on 04-01-2010 
Signor: Christopher M. Zeis (purportedly an employee of M & T Bank) signing as Vice 
President ofMERS as nominee for a defunct FBC Mortgage, LLC on March 16,2010 in an 
apparent self-assignment (using M&T Bank's Buffalo, NY address for both Assignor and 
Assignee). 
Notary: Katherine M. Kraus (New York Notary Commission No. 01KR6168154; current 
commission expired on 06-11-2011) 
Attesting Witness: Maureen Vishion 
Witnesses: Becky Beranek, Patricia Sneck 
Issues: This assignment was prepared by the Stern law firm, who directed its manufacture 
and execution for the purposes of effectuating foreclosure; thus, the persons executing this 
document had no direct knowledge of the facts they were attesting to. The foregoing As
signment of Mortgage was filed AFTER the Notice of Lis Pendens was filed, meaning that 
M & T Bank's employees, who apparently dated the Assignment ten (10) days BEFORE the 
Complaint was filed, still misrepresented the facts of the Assignment and cannot prove ef
fective date of transfer. Further, Zeis used MERS to convey the Note to his employer, 
which it cannot do, since MERS does NOT own the Note. 

CFN#2011087038, recorded by presentment on 06-27-2011 
Document Prepared by: Rebecca A. Colvin, M&T Bank Lien Release Dept. (Buffalo, NY) 
Signer: Tiffany A. Kisloski (alleged employee of M & T Bank's "Collateral Perfection" de
partment; also the apparent preparer of the document) signing as Vice President of Mort
gage Electronic Registration Systems, Inc. as nominee for M&T Bank, using M & T Bank's 
Buffalo, New York address to misrepresent a self-assigned party of interest in the previous 
Assignment filed by M & T prepared by the Stem Law Firm as CFN#2010046168 as part 
of a foreclosure case filing (M&T Bank v. ManuelA. Otero et al; 2010 CA 2291 MF) 
Notary: Diane S. Horn (New York Notary Commission expires 02-12-2015) 
Witnesses: Matthew Graber, Maria Reese (alleged M & T Bank employees) 
Issues: It appears that M & T Bank employees are attempting to "clean up" merger issues 
potentially created within the previous Assignment and in tum by assigning only the Mort
gage to M&T Bank so it can attempt to foreclose as the Servicer. 

On December 10,2010, M&T Bank and the Stem Law Firm had a parting of the ways. The De
fendant homeowner filed bankruptcy on November 12, 2010, which put the entire case on hold. 
On May 20, 2011, Ablitt Scofield filed a Stipulation for Substitution of Counsel (filed by Scott 
M. Gross [FBN 63921] for WITNESS A (FBN 684570) as noted in this report. D. Sean Noonan 
(FBN 887064) filed the Original Note and Original Mortgage on October 6, 2011. This time 
however, the ALLONGE TO NOTE had been moved from its originally-filed position within the 
Note paperwork to directly behind the Note itself, making the entire action suspect. 
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On May 20, 2013, the Court (on its own motion) moved to dismiss the case. On June 10, 2013, 
Menina E. Cohen (FBN 14236) of Ablitt Scofield moved to voluntarily dismiss the case. The 
pendency of the case is now shown as CLOSED. Despite the dismissal, the intent to use manu
factured documents containing false and representative information constitutes probable cause 
for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 and potential Florida RICO violations. Further, 
the fact these Assignments may NOT have been attorney supervised may constitute unauthorized 
practice of law. 

Case No. 104: The Bank of New York Mellon f/k/a The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
Certijicateholders CWALT, Inc.,Alternati'Ve Loan Trust 2006-lBCB, Mortgage 
Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-lBCB "'·Hector Diaz et al (2012 CA 
4609MF) 

This case appears to center around a suspect document titled "Assignment of Mortgage" 
electronically recorded by Bank of America (and/or CoreLogic), to wit: 

CFN#2011135955, electronically recorded on 9-30-2011 
Document prepared by: Estrella Salgado, apparently an employee of Bank of America 
(and/or CoreLogic). 
Signor(s): Jennifer Bakes, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of :MERS and Ana 
Bonds, who claims to be a/the Vice President of MERS. The document does not disclose if 
:MERS is acting as a "Nominee" for DID MORTGAGE COMPANY LTD, the claimed orig
inal lender, but rather as a standalone Assignor. The document attempts to assign a Mort
gage and note(s) to The Bank of New York Mellon flk/a The Bank of New York, as Trustee 
for the Certificateholders CWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2006-18CB, Mortgage 
Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-18CB. 
Witnesses: Rachel Shine, Sandy Alexander. 
Notary: Marie Barclay (Arizona Notary Public for Maricopa County) 
Issues: Signatures which are 1-2 letters in length are potential markers of robosigning. 
:MERS as nominee or as a standalone Assignor cannot assign the Note as it does not have an 
interest in the Note. 

The Complaint to Foreclose was filed by TRIPP SCOTT, P.A. attorney Christina V. Paradowski 
(FBN 0056708) who appears to have relied on the foregoing document to commence foreclosure 
proceedings. Oaradowski also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 10-11-2012 as 
CFN#2-12147012. Attached to the Complaint is a copy of a purported promissory note with 3 
(three) endorsements on the 3ro page, one of which is a blank endorsement by a Michele Sjolan
der, SVP of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. 
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Michele Sjolander has admitted under oath that she does not personally sign any endorsements. 
In an 11th Circuit Case out of Miami-Dade County, Florida, Case Number 09-21198 CA 09, the 
defendant deposed one Michele Sjolander as then-Executive Vice President, where she admitted 
under oath that she does not personally sign any indorsements, but rather her signature has been 
duplicated in the form of a stamp, which is disseminated throughout the country and affixed out
side her presence. She does not know who applies her stamp (potentially some unknown party at 
ReconTrust Company, N.A.) or what policies govern the application if the same. 

The Complaint declares that The Bank of New York Mellon f/k/a The Bank of New York, as 
Trustee for the certificateholders CWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2006-lSCB, Mort
gage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-18CB "is the present owner of the Note and 
Mortgage"; however there are issues present with the alleged Assignment, to wit: 

(1) The Closing Date of the trust REMIC is May 30, 2006; 

(2) Since MERS cannot convey the Note into anything, only the Mortgage 
could be assigned into the REMIC pool; 

(3) In order for the Assignment to be valid, it would have had to have been 
Assigned prior to the Closing Date, which was May 30, 2006, long after the 
September 30, 2011 date of recordation in the public record of Osceola County, 
Florida. 

Case Status is CLOSED, however after final judgment the Plaintiff has asked for Leave to file an 
Amended Complaint in order to join additional Defendant(s). Plaintiff also moved TO CANCEL 
SALE AND VACATE SUMMARY FINAL mDGMENT OF FORECLOSURE which was 
granted on 4-29-2014. 

As of the time of this examination, the Defendants' home appears not to have been foreclosed as 
a result of the recent court ruling on vacating the judgment. One can assume that the Plaintiff 
will serve any joined Defendants and move for Summary Judgment of Foreclosure and attempt 
to get a judgment and sale date ofthe subject property. 

Despite the case outcome, the intent to use manufactured documents containing false and repre
sentative information constitutes probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535 and potential Florida RICO violations. Further, the fact these Assignments may NOT 
have been attorney supervised may constitute unauthorized practice of law. 
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Case No. 105: JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, Successor by Merger to Chase 
Home Finance, LLC v. Susan Sam et al (2013 CA 0670 MF) 

This case appears to center around at least 2 (two) suspect documents, both titled "Assign
ment of Mortgage" prepared by the Law firm of Shapiro, Fishman & Gache, LLP, to wit: 

CFN#2010128223, recorded by presentment on 9-3-2010 
Document prepared by: Shapiro & Fishman, LLP (who happens to represent the Plaintiff 
in the instant action). 
Signor(s): Angela Aguillar Greene, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS and 
Julie Wagner, who also claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS solely as "Nominee" 
for OHIO SAVINGS BANK, the claimed original lender. The document attempts to assign 
a Mortgage and note to Chase Home Finance, LLC on 8-19-2010. 
Witnesses: The signing of the instrument was apparently not witnessed by any separate 
witnesses other than the Notary. 
Notary: Daniel R. Hooley (Ohio Notary Public) 
Issues: There is no corporate seal on the assignment nor are there any signatures by an act
ing Officer (President, Vice President, or CEO). The assignment appears to be prepared by 
the same law frrm that drafted the foreclosure complaint-this may be a conflict of interest. 
More so, a later Assignment attempting to convey the same was created to correct "a 
scrivener's error for the Assignor's and Assignee's name." 

CFN#2013024230, electronically recorded on 2-13-2013. 
Document prepared by: Shapiro, Fishman & Gache, LLP (who happens to represent the 
Plaintiff in the instant action). 

Signor(s): Toryn Fowler, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary ofMERS and Dominique 
Lewis, who also claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as a standalone entity. The docu
ment attempts to assign a Mortgage to JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, Successor 
by Merger to Chase Home Finance, LLC on 12-13-2012. 

Witnesses: The signing of the instrument was apparently not witnessed by any separate 
witnesses other than the Notary. 
Notary: Kylethia Y. Davis (Texas Notary Public) 
Issues: There is no corporate seal on the assignment nor are there any signatures by an act
ing Officer (President, Vice President, or CEO). The assignment appears to be prepared by 
the same law fll'm that is representing the Plaintiff in the foreclosure suit-this may be a con
flict of interest. More so, this Assignment was created to correct "a scrivener's error for the 
Assignor's and Assignee's name" in a previous assignment attempting to convey the same 
Mortgage and Note. Furthermore, this assignment does not attempt to assign a note. Last
ly, it appears that this Assignment was created in a rush just before the "verification" of the 
foreclosure complaint. 
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The Complaint to Foreclose was filed by SHAPIRO, FISHMAN & GACHE, LLP attorney 
Maulik Sharma (FBN 72802) who appears to have relied on the foregoing documents to com
mence foreclosure proceedings. Sharma was also responsible for filing the Notice of Lis Pendens 
on 02-22-2013 as CFN#2013030769. Attached to the Complaint is a copy of a purported prom
issory note with a single indorsement on the 3rd page. This is a blank endorsement by a Boban 
Bajic, Authorized Agent of "Am Trust Bank FKA Ohio Savings Bank. However, there is no other 
documentation supporting an indorsement by AmTrust Bank rather than the Original Lender, 
Ohio Savings Bank. 

The Complaint declares that Federal National Mortgage Association is the owner of the note. The 
Complaint also seeks to reform the mortgage (COUNT II) due to an alleged scrivener's error 
with the language in which the mortgage conveys the interest in real property. 

More specifically, a party other than the original lender seeks to reform the mortgage so 
that the following is included: 

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS IN THE PROPERTY 
This Security Instrument secures to Lender: (i) the repayment of the Loan, and all 
renewals, extensions and modifications of the Note; and (ii) the performance of Bor
rower's covenants and agreements under this Security Instrument and the Note. 
For this purpose, Borrower does hereby mortgage, grant, and convey to MERS 
(solely as nominee for lender and Lender's successors and assigns) and to the suc
cessors and assigns of MERS, the following described property located in Osceola 
County, Florida. 

The Case Status is CLOSED with a Certificate of Title recorded as CFN#2014010146 on 
01-23-2014. The intent to use manufactured documents containing false and representative in
formation constitutes probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 and po
tential Florida RICO violations. Further, the fact the Assignment may NOT have been attorney 
supervised may constitute unauthorized practice of law. 

Case No. 106: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for the Certificateholders 
of the First Franklin Mortgage Loan Trust 2005-FFH3, Asset-Backed Certifi
cates, Series 2005-FFH3 v. Adriana Arone et al (2012 CA 1591 MF) 

This case was ided by Robertson Anschutz & Schneid, PL's ("RA&S") Mami Sachs (FBN 
92531) for April Harriott (FBN 37547), who also ided the Notice of Lis Pendens on 
04-05-2012 as CFN#2012049804. A previous attempt to foreclose on this property was done 
in 2009. 
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There are numerous issues with the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The person signing the Verification for the Complaint is an Agent (apparent 
Servicer and not the owner of the Note. The owner of the Note should be verifying 
the Complaint; 

(2) The Closing Date of this trust REMIC is August 26, 2005; thus, the pool cannot 
accept an Assignment to the pool well after that date; 

(3) The two indorsement stamps on the currently-proffered Note are both undated. 
This does not prove effective transfer of the Note; 

(4) The second indorsement was imprinted BELOW the footer of the document, 
when it could have been affixed to the right of the first endorsement stamp; and 

(5) The second endorsement (indorsement-in-blank) from First Franklin Financial 
Corporation is partially smudged. It is unknown who applied that second indorse
ment stamp. 

The Complaint fails to state HOW and WHEN the trust REMIC acquired the Note and 
Mortgage. There should be three (3) true sales to get into the trust REMIC and none are 
represented here. There are also two (2) Assignments of Mortgage preceding this action to 
foreclose, as discussed below: 

CFN#2006020442, recorded by presentment on 01-23-2006 
Document prepared by: Karleen Maughan (employee of Security Connections, Inc., an 
Idaho Falls, ID known document manufacturing plant). 
Signor: Mary Enos, who claims to be a Vice President of First Franklin, A Division of N a
tional City Bank of Indiana, who in reality is an employee of Security Connections that 
makes no more than $10/hour to apparently misrepresent herself as a Vice President of 
something. The language within the document purports to transfer the Note and Mortgage 
to First Franklin Financial Corporation. The document was executed on August 31, 2005. 
Notary: Joan Cook (Idaho Notary Commission Expired in 2007) 
Witnesses: Krystal Hall (known robosignor, whose deposition is included in this report as a 
USB file Exhibit) and Miranda Wohlschlegel. 
Issues: Signatures which are 1-2 letters in length are potential markers of robosigning. 
There are issues with the notarial execution which do not specifically state what authority 
that Enos has to sign this document or to act in an official capacity. From research con
ducted by certain members of the Examination Team, many people at Security Connections 
do not understand MERS and think that MERS is the "lender". 
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EXAMINER'S NOTE: The signors appear to be high school graduates with no under
standing of banking and finance and probably lack the capacity to explain the meanings of 
anything they sign or attest to. 

CFN#2009163987, recorded by presentment on 10-13-2009 
Document prepared by: Karen Duddy, Pennsylvania Notary (employee of Home Loan Ser
vices, Inc.) 
Signor: Sharon D. Maerkle, who claims to be a Vice President of Home Loan Services, as 
attorney-in-fact for First Franklin Financial Corp. 
Notary: Karen Duddy {Pennsylvania Notary Commission Expired in 2011) 
Witnesses: Matthew Coffman, Nancy E. Madej a (also a Pennsylvania notary public) 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) This document was executed on September 11, 2009 but has an effective date of 
August 1, 2005. That means this document was backdated nearly four (4) years 
when it is highly likely that none of the parties executing this Assignment: 

(a.) may not have even been employed by Home Loan Services, Inc.; 

(b.) had no personal knowledge of any of the contents to which they 
were attesting; 

(c.) because the Note endorsements are undated, these employees 
could not attest to exact dates of transfer; and 

(d.) they are attempting to convey the Note into the trust pool when 
the 2009 recordation makes it impossible to convey the Note and 
Mortgage into the pool, which makes this Assignment suspect for 
fraudulent and misrepresentative statements under Florida Criminal 
Code§ 817.535. 

(2) This document was executed in conjunction with a Limited Power of Attorney 
("LPOA") dated September 10, 2009 and recorded in the real property records 
of Osceola County, Florida on February 24,2010 as CFN#2010026671, over four 
(4) months AFTER the Assignment was recorded; 

(3) This assignment appears to be conveniently dated the day after the execution 
of the LPOA; however, the Assignment was recorded over four ( 4) months BEFORE 
the LPOA was recorded, which is construed to mean that the world did not receive 
constructive notice of the backdated Assignment; 
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